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January 19,2015 P U C 0 

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
Docketing Division 
13* Floor 
180 East Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793 

Re: Application for Natural Gas Broker License 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Please find enclosed one original and ten copies ofthe application package for Acclaim Energy, 
Ltd. 

Contact me at any time should you have any questions in regards to the application package. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerelv, 

Richard L. ZduWcewicz 
Senior VP, Finance and Operations 
Acclaim Energy Advisors 

This I s t o ce r t i fy tha t tha laag«s appearing ar« an 
accurate and c<M^lot© r«productio& of a case f l i s 
document delivered in tho rttgular course of buslntttftft 
>,^v^.,^4^^ v 6 ^ A ^ Dat;% »roc«sa»d-.M.ajLiP15 

Acclaim Energy Advisors " 2 Riverway, Suite 800, Houston, Texas 77056 ' "713.524.0250 (tel)"7i3'.l24.0310 (fax) 



The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
Ohio Competitive Retail Natural Gas Aggregator/Broker Certificate 

Renewal 
Issued pursuant to Case Numberfs): 

n - 0 4 0 3 - G A - A G G 
Is 

Ohio Competitive Retail Natural Gas Aggregator/Broker Certificate Number: 
n -210G(2) 

Granted to: 
A c c l a i m Energy, LTD 

Whose office or principal place of business is located at: 
2 Riverway, Suite 800, Houston, Texas 77056 

And is hereby certified to provide: 
Retail Natural Gas Aggregator/Broker Services 

within the state of Ohio, for a two-year period. 

Certification Effective: 
February 25, 2013 Througti February 25, 2015 

The certification of Ohio competitive retail natural gas aggregators/brokers is governed 
by Chapter 4901:1 -27 of the Ohio Administrative Code and section 4929.20 of the Ohio 
Revised Code. 

This Certificate Is revocable if all of the conditions set 
forth in the aforementioned case(s) as well as those 
under law, are not met. 

Certified entity Is subject to all rules and regulations of the commission, now existing or 
hereafter promulgated. 

Witness the seal of the Commission affixed at Columbus, Ohio 
Dated: January 16,2013 

By Order of 
The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 

Barcy F.j^cNeal, Secretary 
Betty McCauley, Acting Secretary 
Tanowa M. Troupe, Acting Secretary 

Form No. CRNGS/AGG/B-06 
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ORIGINAL AGG 
Case Number 

- G A - A G G 

Please type or print all required information. Identity all attachments with an exhibit label and title {Example: Exhibit 
A'16 - Company History). All attachments should bear the legal name ofthe Applicant. Applicants should file completed 
applications and all related correspondence with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, Docketing Division, 
180 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793. 

A-l Applicant intends to renew its certificate as: (check all that apply) 

I [Retail Natural Gas Aggregator [/IRetail Natural Gas Broker 

A-2 Applicant information: 

AGCtAfMEJ^ERGYiLTD 
Legal Name ." ' • , . - . 
^ . . 2-RiVERWAY;-SUITE 800, HOUSTON, TEXAS 77056 
Address - • - • - • 

Telephone No. -713-524^250 

Current PUCO Certificate No. 
11-210G{1) 

Effective Dates 

Web site Address WWW.ACLAIMENERGY.COM 

02/25/2015-02/25/2017 

A-3 Applicant information under which applicant will do business in Ohio: 

- , -ACdtAlM ENERGY ADVISORS 
Name - . . - • - , .. - , 
Address 8044 MONTGOMERY ROAD, SUITE 700, CINCINNAT(;_OHIO 45236 

Web site Address WWW.ACCUA1MENERGY.COM Telephone No. 51|-J92S2794;: 

A-4 List all names under which the applicant does business in North America: 

ACJCIAIM ENERGY ApvispRS ' ACCUIM ENERGY MANAGEMENT, LLC 

•ACCLAIM EpRGY; LTD LEGACY ENERGY SOLUTIONS 

LEGACY CMS. LTD' ^ ' " 

A-5 Contact person for regulatory or emergency matters: 

Name Ri|HAR!iL-. ZDUNKEWICZ . Title SENIOR VP, FINANCE & OPERATIONS 

Business Address 2 RIVERWAY, SUITE 800. HOUSTON, TEXAS 77056 

TelephoneNo. 713-344-0297 p^xNo. 713-524-0310 Email Address tTdunkewicz@acclaimenergy.com 
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A-6 Contac t person for Commission Staff use in investigating cus tomer complaints : 

Name RICHARD L ZDUNKEWICZ Title SENIOR VP, FINANCE & OPERATIONS 

Business address 2RIVERWAY; SUITE 800, HOUSTON, TEXAS 77056 

TelephoneNo. 713-344-0297 " paxNo. 713-524-0310' Email Address rzdunkewicz@acclaimenGrgy.C(^ 

A-7 Appl icant ' s address and toll-free n u m b e r for cus tomer service and complaints 

Customer service address 2 RIVERWAY, SUITE 800 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77056 

Toll-Free Telephone No. •''̂ .^^"453-7674 pg^ No. 713-524-0310 Email Address plientseivfbesigacclaimen^ 

A-8 Provide "P roof of an Ohio Office and Employee ," in accordance with Section 4929.22 o f t h e Ohio 
Revised Code, by listing name , Ohio office address , telephone n u m b e r , and W e b site address of the 
designated Ohio Employee 

Name Mandi.Kotynskl . . Title REPRESENtVVf IVE v- ; ; ^ ^ ̂ ^̂ :̂> 

Business address 8044-MONTGOMERY ROAD. SUITE 700, CINCINNATI, OHIO 45236:i:V =vv; 

TelephoneNo. 5^3-792-2794 paxNo. 866-586-1669 Email Address deb^?i^r@gWxomv^ 

A-9 Appl icant ' s federal employer identification n u m b e r ^ ^ ^ f f j j ' * :" 

A-10 Appl ican t ' s form of ownership : (Check one) 

I I Sole Proprietorship {/] Partnership 

L J Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) |__| Limited Liability Company (LLC) 

I I Corporation I I Other :: ^ ; 

A-11 (Check all t h a t apply) Identify each n a t u r a l gas company service a r ea in which t h e appl icant is 
cur ren t ly providing service or intends to provide service, including identification o feach cus tomer 
class tha t the appl icant is cur rent ly serving o r intends to serve, for example : residential, small 
commercial, and lor large commerciallindustrial (mercantile) customers. (A mercantile customer, as defined 
in Section 4929.01(L)(1) ofthe Ohio Revised Code, means a customer that consumes, other than for residential use, more 
than 500,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year at a single location within the state or consumes natural gas, other than for 
residential use, as part of an undertaking having more than three locations within or outside of this state. In accordance with 
Section 4929.01(L)(2) ofthe Ohio Revised Code, "Mercantile customer" excludes a not-for-profit customer that consumes, 
other than for residential use, more than 500,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year at a single location within this state or 
consumes natural gas, other than for residential use, as part of an undertaking having more than three locations within or 
outside this state that has filed the necessary declaration with the Public Ufilifies Commission.) 

(CRNGS Broker/Aggregator Renewal - Version 1.07) Page 2 of 7 



Lai^e Commercial /lodusfrial 

1 ^ Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio Residential V^ Small Commercial ^ Large Commercial/Industrial 

A-12 If appl icant o r an affiliated interest previously part ic ipated in any of Ohio ' s Na tura l Gas Choice 
P r o g r a m s , for each service a rea and cus tomer class, provide approx imate s t a r t date(s) and /or end 
date(s) t ha t the appl icant began delivering and/or ended services. 

iv IColumbia Gas of Ohio 

[ v | Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 2/24/2011 

[ / ] Industrial Beginning pate of SeiHicc 2/24/2011 

buDominion East Ohio 

[ 7 ] Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 2/24/2011 

Industrial Beginning Date of Service 2/24/2011 

l / b i i k e Energy Ohio 

f ^ M Rpsidenti«l\i-". 'Z'f\ 

"v] Smalt Commercial Beginning Date of Service 2 ^4 T'' 11 

/ Industrial Beginning Date of Service 2/24/2011 

0 Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio 

\ y \ Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 2/24/2011 

Industrial Beginning Date of Service tl2All^f\ 

I H l l l l l l i 

End Date 

l.nil liiiii-

End Date 

I ml H.il.-

End Date 

End Date 

End Date 

I ml l>.iri< 

End Date 

I mil l 111 

End Date 

I ml 11 III 

End Date 

A-13 If not cur ren t ly par t ic ipat ing in any of Ohio ' s four Na tura l Gas Choice P r o g r a m s , provide the 
approx ima te s t a r t da te tha t the appl icant proposes to begin delivering services: 

(CRNGS Broker/Aggregator Renewal - Version 1.07) Page 3 of 7 



CplumbJa,Cxas.pf.O)!io.̂ ^ . .1 

I Dominion East Ohio Intended Start Date 

hili-niKil 'M:iii l).iii-

I 1 Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio Intended Start Date 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED. 

A-14 Exhibit A-14 "Principal Officers. Directors & Partners / ' provide the names, titles, addresses and 
telephone numbers ofthe applicant's principal officers, directors, partners, or other similar officials. 

A-15 Exhibit A-15 "Corporate Structure." provide a description of the applicant's corporate structure, 
including a graphical depiction of such structure, and a Ust of all affiliate and subsidiary companies that 
supply retail or wholesale natural gas or electricity to customers in North America. 

A-16 Exhibit A-16 "Companv Historv/' provide a concise description ofthe applicant's company history 
and principal business interests. 

A-17 Exhibit A-17 "Articles of Incorporation and Bvlaws." provide the articles of incorporation 
filed with the state or jurisdiction in which the applicant is incorporated and any amendments 
thereto, only ifthe contents of the originally filed documents changed since the initial application. 

A-18 Exhibit A-18 "Secretarv of State." provide evidence that the applicant is stili currently registered with 
the Ohio Secretary ofthe State. 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED 

B-1 Exhibit B-1 "Jurisdictions of Operation." provide a current list of all jurisdictions in which the 
applicant or any affiliated interest of the applicant is, at the date of filing the application, certified, 
licensed, registered, or otherwise authorized to provide retail natural gas service, or retail/wholesale 
electric services. 

B-2 Exhibit B-2 "Experience & Plans." provide a current description of the applicant's experience and 
plan for contracting with customers, providing contracted services, providing billing statements, and 
responding to customer inquiries and complaints in accordance with Commission rules adopted pursuant 
to Section 4929.22 ofthe Revised Code and contained in Chapter 4901:1-29 ofthe Ohio Administrative 
Code. 

B-3 Exhibit B-3 "Summarv of Experience." provide a concise and current summary ofthe applicant's 
experience in providing the service(s) for which it is seeking renewed certification (e.g., number and 
types of customers served, utility service areas, volume of gas supplied, etc.). 

B-4 Exhibit B-4 "Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations." provide a description of all existing, 
pending or past rulings, judgments, contingent liabiiities, revocations of authority, regulatory 
investigations, or any other matter that could adversely impact the applicant's financial or operational 
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status or ability to provide the services for which it is seeking renewed certification since applicant last 
filed for certification. 

B-5 Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer Protection Violations." disclose whether the applicant, 
affiliate, predecessor ofthe applicant, or any principal officer ofthe applicant has been convicted or held 
liable for fraud or for violation of any consumer protection or antitrust laws since applicant last filed for 
certification. 

^ : N O ; [ ^ 

If Yes, provide a separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer Protection 
Violations." detailing such violation(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

B-6 Exhibit B-6 "Disclosure of Cerfification Denial. Curtailment. Suspension, or Revocation.^' disclose 
whether the applicant or a predecessor ofthe applicant has had any certification, license, or application 
to provide retail natural gas or retail/wholesale electric service denied, curtailed, suspended, or revoked, 
or whether the applicant or predecessor has been terminated from any of Ohio's Natural Gas Choice 
programs, or been in default for failure to deliver natural gas since applicant last filed for certification. 

If Yes, provide a separate attachment, labeled as Exhibit B-6 "Disclosure of Certification Denial. 
Curtailment. Suspension, or Revocation." detailing such action(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED 

C-l Exhibit C-l "Annual Reports." provide the two most recent Annual Reports to Shareholders. If 
applicant does not have annual reports, the applicant should provide similar information, labeled as 
Exhibit C-l, or indicate that Exhibit C-l is not applicable and why. 

C-2 Exhibit C-2 "SEC Filings." provide the most recent 10-K/8-K Filings with the SEC. If applicant does 
not have such filings, it may submit those of its parent company. Ifthe applicant does not have such 
filings, then the applicant may indicate in Exhibit C-2 whether the applicant is not required to file with 
the SEC and why. 

C-3 Exhibit C-3 "Financial Statements." provide copies of the applicant's two most recent years of 
audited financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement). If audited 
financial statements are not available, provide officer-certified financial statements. Ifthe applicant has 
not been in business long enough to satisfy this requirement, it shall file audited or officer-certified 
financial statements covering the life ofthe business. 

C-4 Exhibit C-4 "Financial Arrangements." provide copies of the applicant's current financial 
arrangements to conduct competitive retail natural gas service (CRNGS) as a business activity (e.g., 
guarantees, bank commitments, contractual arrangements, credit agreements, etc.) 

C-5 Exhibit C-5 '^Forecasted Financial Statements." provide two years of forecasted financial statements 
(balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement) for the applicant's CRNGS operation, along 
with a Ust of assumptions, and the name, address, email address, and telephone number ofthe preparer. 

(CRNGS Broker/Aggregator Renewal - Version 1.07) Page 5 of 7 



C-6 Exhibit C-6 "Credit Rating." provide a statement disclosing the applicant's current credit rating as 
reported by two of the following organizations: Duff & Phelps, Dun and Bradstreet Information 
Services, Fitch IBCA, Moody's Investors Service, Standard & Poors, or a similar organization. In 
instances where an applicant does not have its own credit ratings, it may substitute the credit ratings ofa 
parent or affiliate organization, provided the applicant submits a statement signed by a principal officer 
ofthe applicant's parent or affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations ofthe applicant. 

C-7 Exhibit C-7 "Credit Report." provide a copy ofthe applicant's current credit report from Experion, 
Dun and Bradstreet, or a similar organization. 

C-8 Exhibit C-8 "Bankrnptcv Information." provide a list and description of any reorganizations, 
protection from creditors, or any other form of bankruptcy filings made by the applicant, a parent or 
affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations ofthe applicant or any officer ofthe applicant in the 
current year or since applicant last filed for certification. 

C-9 Exhibit C-9 "Merger Information." provide a statement describing any dissolution or merger or 
acquisition ofthe applicant since applicant last filed for certification. 

^¥Eim | |£ l^ 
PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED. 

D-1 Exhibit D-1 "Operations." provide a current written description of the operational nature of the 
applicant's business functions. 

D-2 Exhibit D-2 "Operations Expertise." given the operational nature ofthe applicant's business, provide 
evidence ofthe applicant's current experience and technical expertise in performing such operations. 

D-3 Exhibit D-3 "Kev Technical Personnel." provide the names, titles, email addresses, telephone 
numbers, and background of key personnel involved in the operational aspects ofthe applicant's current 
business. 

Applicant Signature and Title 

Sworn and subscribed before me this 

Signature of official administering oath 

day of ^^^lA^TtA^ Month Z<?{S^ Year 

Print Name and Title 

f)[. OOfj My commission expires on ^̂  [-^ I ^~0 { I 

^ A ^ 
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The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
Competitive Retail Natural Gas Service 

Affidavit Form 
(Version 1.07) 

In the Ma t t e r of the Applicat ion of \ 

ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD ; V : : \ ) ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ , i . : . : 0 4 0 3 ^ -GA-AGG 

for a Certificate or Renewal Certificate to Provide \ 

Competi t ive Retail Na tu ra l Gas Service in Ohio. \ 

County of HARRIS 

State of TEXAS 

RICHARD L. ZDUNKEWICZ [Affiant], being duly swom/affirmed, hereby states that: 

(1) The information provided within the certification or certification renewal application and supporting information is 
complete, true, and accurate to the best knowledge of affiant. 

(2) The applicant will timely file an annual report of its intrastate gross receipts and sales of hundred cubic feet of 
natural gas pursuant to Sections 4905.10(A), 4911.18(A), and 4929.23(B), Ohio Revised Code. 

(3) The applicant will timely pay any assessment made pursuant to Section 4905.10 or Section 4911.18(A), Ohio 
Revised Code. 

(4) Applicant will comply with all applicable rules and orders adopted by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
pursuant to Title 49, Ohio Revised Code. 

(5) Applicant will cooperate with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio and its staff in the investigation of any 
consumer complaint regarding any service offered or provided by the applicant. 

(6) Applicant will comply with Section 4929.21, Ohio Revised Code, regarding consent to the jurisdiction ofthe Ohio 
courts and the service ofprocess. 

(7) Applicant will inform the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio ofany material change to the information supplied in 
the certification or certification renewal application within 30 days ofsuch material change, including any change in 
contact person for regulatory or emergency purposes or contact person for Staff use in investigating customer 
complaints. 

(8) Affiant further sayeth naught. 

>yr>//IU#H<-^c,:=X.<^>t-l SENIOR VP. FINANCE & OPERATIONS 
Affiant Signature & Title / " r ^ ' ^ X ^ ' ^ J 

Sworn and subscribed before me this | ^ f V \ dayof sj/fjUC^j^l^'^ Month ^ ^ { ^ Year 

SignatuTe'»(\|3lffinial Administering Oath Print Name and Title 

;^ Hbmiyii C.\ ^ My commission expires on o / ^ / Z ^ C " / 

% v ^ - ^ / / 
> •• j ^ P ^ ^ l .•*• ^ (CRNGS Broker/Aggregator Renewal) Page 7 of 7 

' ^ y , * ' ' ' 0 3 . 2 0 ^ "^ 180 East Broad Street • Columbus, OH 43215-3793 •(614)466-3016 • www.PUCO.ohio.gov 
"/ /Ml 1 lUW^̂ ^̂  '^^^ Public Utilities Commission of Ohio is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

http://www.PUCO.ohio.gov


State of Ohio 

Certification Application for Retail Natural Gas Brokers/Aggregators 

Applicant: Acclaim Energy, Ltd. 

Exhibits 

A'14 Principal Officers 
A-15 Corporate Structure 
A-16 Company History 
A-17 Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws 
A-18 Secretary of State Registration 

B-1 Jurisdiction of Operations 
B-2 Experience and Plans 
B-3 Summary of Experience 
B-4 Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations 

C-l Annual Reports 
C-2 SEC Filings 
C-3 Financiai Statements 
C-4 Financial Arrangements 
C-5 Forecasted Financial Statements 
C-6 Credit Rating 
C-7 Credit Report 
C-8 Bankruptcy Information 
C-9 Merger Information 

D-1 Operations 
D-2 Operations Expertise 
D-3 Key Technical Personnel 
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A-15 - Corporate Structure 

Please see the enclosed chart which describes the ownership structure of Acclaim Energy, Ltd 
and its affiliate companies. Neither Acclaim Energy Ltd. Nor any ofits affiliates supply retail or 
wholesale natural gas or electricity in North America. Acclaim Energy Ltd. acts exclusively as 
consultant and energy broker for the benefit of its clients. 
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Acclaim Energy, Ltd. 
Corporate Structure 

JohnD. Elder m 
Owns 100% Membership Interest in 
Acclaim Energy Management, LLC 

Acclaim Energy Management, LLC 
A Texas Limited Liability Company 

(formerly Legacy CMS Management, LLC) 
General Partner 

Acclaim Energy, Ltd. 
A Texas Limited Partnership 

(formerly The Legacy CMS Group, Ltd.) 

11 



A-16 - Company History 

Acclaim Energy, Ltd. (the "Company") was estabhshed in 2003 as Legacy CMS Group, Ltd. The 
Company was established to provide consulting services to institutional entities including cities, 
counties, and municipal utility districts in Texas. In 2004, the Company began providing services 
to commercial and industrial clients, primarily in the Texas maricet, including both natural gas 
and electricity consultation and brolcerage. In 2005, the Company began lo acquire and represent 
clients outside of Texas. 

The Company changed its name to Acclaim Energy, Ltd. in 2009 and does business as Acclaim 
Energy Advisors. Today, the Company serves nearly 400 clients and 4,000 locations nationwide, 
including commercial, industrial and institutional entities and organizations. The Company is 
recognized as one of the top ten energy consulting firms in North America by KEMA, an industry 
monitoring and consulting firm. 

12 



A-17 - Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws 

See the enclosed. 

13 



THE LEGACY CMS GROUP, LTD. 

AMENDMENT TO 
CERTIFICATE OF LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

The undersigned, being the sole General Partner of The Legacy CMS Group, Ltd. (the 
"Partnership"), hereby executes thi.<; Amendment to Certificate of Limited Partnership (this 
'Amendment") which is being filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Texas in 
accordance with Section 2.02 ofthe Texas Revised Limited Partnership Act. 

i. The name of the Partnership is The Legacy CMS Group, Ltd. 

2. Section 1 ofthe Partnership's Certificate of Limited Partnership is amended to read in its 
entirely as follows: 

'' 1. The name of the limited partnership is Acclaim Energy, Ltd." 

3. This Amendment has been approved in the manner required by the Texas Revised 
Limited Partnership Act and the governing documents of the Partnership. 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has hereunto ,set his hand to this Amendment 
this 8'''day of May, 2009. 

The Legacy CMS Group, Ltd. 

By: Legacy CMS Management, LLC, its 
general papfner 

bhn D. Elder, HI, Manager 
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LEGACY CMS MANAGEMENT, LLC ^ of ̂ ^^e o , 

ARTICLES o r AMJ&I«>MENT TO TffE ARTICLES OF O R O A N I I A Q H M ^ ^<^ ^^7^« *^« 

PuTSQant 10 fee provisions of Article 3,06 of the Texas Limited Liability Company Act 
(the "TIXCA"), the undersigned limited liability company adopts the foDowjng Articled of 
Amendment to itt Articles of Orgamzation: 

1. The name of the timited li^ility company is Legacy CMS Management, LLC-

2. Article One of the Articles of Organization is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced 
with the following: 

'The name of the limited liability compaay is Acclaim Energy Management, LLC*' 

3. These Articles of Amendment were approved in accordance with Section G or H of 
Article 2.23 of the TLLCA or as otherwise provided in the articles of organization or 
regulation on May 8.2009. 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK} 
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f^Av, 3. 2009 !0 :38AM 
HO. 6 ) 0 5 ?. 4 

IN WITNESS WSEREOF, the limited liability company has caused these Ardcie. uf 
Amendment to be signed this 8"* day of May, 2009. 

Legacy CMS Management. LtC, itv 
general pmner 
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COX J SMITH 
A T T O R N E Y S 

May 8, 2009 

Office of the Secretary of State 
Corporsrtions Section 
P.O. Box 13697 
Austin, Tejcas 78711-3697 

Re: Acclaim Energy, Ltd. 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

The undersigned corporation, which has reserved the name "Acclaim Energy, LLC with 
the Office of the Secretary of State of the State of Texas, hereby consents to the use of 
the name "Acclaim Energy Management, LLC by "Legacy CMS Management, L L C , a 
Texas limrted liability company. 

COX SMITH MATTHEWS INCORPORATED 

By: 
W. Todd Thetford, attorney 

A U S T I N D A I ^ ^ ^ I J ^ - ' M C A L L E N SAN A N T O N I O 

COK 6MITK kUnttEWS tNCOttrOHATCB 

112 f a n Ptcon Sireei i Su-i* 1900 

Sin Anianio, 1< TtSOS 

C0XllKlTH.COM 
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION 

OF 

LEGACY CMS MANAGEMENT, LLC 

FILEO 
In tho Office of the 

Secretary of State of Texas 
APR 1 4 2003 

The undersigned, acting as the organizer ofa limited liability compan 
Limited Liability Company Act (the "Act"), does hereby adopt the following Ailicles of 
Organization for LEGACY CMS MANAGEMENT, LLC (the "Company"): 

ARTICLE ONE 

The name of Lhe limited liability company is LBGACY CMS MANAGEMENT, LLC. 

ARTICLE TWO 

The period ofthe Compan/s duration &haJI be perpetual, unless tbe Company dissolves 
in accordance with the terms ofits regulations. 

ARTICLE THREE 

The purpose for which the Company is organized is the transaction ofany or aJI lawful 
business for which limited liability companies may be organized under the Act. 

ARTICLE FOUR 

The address of the initia] registered office of the Company is 3333 Eastside, Suate 290, 
Houston, Texas 77098, and the name ofthe Company's iiiitjal registered agent at such address is 
John D. E/der, in. 

ARTICLE FIVE 

The Company will not have managers. The names and addresses ofthe iniCiai members 
ofthe Company aie as follows. 

Name 

John D, Elder. Ul 

Waiter Thomas McAndrew 

Address 

P. O. Box 130226 
Houston, Texas 77219 

2950 North Loop West, Ste. 543 
Houston. Texas 77092 

S0I9J8S3.DOC - ! -
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ARTICLE SIX 

The name and address ofthe organizer ofthe Company is as follows: 

Name Address 

Michael T. Norman 112 E. Pecan Street, Suite 1100 
San Antonio, Texas 782Q5 

ARTICLE SEVEN 

No member of the Company shall be liable to the Company or any other member for 
monetary daroagcs for an act or omission in sucb member's capacity as a member of the 
Company, except that this Article Seven does not eliminate or limit tbe liability of a raember to 
the extent the member is found liable for (i) a breach of the member's duty of loyalty to the 
Company or ils members; (ii) an act or omission not in good faith that constilutcs a breach of 
duty ofthe member to the Compapy or an act or omission thai involves intentional misconduct or 
a knowing violation ofthe law; (iii) a transaction from which the member received an improper 
benefit, whether or not the benefit resulted from an action taken within the scope ofthe meraber*s 
office; or (iv) an act or omission for which ibe hability of a member is expressly provided by an 
applicable statute. Any repeal or amendment ofthis Article Seven shall be prospective only and 
shall not adversely affect any limitation on the liability ofa member ofthe Company existiog at 
the time of such repeal or amendment. In addition to the circumstances in which a member of 
the Company is not liable as set forth in the preceding sentences, a member sbiUl not be liable to 
the fullest extent permitted by any provision of the statutes of the State of Texas hereafier 
enacted which further limit the liability ofa member or manager of a limited liabiliry company 
or ofa director or officer ofa corporation. The provisions ofthis Article shall not be deemed to 
Limit or preclude indemnification, release or other limitations on the Lability ofa raember by the 
Company for any liabiHty which has not been eliminated or limited by the provisions of this 
Article. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, these Articles of Organization have been executed on this 
14th day of April. 2003 by the undersigned organizer. 

Michael T. Norman, Organizer 

S0l958i3.DOC 
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^<V^e^ieo 
LEGACY CMS MANAGEMENT, LLC 

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO THE ARTICLES OF 

fQn 
•^5 

' '^lon 

Pursuant to tbe provisioas of Article 3.06 of the Texas Limited Liability Company Act 
(fhe "TLLCA"), the undereJgaed iimited iiabilicy company adopts the froilowing; Articlci of 
Amendment to it̂  Articles of Organization; 

). The name of the Umitcd liability company i.'; Legacy CMS Management, LLC 

2. ArticJe One of the Articles of Organizatioa is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced 
with the following: 

'The name ofthe limited liability company is Acclaim Energy Management. LLC" 

3. These AiTicIes of Amendment were approved in accordance with Section G or H of 
Article 2.23 of the TLLCA or as otherwise provided in the amcles of organisation or 
rcgulitioELs OD Mays. 2009. 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK} 
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'H^AV, 3. 2009 ! 0 ; 3SAM NO. 6105 "". 4 

IN WTTNESS WHEREOF, (be limited liability cojnpany hâ - caubcd these Arcicles (if 
Amendn-ient to be signed this 8'" day of May, 2009. 

25.^7?4» I 

Legacy CMS Management, LLC, iti 
general parrncr 
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C O X S M I T H 
A T T O R N t V S 

May 8, 2009 

Office of the Secretary of State 
Corporations Section 
P.O. Box 13697 
Austin, Texas 78711-3697 

Re: Acclaim Energy. Ltd. 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

The undersigned corporation, which has reserved the name "Acclaim Energy, LLC with 
the Office of the Secretary of State of the State of Texas, hereby consents to the use of 
the name 'Acclaim Energy Management, LLC" by "Legacy CMS Management. L L C . a 
Texas limited liability company. 

COX SMITH MATTHEWS INCORPORATED 

By: 
W. Todd Thetford, attorney 

A U S T I N O A ^ ^ l ^ l J ^ - ' M C A L L EN SAN A N T O N I O 

cox fiMrrt* MAFTHEWS iKconroHAito 

210 S3< SSOOi*' ( 310 i i a 395 ' t l 

C0)l»V(TN.CO*t 
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THE LEGACY CMS GROUP, LTD. 

AMENDMENT TO 
CERTIFICATE OF LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

The Linder.<;ioned, being the sole General Paitner of The Legacy CMS Croup. Lfd. (the 
••parlner.ship"), hereby executes ihi.̂  Amendment to Certificate of Lijniied Partnership ([his 
"Amendmenc") which j.s being filed wifh ihe Secretary of Stare ui" ihe State of Te^iis in 
•accordance with Section 2.02 of the Texa?; Revised Limited Pannership Aci. 

1. The name of fhe Parlneiship i.s The Legacy CMS Group, Led. 

2. Seclion i of the PaHnership's CeiTiiiciUe oi Lin^ited ParUiership is amended to reiid in its 
entirely as follows: 

' ' I . The name of fhe limiieti pajtnciship i.s Acclaim Energy. Ltd." 

3. Thi."̂  Amendnient has been Lipproved in the manner required by (he Texas Revised 
Limited Partnership Act and the goveming documents ofthe Pannefship. 

REMAINDER OF P A ( ; E INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
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IN WITNESS WHHRHOF, the imdersianed has hereunio set his hand to thi.s Amendment 
rh i i8 ' \ i ayofMny. 2009. 

The Legacy CMS Group, Ltd. 

By: Legacy CMS Muniigcmcnr, LLC, its 
general Qâ :rner 

By 
hn D. Elder, EU, Manager 

;. ' irj?27. ( 25 



AMENDED AKD RESTATED 
AGREEMENT OF HMHED PARTNERSHIP 

OF 

THE LEGACY CMS GROUP, LTD. 
(a Texas Limited Partnership) 

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS DOCUMENT HAVE BEEN ACQUIRED FOR 
fNVESTMENT AMD HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDRR THE SECURfTieS ACT OF 1933, 
AS AMENUHO, OR UNDER THE TEXAS SFCURfTCES ACT. AS AMENDED, OR UMDBR THE 
SECUEITIES LAWS OT ANY Oi'HER STATES. WITHOUT SUCH REGISTRATrOH, SUCH 
SECURITIES MAY NOT BE SOLD. PLEOGED, HYPOTHECATED OR OTHeRWISE 
TRANSFERRED, EXCEPT UPON f URNiSHtKG AN OPIKtON Of COU>ISEL SATISFACTORY TO 
THE GENERAL PARTNER OF THIS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP THAT REGiSTRA-HON IS NOT 
REQUCRED FOR SUCH TRANSFER OR THE SUBMISSION TO THE GENERAL PARTNER OF 
THIS LCMrTED PARTNERSHIP OF SUCH OTHER EVTOENCE AS MAY BE SATI.SFACTORY TO 
THE GENERAL PARTNER OF THiS LrMTTED PARTNERSHIP TO TflE EFFECT THAT ANY 
SUCH TRANSFER SHALL MOT BE IN VIOLATION OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933. AS 
AME'NDED, THE TEXAS SECURITIES ACT, AS AMENDED, OR OIHl-.R APPLICABLE STATE 
SECURTTIES LAWS OR ANY RULE OR REGULATION PROMULGATED THEREONDER- THE 
PARTNERSHIP DOES NOT HAVE ANY OBLrGA'ilON TO REGISTER ANY OF THE SECURHTES 
REPRESENTED BY THIS DOCUMENT OR TO MAfNTAIN PUBLICLY AVAa.ABLE ANY 
INFORMATION REGARDING THE PARTNERSHIP. ADDTTrONALLY. ANY SALE OR OTHER 
TRANSFER OF THESE SECURTriES IS SUBJECT TO CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS TIIAT ARE SET 
FORTH IN Tins AGREEMENT OF LIMITED PARTNERSHIP. 
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AMENDED AND RESTATED 
AGREEMENT OF LtMTTED PARTNERSHT? 

OF 
THE LEGACY CMS GROUT, LTD. 

Thjs Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partiiersh.ip (this "Agreement") of The Legacy 
CMS Group, Ltd. (the "Partnership") is entered into effective as ofthe I'' day of July, 2006 (the "Effective 
Date"), by and among Legacy CMS Management, LLC, a Tex^ limited liability company (the "General 
Partner"), and the Limited Partners (as hereinafter dcfvncd). 

W I T N E S S E !• H; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to a Certificate of Limited Partnersliip filed with the Texas Secrctao' of 
State on April 14, 2003, the Partnership was formed a.<; The Legacy CMS Group, Ltd.; 

WHERF.AS. the General Partner and John Deviae Elder Ul ("Elder''), as the initial Partners of the 
Ptirtuership, are subject to that certam AgreeRient of Lin:\ited PHrtnership ofthe Legacy CMS Group, Ltd 
dated effective April 14, 2003 (tJie "Orig:ina! Agreement"); 

V/HEREAS, pursuant to the tenns of tliis Agreement, Lane Everett Sloan ("'Sloan"), Ry^ JefFery 
Holden ("Holden"), Etisa Hattie Kaplan ('^Kaplan") and Courtoey Aooe Granite ("Graurte") arc being 
admitted as Limited Partners in the Partnership (the ''New Limited Partners") eflfective aa ofthe Effective 
Date; and 

WHEREAS, incident to becoming a Limited Partner, Sloan hai committed to conlnhute 
$50,000.00 and Holden, Kaplan and Granite have perfomied pa^l services valued at $40,000.00, 
$•20,000.00 and S20,000.00. respectively; 

"WHEREAS, each of (he New Limited Partners is Jcnowledgeable ofthe Partnership's business, 
have had an opportunjfy to discuss their investment in the Partnership with management of the 
Partnership, and understands thai an investment in the Partnership entail.'; substantial risk, and they ought 
lose rhen- entire investment in t&e Partnership; and 

WHEREAS, tho General Partner aud Limited Partners desire to amend and restate the Original 
Agreement in its entirety as hereinafter set forth; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I 
FORMATION AND ORGANIZATION 

Ll Formation; Name of Partnership. The General Partner and tbe existing Limited Partoer 
have entered into and forrhcd Legacy CMS Group, Lid-, a Texas Uirtited partnership (the "Partnership"), 
for the purposes bereioafler set forth. Tbe Generril PartQcr of due FartQcrstup is Legacy CMS 
Management, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, and the Limited Partners are the Persoos identified 
under the heading "Limited Partaers" on Exhibit 1 hereto. The Paitnersh/p shai! conduct its business 
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under the names "Legacy CMS Group, Ltd.," *T-cgacy Eoergy Solutions" aad/or "Legacy Energy 
Management Solutions", and such names shall be used at all times m conmection with the Partnership's 
bui-inehs and aiFairs; provided, however, that the Partnership shall conduct its business under such name 
or variatJotis thereof as the General Partner deems necessary or appropriate to meet the requirenjeuts of 
law in any jurisdiction m which the Partnership may elect to do business. 

1.2 Amendment and Restatement of OriginaL Agrsement- This Agreement amends aod 
restates in its entirety the Original Agreement. 

! .3 Defmidons. tn additiou to the terras de&icd elsewhere iu this Agreement, the following 
terms as used herein, unless the context specifically requires otherwise, shall have the following 
respective meanings; 

"Accounting Year" or "year" shall mean an accounting year ending on Deceojber 31 of 
each calcedar year. 

"Act" means the Texas Revised Liraired Partnership Act as adopted and from time to time 
amended by tbe State of Texas. 

"AddicionaJ Limited Partner^' shall mean a Person who acqui/es a Partnership fnlerest 
directly from the Partnership and who Js admitted to the Partnersliip as a Limited Partner, 

"Adjusted Capital Accouat Deficit" shall mean, with respect to any Partner, the deficit 
balance, ifany, in such ParlTrer's Capital Account as ofthe cad ofthe relevant year, after giving 
effect to the following adjustments: (i) credit to such Capital Account any amounts v̂ /hjch the 
Partner is obligated to contribute to the Partnership, (ii) credit to such Capital Account the 
Partner's share of Parl/icr Minimum Gaiu and the Partner's share of Minimum Gain; and (iii) 
debit to such Capital Accouot the items described in Treasury Regulations § 1.704-
l(b)(2Xii)CdX4). (5) and (6). Tlie foregoing definition of Adjusted Capital Account Deficit is 
intended to comply with the provisions of Treasury Regulations § 1.704-l(b)(2XiiK'0 ^nd shall 
be interpreted consistently lhcrc>vith. 

'^ACftiizte" shall mean, when used wiUi rcspect to a specified Person, any otiier Person 
directly or indirectly controlling or controlled by or under diieict or indirect corrunon control with 
the specified Person, provided that the Partnership shall not be deemed to be an AfHIiale ofany 
Partner. For purposes of this defuiition "control," when used with respect to auy specified 
Person, meajis the power lo direct the management and policies uf tbe Person, directly or 
indirectly, whether through the ownership of voting securities or other equity interests, by 
contract, by femily relarionship or otherwise; and the terms "controlling" and "controlled" have 
the meanings correlative to the foregoing. 

"Agreed Price" shall mean, with respect to the p[u:chase ofthe Partnership Interest ofany 
Pajtuer pursuant lo Article 6 upon the occurrence ofany Operative Event, an amount equal to the 
Fair Market Value ofthe Partnership Interest ofthe Subject Partner or such other amount as may 
be set forth in a wrictea agreement, executed after the effective date hereof, between tbe Stibjecr 
Partner and the Partnership. 

"Ajjp'eement" shaU mean tlus instrumcut^ as amended, modiSed or restated from time to 
time pursuant to SectioD 10.7 hereof. AU refereoces to Sections are herein made, unless noted 
othcrcvise, to Sectionsof this Agneecaent. 
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"Bankruptcy" shall have the meaning assigned to it in Section 7.1(b). 

"Baukruprcy Proceedings" shall have the meaning assigned to it in Section 7. l(b)(i). 

•'Capital Account" shall have the meaning assigned to it in Sectioo 4.2. 

''Capital Contributions" of a Partner shall mean the amount of cash and the net fair 
market value (os set forth in this Agreement, or if not sel forth in this Agreement, as determioed 
by the General Partner) of property or services contributed by that Partner to tbe Partnership 
pivrsuant to Art-icle 3. 

"Cause" shall mean that the General Partner has deteraiijied, in its reasonable judgment, 
that any one or more ofthe following has occurrecL 

(i) the breach ofany provision ofthis Agreement by a Partner which has not 
been cured within five (5) days after the General Partner provides notice of the breach to the 
Partner; or 

(ii) embezzlement, fraud, theft, dishonesty (materially injurious to flic 
Partnership), cojnraission of a crime involving fraud or deception, current substance abuse or 
misappropriation of funds; or 

(iiO misfeasance. insubordination, malfeasance, neglect of duties, 
incompetence or gross negligence of a Partner io the performance or non-performance of bis 
duties resulting in harm, monetary or otherwise, to the Partnership or the Gencriil Partner or any 
of their rcspective direct and uidirect subsidiaiies and affiliates, or their respective businesses or 
reputations which has not been cured within five (5) days after the General Partner provides 
notice ofsuch matter to such Partner; or 

(iv) the failure ofa Partner to devote a Partner's full time (or partial time if 
mutually agreed to between the General Partner and such Partner) and best efforts to the 
Partnership's business which has not been cured within five (5) days after ootice by the General 
Partner to Employee; or 

(v) the wiUful failure of a Partner to comply with tho lawful directives and 
a.s.'^ignments ofthe management ofthe Partnership, provided that such directives and as.'̂ igruneQts 
are consistent with such Partner's educaiton and biisiness experience, or auy policies or 
procedures ofthe Partnership that may be adapted cr amended from tin^e to time by the Genera! 
Partner. 

'^Certificate" shall mean the certificate or certificates required hy (aw to be filed in 
connection with the formarion ofthe Partnership. 

"Code" shall refer to tiic Internal Revenue Code of 19S6, as amended. 

"Common Unir means a Unit designated as a "Common Unit". 

"Covered Person" shall have the meamng assigned to it in Section 8.2. 

"'Culpable Acts'" shall mean, with respect to any Person, fraud, bad faith, gross 
negh'gence, willful misconduct or misappropriation of funds by such Person. 
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"^Desceadauts" shai! mean, with respect lo a particular individual, such individual's 
chUdrcD, grandchildren, great-grandchildren, and more remote progeny, and such individual's 
"descendants*' include only those that have been bom to a lawful marriage or legally adopted 
prior to attaining the age of fourteen (14) years. 

'Tair Market Value" shall mean, witb respect to determining the Agreed Price, ihal) be 
the fair market value of the subject Partnei:shjp Loterest (which shall txke into account any 
applicable discounts for minority interest and lack of marketability). Unless otiierwise agreed to 
by the Subject Partner and the purchasers hereunder, the Fair Market Value of Che subject 
Partnership Interest shall be determioed by an appraiser (the "Appraiser") agreed upon by the 
Subject Partner and the General Partner. Ifsuch parties fail to agree upon the appointment of an 
appraiser within fen (10) days after a request by one of such pajties for such appointncot has 
been received by the other paity or parties, the parties shall each, al their ovva expense, appoint an 
appraiser and the two appraisers so appointed shall in turn select a tlurd appraiser within ten (10) 
days of their appointitienl atid the third appraiser as so selected shall be the Apprdiser. The 
Appraiser as so appointed sliall determine the Pair Market Value of the subject Partnership 
interest, after making appropriate adjustcnents and discotmts for lack of liquidity and 
traosftrabnity, minority ifllcrest aud other factors deemed appropriate by the Appraiser. The costs 
and expenses ofthe Appraiser sbaJi be divided evenly between the Subject Partner, on one band, 
and the Partnership, on the other hand. The determination of the fair market value of such 
Partnership hiterest by the Appmi.scr phail be fmaJ and binding on all parties. The Appraiser shall 
deliver a Nvritten report of his or her appraisal to fhe Partnership, the Nonsubject Partners (if 
applicahle), and the Subject Partner. 

"FamHy shalj mean, with respect to a paiticular individual, such individual's spouse, 
siblings, parents and Desceodants. 

to fitne. 
"GAAP" shall mean U.S. generally accepted accounting principles as in effecl from time 

"General Partner" shall mean Legacy CMS ManagemeTit, LLC, a Texas limited liabOrty 
company, or any other Person that, at the time of reference, serves as the general partner of the 
Parbicrship in accordance with the provisions ofthis Agreement. 

"Limited_ Partner" shall tnean those persons whose narDe.s are set forth in Exhibit 1 
hereto, other (ban the General Partner, or any other Person (including each additional Limited 
Partner and each substituted Limited Partner) that, at the time of reference, is adm.itted to the 
Partnership as a irmited partner in accordance with die provisions ofthis Agreement. 

"Liquidating Evcnt^' shall mean a sale of all or substantially all of the cisscts of the 
Partnership, or a merger, corabioation or consolidation of the Partnership with another entity, 
whereby, as a result of such merger, corobinatiou or consolidation, the Partners own less than 
50% ofthe capital interests ofthe surviving entity. 

'7'.iqui.dator" shall have the meaning assigned to il in Section 7.2. 

"Major Dttcisionfsy shall have the meaning assigned to it in Section 2.2, 

"Miaimiim Gaip" shall mea/i the aggregate gain, if aay, that would be realized by the 
Partnership for purposes of computing income or loss with respect to each Partnership asset if 
each Partnership asset was disposed of by the Partnership \w a taxable transaction in full 
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satbfaction of all uonrecourse liabilities ofthe Partnership secured by such asset. Minimum Gain 
with respect to each Partnership asaet shall be further determined in accordance with the rules of 
Treasury Regularions § L704-2(dJ and any suh.scqueat rule or regulation governing Che 
determination of miaimum gain. A Partiier's share of Minimum Gain at the end of ajiy 
Partnership year shall equal the aggregate Nonrecourse Deductions allocated to such Partner (or 
his predecessors in interest) up to that time, less such I'artner's (aud predecessors') aggregate 
ihare of decreases in Miaimum Gain determined in accorrlance with Treasury Regulations § 
l.704-2(g). 

"Net Cash Flov/' shall mean, with re.spect to any period, ail cash revenues ajid receipU; 
received by the Hartncr-jhip (excluding Capital Contributions); less (i) cash expended (other tlia/i 
to (he extent expended from reserves established in accordance with clause (ii) ofthis definJtJoo) 
for debts and cx.pQnses and interest and principal payments on any indebtedness ofthe Partnership 
and (ii) reserves that the Geaera! Purtner deteru^es in its discretion to be advisable pursviant to 
Secrion 2.1. Tor purposes of detennining Net Cash Flow, depreciation and amortisation shati not 
be considered an expense ofthe Parmership, Net Cash flow shall be determined consisleul with 
the financial slateraeats ofthe Partnership. 

"Net Income" shall mean, for a taxable year of the Partnership, the excess of (i) the 
income and gain ofthe Partnership for such year determincxl in accordance with the accounting 
principles described in Section 4.1(a), over (ii) the deductions aod losses ofthe J'artnership for 
such year determined tn accordance with the accounting principles described in Section -^.[(a). 

""Net. Loss" shall mean, for a taxable year of tbe Partnership, the excess of (i) the 
deductions atid losses of the Partnership for such year determined in accordance with the 
accounting principles described in Section 4. t(a), over (ii) tiic income and gain ofthe Partnership 
for such year deiermined in accordance with the accounting principles described in Section 
4.1(a). 

'"Nonrecourse Deductions" shall mean tbe excess, if ajiy, of the net increase in tiic 
amount of Miaimum Gain during a Partnership year over the aggregate amount of any 
distributions during such year of prcxeeds of a aonrecoujsc Uability that are allocable to an 
increase in Minimum Gain. The Nonrecourse Deductions of a year shall consist first of 
depreciation with respect to each item of Partnership property to the e.x.tent ofthe increase in 
Minimum Gain attributable to ooorecoursc liabilities of the Partnership secured by ."juch 
Partnership property, with the remainder of any Nonrecourse Deductions made up of a pro rata 
portion of tbe Partnership's other items of loss. Nonrecourse Deductions shall be further 
determined in accordance with the rules of Treasury Regularions §§ 1.704-2(b)(I) and L704-2(c) 
and any subsequent rule or reg;ulation goveming the determinAtion of Nonrecourse Deductions. 

""Nonsubject Partner" shall have the meaning assigned to it in Scaion 6.3. 

**Operafrve Event", with respect to any Partner, shall mean any ofthe following events: 

(i) with re^-pect to each Service Partner, tiie death ofsuch Partner; 
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(ii) with respect to each Service Partner, tbe termination of the maritdl 
relationship ofsuch Partner by death or divorce ifsuch Partner does not succeed to liis or 
her spouse's commuiuty interest in the Partner's Partnership Tnterest or purchase such 
interest pursuant to the terras heroof or the entering into of any property settiement 
arrangement or agreement in connection therewith, pursuant to Vv'hich such Partner's 
interest in his or her Partnership Interest is fo be diluted, lessened, encumbered or 
impaired; 

(iiO the Banknjptcy of such Partner; 

(tv) with respect to each Service Partner, such Partaer is no longer employed 
or othei'wiBe engaged to provide services to the General Partner or the Partnership, For 
any reason or ao reason (including, without limitation, death, disability, with Cause. 
without Cause, or voluntary resignation by such Partner); and 

(v) the material breach by such Partner ofany provisions ofthis Agreement, 
and the General Partner has provided written aotice ofsuch breach to such Partner and 
such Partner has failed to cure such breach within 15 days ofreceipt ofsuch notice. 

"Partner Minimum Gain" shall meaji the aggregate ofthe partner noiuecourse debt 
minimum gain amounts ofthe Partnerslup computed in accordance with Treasury Regulations § 
1.704-2(i)(3)-

"Pnrtiier Nonrecourse Deductions" shall be determined in accordance with fhe principles 
of Treasury Regulatioos § L704-2(i)(l). The amount of Partner Nonrecourse Deductions for a 
year is deteonined in accordance with Treasury Regulations <j l.7(M-2(i)(2) and geoeraUy equals 
the net Incrc&sc, ifany. in the amount of Partner Minimum Gaii3 during that year, determioed 
pursuant to Treasury Regulations § 1.704-2(i)(3). 

"Partners" shall refer collectively to tiie GeneraJ Partner and the Limited Partners. 

"Partnership" shall have the meaning assigned to il in Section 1.1. 

"partnership Jntcresf' shall mean the interest ofeach Partner in the Partnership (which 
shall include, without limitation, its riglits as General Partner or Limited Partner, as the case may 
be, and its interest in revenues, income, gains, losses, deductions. Net Cash Flow and 
distributions. 

'Tartnership Office" shall have tbe meaning assigned to it iji Section 1.5. 

"Partnership Year^ shall mean the Accounting year ofthe Partnership. 

'Terceotage Interest" shall mean, witii respect to any Partner, a fraction, the numerator of 
which is the number of Commoo Units (on an as-converted basis) then owned by such Partner, 
and the denominator ofwhich is the total number of Common Units (on an as-converted basis) 
then owned by all ofthe Partners (or, with respect to any vote or approval oC Or other refei-ence 
to, les5 than all ofthe Partners, the total nmnber of Common Units (on an as-converted basis) 
then owned by such Partners). For purposes of this A^eement, references to "on an as-converted 
basis" shail mean the number of Common Units that would be outstanding if all outstanding 
Units that are under any circumstance convertible into Common Uaits were so converted into 
Common Units immediately prior to the raomeot in quesrion. 
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"Person" shall mean an individual, corporation, association, limited liability company, 
limited hability partnership, partnership, estate, trust, unincorporated orgaoiziition or other entity 
or a government or any agency or political subdivision (hereof 

"Purchase Price" shall have the meaniag assigned thereto ia Section 6.3(a). 

*'T^eg;isteced Agent" shall have the meaning assigned to it in Sectioa t .6. 

''^^.gistered Cffice" shall have the meaning assigned to it in Section 1.6. 

"Kegulatoi-y Allocations" Shalt have the meaning assigned to it in Section 4.1(d). 

"Related Partv^ shall mean, as to any Partaer, (i) any Affihate ofsuch Partner, (ii) auy 
employee, manager, officer, director, shajchoIdcr or partner ofsuch Partner or ofany Affiliate of 
such Partner, (iii) any Partner ofthe family ofany Person that is a Related Party ofsuch Partner, 
and (jv) all agents (whether or not disclosed) acring on behalf of Or hy tbedirectioD of any ofthe 
foregoing, 

"Required Interest" shall niean the written approval of the General Partner and the 
written approval ofthe Limited Partners holding at least a majority ofthe Percentage Interests of 
all Limited Partners. 

"Rules" shall have the meaning assigned to it in Section 10.5(a). 

"Securities Acf shall have the meaning assigned to it in Section 6.5. 

"Service Partaer" shall mean aay Partner that is an employee of the Partnership or 
othenvise provides seivices to the Partnership. 

"Special Purchase Bntity*' shall mean a Partner that is not a natural person and (i) was 
formed for the purpose of owning a Partnership Inteiesl or (it) whose primary asset is a 
Partnership fntcrcst. 

"Subject Partner" shall have the meaning a.ssigned to it in Section 6.3. 

"Substituted Limited Partner" shall mean a Person who acquires a Partoership Interest 
from an existing Partner and who is admitted to die Partnership as a LimitedPartner. 

"Tax Matters PnTtner" shall have lhe meaning assigned, to it b Section 5.3. 

"Transfer" shall have the meaning a-ssigned to it in Section 6.1. 

"Treasury Regulations" shall mean the Income Tax Regulations promulgated under the 
Code, as such regulations may be amended from time to rime (includiag coaespondiug provisions 
of ^cceeding regulatiotis), 

"On if" raca/is a unit of ownership in the Partnership ofany class or series outstanding from 
time to time, including, without limitation. Common Units and any preferred units hereafter issued 
and outirtanding. 

"Unit Designation" means an addendum or exhibit to this Agreement executed by the 
General Partner to establish any series or class(es) of Units, which addendum or exhibit shall set 
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forth the designations, preferences, limitations and relative rights, including voting rights, ofthe 
Units ofeach .such series or claiss 

"Wipdiog Ug" shall mean the period follosving a termination of the Piirtnersbip. 

"Witlidrawinff GeneraJ Partner' shall have the meaning assigned to it in Secrion 7.1(d). 

1.4 Term. The Original Agreement bccaioe effective and tije Partnership eocoraenced ss of 
April 14, 2003, the date of filing of die Certificate, and shall continue perpetually, unless sooner 
terminated in accordance with any provision of tliis AgreemenL 

i.5 Principal Office. The principal office of the Partnership (the 'Tartnership Oftlce") shall 
be Four Houston Center, 1221 Lamar Street, Suite 510. Houstol^ Texas 77010, or such other location or 
locations in tbe State of icxas as the General Partner may determine. The books and records of the 
Partnership shall be kept ax the Partnership Office, or such other location or locarions iu tiie Stale of Texas 
as the General Partoer may detennine. 

1.6 Registered Office and Registered Agent. Tbe "Registered OfDce" of the Partnership In 
Texas shall be Four Houston Center, 1221 Lamar Street, Suite 510, Roustoo, Texas 77010, and the name 
of the "Registered Agent" at such address is John D. Elder Ul. TIic Registered Office and/or Registered 
Agent may be changed by the Genera! Partner from time to time in accordance with provisions ofthe Act. 

i.7 Filing of Certificate. The Genend Partoer has executed and filed the Certificate. The 
General Partner shall execute, file and/or record any other certlScate or certificates and taJce all other 
steps permitted, necessary or appropriate to qualify the Partnership lo conduct business in any jurisdiction 
or poliricaJ subdivision in which the Partnership proposes to do bu.siness and to be treated as a limited 
partnership doing business in such jurisdiction. 

1.8 Purposes of the Partnership. The objects and purposes of the Partnership are to (i) to 
provide cost management solutions to businesses, non-profit companies and federal, state and local 
governmental entities, and to do any and nil such other acts as may be necessary, incidental or convenient in 
connection \vrth the fbrrgoing (the "Core Business"), and (ii) engage in the transaction ofany or all lawful 
business for which limited parlnorships may be formed under the Act 

ARTICLE 2 
MANAGEMENT 

2.1 Powers ofthe General Partner. Subject to the limitations imposed in this Agreement, (he 
Geoeral Partner shall manage and control all activities ofthe Partnership. In furtherance ofthe foregoing, 
subject to the limitations imposed in this Agreement, the General Partner shall, at the reasonable expense 
of and on behalf of the Partjiershtp, have the fuU, exclusive and complete discretion to manage and 
control, and shall make all decisions aifecting the business and affairs of the Partnership. Except in the 
event that the General Paitner assigns its Partnership Interest in accordance >vTth Article 6 or otherwi.se 
consented to by Elder, the General Partiier may not be removed by the Lihiited Partners. The General 
Partner shall also have full power and authority to Implement, or cause to be iraplemented, all Major* 
Decisions. Without limiting the generaUty ofthe foregoing, the General Partner, subject to the Itnutaticms 
imposed io this Agreement, shall have the following power and authority, exercisable in the sole 
discretion of the General Partnen 

(a) to enter into, execute,.amend, and perfonn any and all agreemenU, c-oatracts, 
document^;, certifications, and instruments binding the Partaertihip as may be necessary or convenient in 
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connection with the ownership, management, maintenance, aod operation of Partnership property; 

(b) to execute, in furtherance of any or alt of the purposes of the Partnership, any 
lease, bill of sale, contract, or other instrument purport'mg to convey or encumber the real or persona) 
propert>' ofthe Partnership; 

(c) to acquire any assets (including real estate), and to sell, transfer, exchange, or 
otherwise dispose ofany assets (including real estate) of the Partnership; 

(d) to vote corporate stock, geoeral or limited partnership Interests, or other 
securities thatare assets ofthe Partnership; and to consent to the reorganiealion, consotidatioD, merger, 
termination, dissolution, or liquidation ofa corporation or other business enterprise that is an asset ofthe 
Partnership; 

Partnership; 
(e) to have the Partnership's direct ejcpenses billed directly to and paid by the 

(0 I" P^y Ĥ taxes, chatges, and assessmects against tbe Partnership and its 
property; 

(g) to open, maintain, and close bank accounts, to designate and change signatories 
on such accounts, and to draw checlcs and other orders for fhe payment of monies; 

(h) to deposit Partnersliip funds that, from time tn time, are not required for the 
operation of the business of the Paitnership in interest bearing bank, trust department, brokerage or 
money market fund accounts or to purchase conunercial paper, treii.s-ury bills, or other instruments or any 
other similar investments as tlie General Partner may deem necessary, appropriate or advisable; 

(i) to engage consultants, accountants, attorneys, investment advisors, and any and 
all other agents £«id assistants, both professional and non-professional, as the General Partner may deem 
necessary, appropriate or advisable in furtixerance ofthe purposes ofthe Partnership, and to compensate 
such Persons for services rendered out of Partnership funds; 

0) to coHectaJI sums due the Partnership; 

(k) to prepare and ^ 0 all Partnership tax returns and to make ail elections for the 
Partnersliip thereunder; 

(1) to establish reserves for working capital and fur taxes, insurance, debt service, 
repairs, replacements or renewals, or other costs and expenses incidcut to the ownership of Partnership 
property and for other such purposes as the General Partner deems appropriate under the circumstances 
from time to time; 

(m) to establish and issue scries and classes of Umts and lo fix and determine Ihe 
designations, preferences, limitations and relative rights, including; voring rights, ofthe Units ofeach such 
series or class. 

(n) to admit Additional Limited Partners and Substituted Limited Partners as 
contemplated by Article 6 ofthis Agreement^ 

(o) Co settle claims, to prosecute, defend, and settle lawsuits, and to handle all 
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determines; 

Partnership; 

(s) 

(t) 

(u) 

matters with govemmentai agencies; 

(p) except as otherwise provided herein, to determine the timing and araount of any 
distributions to the Partners (whether of cash orproperty); 

(q) to prepare and modify any budgets for the Partnership; 

(r) to hoTTow, mortgage, pledge, or i/i any other manner encumber all or any part of 

the assets ofthe Parmership; 

to act as the "tax matters partner^' pursuant to Section 623 I(aX7) ofthe Code; 

to purchase such in.surance as the Geoeral Partner, in its sole discretion, 

to hold, manage, invest and reiuvcst all or any part of the assets of the 

(v) to the extent funds of the Partnership arc available, to make or cause to be made 
all disbursements to pay all debts and obligations ofthe Partnersbip; 

(w) to determine and approve the compensation of all employees, consultants and 
similar personnel ofthe Partnership (and its Affiliates) who perform services for the Partnership; 

(x) to enter into service and other agreements with Affiliates of tlie Partnership 
(including the Partners and Affdiates ofthe Partners); and 

(y) to take any and all other actiou that the General Paitner may deem necessary, 
appropriate, ordesirable in furtherance ofthe purposes ofthe Partnership. 

The foregoing powers shall be exercised by the General Partner on the Partnership'^ behalf and Ln 
its name, as its act and deed. All actions taken by the General Partner in implementing any Major 
Decisions of the Partners, and all other actions taken by the General Partner in the course of the 
Partnership's business, shall be binding on the Partnership. Persons dealing with the Partnership shall be 
entitled to rely conclusively upon the power and authority of tbe General Partner as set forth herein, 

2.2 Major Oecisioos. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement or tlic Act lo 
the contraty, without the approval of a Required Interest to the specific act in question, tbe General 
Partner shall have DO right, power or authority to do any ofthe following nets or decisions (each a "Major 
Decision'", and collectively, "Major Decisions"): 

(a) to merge or consolidate the Partnership with any Person or sell 
all or substantially all ofthe assets ofthe Parmership except as provided in Section 9.1; 
and 

(b) to terminate the Partnership. 

2.3 Reimbursement of General Partner. The General Partner shall diligentiy and faithfully 
devote the time to the management of the Partoership necessary to serve the Partoeryhfp purposes and 
shall perform a)! ofthe duties ofa General Partner which are provided for in this Agreement and the Act. 
line General Partner shall be entitled to reimbursement of all reasonable expenses incurred m the 
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formation and adroinislration ofthe Pjutnership, 

2.4 Limited Partner Status. The Limited Partners shall aot perform any act on behalf of die 
Partnership; incur any expense, obligation or indebtedness of any nature on behalf of the Partnership; or 
in any manner paiticipate ia the management of the Partnership or receive or be credited with any 
amounts, except as specifically contemplated hereunder. A Limited Partner shall not be personalty liable 
for any amounts other than the axDOimts contributed by such Limited Partner tn the capital of the 
Partnership, and shall not he liable for auy of the debts or losses of the Partiierstiip or of the General 
Partner, except only to the extent that a liability of tbe Partnership is founded on or results from aji 
unauthorized act or activity ofsuch Limited Partuer. 

2.5 Outside Activities. The Partners acknowledge that the General Partner, and the AfQIiaies 
ofthe Geaeral Partaer, are engaged to activities other tiian the activities ofthe Partnership and that the 
Genera! Partner and its Affiliates shall not be expected or required to devote its full time to the 
management ofthe Partnership. Participation in the Partnership shall not in anyway act as a restiauit on 
the other prcsent or future business activities or investments ofany Partner (or any Affiliate of a Partner), 
so long as such activities arc not competitive with the biisiness of the Partnership. As a result of thi:; 
Agreement, no Partaer (or any Affiliate of a Parmer) shall, under any circumstances, be obligated or 
bound to offer or present to the Partnership or any of the other Partners any business opportunity 
presented or offered to them as a prerequisite to the acquisition of or investment in such busioe^s 
opportunity by such Partuej- (or any Affdiate of such Partner) for his or her account or the accouot of 
ortiers. so long as such opportunities are not Partaership Opportunities (as hereiaaiier defojcd). As sucli, 
each Partner shall be required to present to the Partnership any Partnership Opportunities before engaging 
in such opportunities; provided, however, tbe General Partner may, in its discretion, waive such 
obligation to present to the Partneiship any Partnership Opportunities (ui a Unit Designation or otiierwise 
in writing) with respect to any Limited Partner in connection with the admittance of sucb Partner to llie 
Partnership and the issuance of Units ro such Partner. ^Partnership Opportunities" shall mean such 
busine,<;s opportunities that (i) arc competitive with the Partnership, (il) relate to the business activities 
conducted by the Partnership at that time, (iii) relate to business activities contemplated by the Partnership 
that are a reasonablo extension ofthe business activities then engaged in by tbe Partnership or (iv) are 
within the realm ofbusiness activities which the Partnership could engage in a manner which is consistent 
with its present or reasonably then-contemplaled business activities. 

2.6 Power of Attorney. By the ex-ecution of this Agreemeot, the Limited Partners constitute 
and appoint the Genera! Partner as their true and lawfiil attorney-tn-fact aod agent with ftiU power and 
authority to act in their naine, place and stead in the execution, acknowledgment, delivering, filing and 
recording of Lhe Certificate and all other certificates and documents that the General Partner deems 
necessary or reasonably appropriate for (he following specific purposes: 

(a) to register, qualify or continue the Partnership as a partnerTihip in Texas and to 
qualify the Partnership to do busme.-w in the states in which the Partnership is required to qualify; 

(b) to reflect a change in the identity ofany Partner or the addition ofany Partoer 
pursuant to the provisions of Article 6 or to reflect an acriendmeot ofthis Agreement made pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 10.7 or any amendment of the Certificate as required by any such change or 
amendment; 

(c) to amend Exhibit I hereto lo rcHect (i) aay additional Capita) Contributions made 
by the Partners in accordance with the terms of fhis Agreerneat, (U) the issuance of any Units in 
accordance with th^ terms ofthis Agreement and (iii) the admission or substitution ofany Limited Partner 
in accordance with the terms ofthis Agreement; 

n 37 

2089808.14 



(d) to adopt any Unit Designation; and 

(e) to reflect the termination of the Partnership after same has been terminated in 
accordance herewitii. 

Tbe power of attorney granted heretu shall be deemed to be coupled with an interest and shall to the 
exteal pennitted by law survive the termination and liquidation of the Limited Partner, and shall be 
binding on any assignee or vendee ofa Partnership Interest hereunder, or any portion thereof, including 
auy of the distributive rights relating thereto. The power of attomey granted hereunder shall be 
exercisable only by the Geaeral Partner. 

2.7 Drag-along, (a) In the event that Elde:i: decides to sell all or a portion of his ioterests in 
the Partnership to a third party (aa "Approved Sale"), at the written request of Elder, all ofthe Limited 
Partners faolding Common Units (and the General l^artaer if requested by Elder) shall be required to sell 
(and agree to sell) all (or their respective portion) of their Common Units to such third party on the same 
terms and conditions as negotiated and agreed Co by Elder, provided that each ofthe Partners, incident to 
such Approved Sale, receives the same coasideration per Common Unit However, it is expressly agreed 
and contemplated that such third party may pay one or more Partners additional consideration for 
agreements restricting competition or for providing fiiture services and that such amouuts paid shall not 
be treated as consideration for the sale ofthe Comraon Units. 

(b) Generally, tiie Partnership sbalf pay all transaction costs associated with any 
Approved Sale to the eKlent such costs are incurred for the beuetit of all holders of Partners. To the 
extent sucb costs are not iocurred by the Partnership prior to the distribution of proceeds from any 
Approved Sale o rby the acquiring company, such costs shall be borne by each holder of Common Units 
according to his, her or its pro rata share (based upon the amount of consideration received by such 
Partner in the Approved Sale) ofthe costs ofany Approved Sale. Each holder of Common Uoils shall be 
obligated to Join on a pro rata basis (based upon the amount of consideration received by such holder for 
such Common Units in the Approved Sale) io aay indemnification or other obligatioQs that the holders of 
8 majority ofthe the Common Units and any other Units the holders ofwhich are entitled to vote on such 
matter (voting as a single class on an as-converted basis) then outstanding agree to provide in connection 
with such Approved Sale (other than any such obligations that relate specifically to a Partner, such a.-; 
indemnification with respect to representations and warranties given by a Partner regarding such holder^s 
title to and ownership of his, her or its Units); provided that such indemnification shall not exceed such 
holder's net proceedji irom such Approved Sale. 

ARTICLE 3 
CAPITAL OF THE PARTNERSHIP 

3.1 Initial Capital Contributions ofthe Partners. Subject to the terms ofthis Agreement, each 
Partner hereby conimrts to coocribute, or has contributed, to the Partnership the cash, property or services 
set forth opposite its name in the column entitled **Initial Capital Coatribution.'j" ia Exlubit I. Each of ^e 
contributions has been made of shall be made concurrently with each Partner's execution and delivery 
hereof in cash or property. Tf any portion of a Partner's initi'al Capital Contribution is other than cash, the 
Partners agree that ttie aggregate fair market value of the cash and other properly contributed by such 
Partner equals the value set forth opposite such Partner's name in the column entitied "Initial Capital 
Contributions" in Exhibit 1. The Partners agree that rhe Capital Accounts ofthe General Partner and Elder 
have been "booked up" to the fair market value thereof as reflected on Exhibit I and that such amounts 
set forth on Exhibit 1 shall be controlling and reflected io the books of the Partnership as the Capital 
Account of the Partners commencing as ofthe Effective Pate-
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3-2 Return of Capital;..i'artner's Loans, No Partner ts entitied to the retum of his or her 
cojitribution orany subsequent contributions to the Partnership or to bepaid interest in respect of either of 
his or her Capital Account or any coutribution made by him of her to the Partnership. No uorepaid capital 
contribution shall be deemed or considered to be a liability of the Partnership or of aoy Partner. No 
Partner shall be required to contribute or loan any cash or property to the Partnership to enable the 
Partnership to return any Partner's contribution to the Partnership. Notwilhslauding the prior sentcoce, 
nothing hercin shall prevent a Partner from loaning money to the Partnership under terms aod conditions 
detennined by the General Partner and such Partoer. 

3.3 Schedule pf Partners; Contributions: Unit Ownership: Uncertificated Interests, fhe name 
and address of, and the number of Units of each class and scries held by. each Partner are set forth in 
Exhibit 1 attached hereto. Exhibit 1 hereto shall be amended by the General Partner from time to time to 
reflect (i) any additional Capital Contributions made by tiie Partners, (ii) the Issuance of additional Units, 
iLod (iir) the admission of Additional or Substituted Limited Partners. The Partnen>hip Interests owned hy 
Partners hereunder shall not be represented by certificates. 

3.4 No Further.Ohli>j:ation: Additional Capital Coutributiopjs. Except as expressly provided 
for in or contemplated by this Article 3, neither Uic General Partner nor the Litnited Fartners shall have 
any obligation to provide funds to fhe Partnership under this Agreement, whether by contributioos to 
capital, loans, returo of monies received or otherwise. Any Partner may, but shall not be obligated (o, 
make such additional Capital Contributions as such Partner and the General Partner may determme. 

3.5 Desigaation and Issuance uf Additional Unig. The Partnership, by action ofthe General 
Partner, may establish, offer and issue such series and classes of Units as the Genera! Partner may 
determine to be appropriate in its discretion. The General Partner shall fix aud determine the 
designations, preferences, limitationi.- and relative ri^its, hicluding voting rights, of the Units ofeach such 
series or class (which may be superior to those of the Common Units.and any other class or series of 
Units), and modify, waive or amend any provision of this Agreement with respect to such Units, by 
execution of a Unit Designation and attaching such Unit Designation as an addendum or exhibit to this 
Agreement, whereupon such Unit Designation shall beconae a part hereofand incorporated herein and this 
A^erncn t shall be deemed to have been amended to the extent inconsistent with such Unit Designation. 
No Partner shall have any preemptive rights or other rights to acquire any Units sold by the Partnership. 
Each Limited Partner acquiring additional Units hereby agrees to make additional Capital Contributions 
to the Partnership in the amount agreed upon at the time ofsuch offer aud sale. 

ARTICLE 4 
ALLOCATIONS. NET CASH PLOW AND DISTRIBUTIONS 

4.1 Allocations, 

(^) ID Gg.ncral. The necognrtion and classification ofthe items of income, gain, loss 
and deduction ofthe Paitnership (whether recognized prior to or during Winding Up) shall be the same 
for purposes of this Section 4.1 as their recognition and classification for federal income tax purposes 
deterrained (i) without regard to any Section 754 Election which may have been made, (ii) without regard 
fo any provision of the Code wfuch provides that an item of income or gain is not includable in gross 
income or that an expenditure is not deduch'bic or chargeabiK lo a capital account, and (iii) without regard 
to any ilems allocated pursuant to Section 4.1(e). 

(b) Net Income. Subject to the terms of any Unit Designation(s) covering any 
outstanding Units from time to time. Net Income .shall be allocated in the following priority: 
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(i) First, to each Partner in proportion to, and ro the exlent o f the amount by 
which (A) the atnouut of the cumulative Net Loss allocated to each Partner pursuant to 
Section 4.l(d)(i), if applicable, and next pursuant to Section 4.1(c), exceeds (B) the 
cumulative Hct Income theretofore allocated to each Partner pursuant to this Section 
4.1(b)(i);and 

(u) Second, to the Partners in accordance with their respective Percentage 
Interests. 

( O Mpt Loss. Subject to tbe terras of aoy Unit De.<;ignatioD(s) covering aoy 
OQtslanding Units from time to time, Net Loss shall be allocated to the Partners in accordance 
with (heir respective positive Capital Account balances. 

contrary. 
(d) restrictions on AJlocations. Notwithstanding anything in this Secrion 4,1 to the 

(i) The Net Loss allocated to a Partner pursuant tn Section 4.1(c) shall nut 
exceed the maximum amount of Net Loss tliat can be so allocated without causing such 
Partner to have an Adjusted Capital Account Deficit at tbe end of the year. All Net Loss 
in excess o f t h e Umitfltiou set forth in this Section 4. | (d)(i) shall be allocated to the 
General Parmer. 

(u) In the event a Partner receives any adjustments, allocations or 
distributions described in Treasmy Regularions § L704-1 (b) (2) (ii) (d) (4), (5) or (6), 
items of Net Income shall be specially allocated to such Partner in an amount and maruier 
sufQcieut to eliminate, to the extent required by the Treasury Regulations, the Adjusted 
Capital Accouot Deficit o f such Partner as quJokly as possible. 

(iii) tn the event a Partner has an Adjured Capiral Account Deficit at the end 
o f a n y Accoanting year, such Partner shall be specially allocated items of Net locome in 
the amount and manner sufficient to ellminale. tn the cxteol required by Treasury 
Regulations, lhe Adjusted Capital Account Deficit ofsuch Partner as quickly as possible. 

(iv) Notwithstanding any other provision of tiiis Agreement, but subject to 
tijc exceptions set forth in Treasury Rnguiarions § L704-2(f)(2), (3), (4) or (5), if there is 
a ne t decrease in Miniraum Gain during ao Accounting yeai, the Partners must be 
allocated items of Net Income for such year (and, if necessary, subsequent years) in the 
proportion to, and to the extent of, an amount equal to such Partner 's share of the net 
decrease tn Minimum Gain (as sucb share is determined in accordance with Tri^asury 
Regulations § 1.704-2(g)(2)). The Minimum Gain charge back shall consist first of Net 
Income from the dispositiou of Partnerihip assets subject to nonrecourse liabilities nf the 
Partnership with the remainder o f t h e Miniraum Gain charge back, i f any , made up o f a 
p ro rata portion of the Partnership 's other items of income or gain for such year and shall 
be detennined in accordance with Treasury Regulations §§ 1.704-2(f)(6), 1.704-2(g)(2) 

and I.704'2(j)(2)(iX or any successor provisions. If such Net Income ftom the 
disposition of Partnership assets exceeds the amount of Minimum Gain charge back, a 
proportionate share of each item of such Net Income shall constitute a part nf the 
MiDimum Gain charge back. 

(v) . Notwithstanding any other provision o f th i s Agreeroent, but subject to 
the exceptions rBferenced in Treasury Regulatioos ^ 1.704-2(i)(4), Jf there is a net 
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decrease in Partner Minimum Gain during any year, items of income and gain for such 
year (and, if necessiuy subsequent years) shall first be allocated to each Partner with a 
share of (hat Partner Minimum Gain in proportion tô  and to the extent of, an amount 
equal lo such Partner's share ofthe net decrease in Partner Minimum Gain (as such share 
is determined in accordance with Treasury Regulations § i.704-2(i)(4)). Tlie items to be 
so allocated shall be determined In accordance with Treasury Regulations § 1.701-2(i)(4), 
or any successor provision. 

(vi) NonjTicouTse Deductions for any taxable year shall be allocated among 
the Partners in the same manner as are the other Profits and Losses ofthe Partnership for 
such year. Partner Nonrecourse Deductions for any taxable year sfaoLiid be allocated 
among the Partners in accordance with Treasury Regulations § 1.704-2(i)(l). 

(vii) Tlie allocations set forth in this Section 4.1(d) ('"Regulatory AJlocations") 
are intended to comply with certain rcquiremenls of Treasury Regularions §§ 1.704-1 and 
1.704-2. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Section 4.1 (other than the 
Regulatory Allocations), tbe Regulatory Allocatirms shall be taken into account in 
a/locating other Net lucome and Net Loss among the Partners so that, to the extent 
possible, the net amount of such allocations of other Net income and Net Loss and the 
Regulatory Allocations to the Partners shall be equal to the net amount that would have 
been allocated among the Pajloers if tbe Regulatory Allocations had not occurred. 

(e) Section 704(c). Items of income, gain, loss, and deduction with rcspect to an 
assel contributed to the Partnership by a Partner that has a fair maiket value (as sel forth in this 
Agreement, or if not sel forth in this Agreement, as determined by the General Partner) at the time ofsuch 
contributioa which is different from its adjusted tax basis shall, for tax piuposes only, be allocated aroong 
the Partners in the manner provided under Section 704(c) of the Code and Treasury Regulations 
thereunder so as to take into account any variation between the basis ofthe property to the Partnership 
and its fair market value at the time of contribution. Such aDocations shail be made in accordance with the 
traditional method set forth in Treasury Regulations § L704-3(h). 

4.2 Computation of Capital Account. The balance of the "Capital Account'* of a Partner as of 
the Effective Date is as set fordi on Exhibit I and, in addition to the adjustments contemplated a\ Section 
4,6, as ofany subsequent date is increased by (i) the amount of ca.<;h contributed by that Fartnor to the 
Partnership on orprior to that date (other than tho satisfaction by Sloan of his capital commitment that is 
already reflected on Exlubit 1); (ii) the fair maiket value (as set foith in this Agreement, or if not set forth 
in this Agreemem, as detennined by the General Partner) of any property (reduced by any liabilities 
wfiich are assumed by tho Partnership or to which such property is subject) which is contributed by that 
Partner to lhe Partnership on or prior to thst date; and (til) auy item of Parfriership income or gain which 
i.s ailocHlcd to such Partner pursuant to Section 4.1 on or prior to that date; and is decreased by (a) any 
Partnership deduction or loss which is allocated to such Partner pursuant to Section 4.1 on or prior ro that 
date; (b) the amount of cash distributed by the Partnership to such Partner on or prior to that date; and 
(c) the fair oiarket value (as set forth in this Agreement, or if not set forti; in this Agreement, as 
deteririined by tiic General Partner) of any property (reduced by any liabilities wbich arc assumed by die 
distributee Partner or to which the property is subject) which is distributed by the Partnership to the 
Partner on or prior lo that date, for Capital Account purposes, depreciation, cost recovery deductions and 
gain or loss ou a sale or other disposition shall take into account the book basis, and not the tax basis, of 
tile assets ofthe Partnership. Allocations pursuant to Section ^^(ti) shall not be taken into account for 
Capital Account purposes. 
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4.3 Distributions. Except as otherwise provided in Section 7.4 herein, and subject to the 
rcrms of any Unit Designation(s) covering any outstanding Unin, from time to time, the General Partner 
.<̂ hall distribute Net Cash Flow at such times as it may dctcrraine in its sole discretion. Subject to the terms 
of iiny Unh Designation(s) covering any outstaj,iding Units from time to tinie, distributions of Net Cash 
Flow shall be made to the Partners in proportion to tbelr respective Peroentage Interests. However, 
subject to the terms of any Unit Desjgnation(s) covering any outstanding Units from time to time, 
distribution.s of Net Cash Flow which is derived \a whole or in part from a Liquidating Event, shall be 
made in accordance with positive Capital Account bolances in accordance with Section 7.4. 
Notvyithstanding anything in this Section 4.3 to the cojirrary, to the exteor that there la Net Income 
allocated to Uie Partners holding any class or series of Units, other than Ket Income allocated in 
accordance witl^ 4.1(b)(i) above, the General Partaer shall be required to make distributions of Net Cash 
Flow lo the holders ofsuch class or series of Units in an amount sufficient to pay the federal income tax 
liability incurred by the Partners with respect to tlio Net Income so allocated to them for the prior (ax year 
(other than Net Income allocated under Sectioo 4.i(b)(i)), assuming that all su^h Partners are taxed at a 
3 5 ^ marginal rate. Subject to the terms ofany Unit DesignatiQn(s) coveriog any outstanding Units &om 
time to time, such disfributions shall be made in proportion to their respective Percentage Interests, unless 
such Net Income results from a Liquating Event, in which event, subject to the terms of any Unit 
Designation(s) covering any ontstanding Units from time to time, such distributions shall be made ui 
proportion fo the positive CapitaJ Account balances ofthe Partners. 

4.4 Allocations Subsequent to Assignrnent. 'fo the extent permitted by the Code. Nei Income 
or 'Net Loss and other ilctns atn-ibutable to a Partnership Interest acquired by reason of an assignment 
from n Partner shall be allocated or adjusted between the assignor or the assignee based upon eitiicr (i) the 
length of time rn any Accounring year of the Partnership diutng which die assigned Partoership Interest 
was owned by eauh of them, determined with reference to the effective dale ofthe assignment or (ii) an 
interitn closing of the Partoership's books at assignor's sole expense. Such manner nf allocation or 
adjustment shall be determined by the assignor, with tbe consent ofthe General Partner, wluch conseot 
shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

4.5 Varvine Interests. In the event that the Partners are admitted (o the Partnership on 
different dates during any Accounting year or if tbe Partnership Intensst ovoied by the Partners vary on 
different dates during any Accounting year. Net Income or Net Loss for such Accounting year sliall be 
allocated among the Partners in proportion to each Partner's respective ownership of the Partnership 
Interest frora time to lime during such Accounting year in accordance with Code SecUon 706, using any 
convention pevmitted under such Code Secttoa and selected by the General Partner. For purposes of 
determining Net Income or Net Loss allocable to any period, all Partnership items of income, gain, toss, 
deduction and credit shall be determined on a daily, m.Qn.thly or other basis, as dcCemuned by the General 
Partner using any permissible method under Code Section 706 and the 'freasury Regulations promulgated 
tliercunder. 

4,6 !Rcyatiiations of Partnership Assets. 

(a) Consistent with the provisions of Treasury Regulations Section 
1.704-1 (bX2)(iv)(f), and as provided in tiiis Section 4.6, tlie fair market value ofall of tbe 
Partnership's assets (net of liabih'tie*; ofthe Partoership) shall be adjusted upward or downward 
(resulting in corresponding adjustments to the Capital Accounts) to reflect any unrealized gam or 
unreiitized Joss attnbutable to such Partnership property, as of the times of the adjustmeats 
provided in Section 4.6(b), as ifsuch unrealized gain or unrealized loss had been recognized on 
an actual sale ofeach such property and allocated pursuant to Section •4.1. 
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(b) Such ndjustments shall be made as of the following times: (i) immediately prior 
to the acquisition ofan additional interest in the Partnenihip by any new or existing Partner in 
exchange for more than a de minimis Capital Contribution; (ii) immediately prior to the 
distribution by the Partnership to a Partner uC more than a de minimis amount of property as 
consideration for an interest in the Partnership; or (iii) immediately prior to the liquidation ofthe 
Partnership within the meaning of Treasury Regulatioos Section 1.704-l(b)(2)(ii)(g); provided, 
however, that adjustments pursuant to clauses (i) and (it) above shall be made only ifthe General 
Partner determines that such adju.stments are necessary or appropriate to reflect the relath/e 
economic interests ofthe Partners in the Partnership. Nothing herein .shall require the General 
Paitner to make adjustnicnts pursuant to clauses (i) and (ii) above In the event ofthe exercise of 
an oprion to acquire a Partnership.luterest with an exercise price based upon tiic fair market value 
of tbe subject Partnership Interest ol the time of grant will not require. 

(c) ID accordance with Treasury Regulations Section L704-1 (b)C2)(iv)(e). tlie feir 
market value of Paitnership assets distributed in kind shall be adjusted upward or downward to 
reflect any unrealised gain or unrealized loss attributable to such Partnership property, as ofthe 
time any such asset is distributed. 

(d) k determining unrealized gaio or unrealized los5 for purposes ofthis Section 4.6, 
the aggregate cash amount ajid fair market value ofall ofthe Partnership's assets and liabilities 
(including cash or cash equivalents) shall be detennined by the Cjeoeral Partner using such 
reasonable method of valuation as it may adopt, or in the case of a tiquidating distribution 
pursuant to Article 7 by tlie Liquidator using such reasonable methods of valuation as tt may 
adopt. The General Partner or the Liquidator, as the case may be, shall allocate such aggregate 
value among the assets uf the Partnership (in such manner as they detennine in their sole and 
absolute discretion) to arrive at a fair market value for individual properties. 

(e) Notwilhslanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 4,6, the fair market 
value ofall ofthe assets ofthePartncrshipfnet of liabilities ofthe Parmership) shall be calculated 
in good faith by the General Partner. In detemtining the fair market value of the assets of the 
Partnership, the General Partner may, but is not required to, seek and rely on the advice and 
opinio/is of professional appraisers and accountants as the General Partner, in its discretion, 
deems advisable or appropriate. 

ARTICLE 5 
ACCOUNTING AND TAX MATTERS 

5.1 Accounling Reigords. Accounting Year. Tlie books and records ofthe Partnership shall 
be kept on such basis of accounting as the General Partner may determine from time to time. Such books 
and records shall be maintained by reference to an accounting year which shall be the calendar year. The 
General Partner shall keep or cause to be kept full and proper accounts of all transacrions of the 
Partnership in accordance with the accounling principles described in this Section 5.1. 

5.2 Inspectjon- The books and records of the Partnership shall be maintained at the 
Partnership Office. The General Partuer shall have the right to reasonably restrict access to the books and 
records of the Partnership (both with respect to the type of information ax'ailable and the manner of 
access). 
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5.3 Tax_Matters. Subject to the contiol and direction of the General Partner, tbe General 
Partner shall he the "Ta-< Matters Partner" of the Paitnership within tlie meaning of Section 6Z31(aX7) of 
tiie Code and any regulations issued thereunder, unless the Code or the regulations issued thereunder 
require another persoo. to be the tax matters partner. The Tax Matters Partner shzW prepare and tile (or 
cause to be prepared and filed) all income lax reUims ofthe Partnership, and shall fumish copies thereof 
to tbe Partners. After tlic receipt ofa final partnership administrative adjustment for a taxable year, tiic 
Tax Matters Partner will not file a "petnioa for readjustment of the partnership items," within the 
meaning ofSection 6226 ofthe Code, in any court other than tbe United States Tax Court, without the 
consent of ti^e General Partner. Further, the TUA Matters Partner will not agree, pursuant to Section 
6229Cb)(l)(B) oF the Code, to extend the period for assessing any tax imposed by subritie A ofthe Code 
with rcspect to any Person which is attributable to any Partnership item (or affected items) of the 
Partnership without the consent ofthe General Partner. The reasonable expenses, ifany, which the Tax 
Matters Partner incurs in tulfilUng its respousihilities under this Section SJ skuU be expenses ofthe 
Partnership. 

5.4 lucome Tax Elections. Tbe General Partner shall have the right ta make any applicobie 
elections under the Code on behalfofthe Partnership, including any election under Treasury Regularions 
§ 1.754-1(b) to adjust the basis of Partnership property in the manner provided in Treasury Regulations § 
734(b) and 743(b) ofthe Code (a "Section 754 Election"). 

ARTICLE 6 
TRANSTER5 OF PARTNERSHIP INTERESTS: COVENANTS OF PARTNERS 

6.1 Transfers of Partoership Interests. No Partner may .<;ell, assign, transfer, mortgage, 
pledge, collaterally assign, convey, donate, contribute, grant an equity interest in or othei-wise dispose of 
or alienate (lieneinafter collectively called 'Transfer") alt orany part ofits Partnership Interest unless such 
Transfer is effected as follows; 

(a) the Ttansfer is approved in writing by tlie General Partner; 

(b) tbe Transfer is tnade pursuant (o Section 6.2; 

(c) the Transfer is made pursuant to Section 6.3; 

(d) the Transfer is made pursuajU to Section 6.4; or 

(e) with respect to any Units other than Coojinoc Units, suoti Transfer 
pursuant to die provisions of die UnitDestgnalton covering such Units. 

is made 

Additionally, each Limited Partner that is a Special Purpose Entity a^ees that prior to the 
tennination and dissolution of the Partnership that such Limited Partner (i) will prevent each owner of 
such Limited Partner from Transferring any interest in such Linaited Partner (including an equity interest) 
and will prevent each ovmier of .such Limited Partner from granting any option or other right lo acquire, 
including upon exercise or conversion, any interest in sucb LimitedPartner (including an equity interest), 
and (ii) wij) not issue any interest in (including equity securities of) or grant any option or other right to 
acquire, including upon exercise or conversion, any interest in (including equity seciurilies of) such 
Liraited Partner, without first obtaining the approval ofthe Geoeral Partner. 

Any attempted Transfer in violation of tlie provisions of litis Article 6 shati be void ab 'mitlo. 

44 



6:2 Right of First Refusal. 

(a) If, at any rime afier the date that is five (5) years after aay holder of Common 
Units first becomes a Partner or such other time period as may be provided in any Unit Desigaation, such 
holder (herein referred to as "Seller") receives frorn a single, third party QualLfymg Purchaser (as defined 
below) a bona fide vmtten offer to purchase all (bul not less than all) of the Seller's Common Units 
(herein referred to as the 'Proposal") for consideration consisting exclusively of cash, a promissory note 
from the purchaser, or a combination thereof, which Proposal the Seller desires to accept In good fiiitfa. 
the Seller shall give Elder, die Partnership and the other Partners (herein referred to as the "Offeree 
Partners") wrirten notice of the Seller's good faith intention to sell such Conuoon Units (the "Offered 
Units") pursuant to the Proposal, which notice shall state the name and address of the proposed purchaser, 
a certification that the proposed purchaser is a Qualifying Purchaser, the price and all of the terms and 
conditions ofthe Proposal received by the Seller, and shall state that the notice is being given pursuant to 
this Section. A copy of die written offer, aiid any proposed sales agreement and/or other documeats, from 
or vvith the proposed purchaser shall be provided with the notice. Notification ofthe Proposal to Elder, 
the Partnership and tlie other Partners in the manner set out above shall constitute an offer (the "Offer") 
by the Seller to sell the Offered Units to Rider, the Partaejship and (he Offeree Partners at the price and 
upon the terms set forth in the Proposal. As used herein, the term "Qualifying Purchaser" shall mean 
Person who is not engaged in, and does not propose to engage in, directly or indirectly, any activity tltat is 
proscribed under Section 6.11 ofthis Agreement (or any successor provision thereto). 

(b) Cornmencing with the date of delivery of said norice, Elder shall have tbe first 
option for a period of thirty (30) days to agree in writing to purchase all or any portion of tlie Offered 
Units upon the temis set forth in the Proposal, subject to the reroajning provisions ofthis Seclion. Elder 
shad have the right to assign his rights under this Section tn any other Person. 

(c) If Elder does not accept Che Offer within the applicable time period described 
above, or accepts the Offer fof less than all of the Offered Units, he sliall ootijfy the Paitnership of its 
option to accept the Offer. Commencing with the date of delivery of said notice, the Partnership shall 
have the option for a period of thirty (30) days to agree in writing to purchase all or any portion ofthe 
Offered Units as to which Elder has not exjerci.'jed bis option upon the terms set forth in the Proposal, 
subject to the remaining provisions of this Sectioo. The Partnership shall have the right lo assign its 
rights under this Section lo any other Person. 

(d) If neither Eider nor the Partnership accepts the Offer within the applicable tinie 
period.^ described above, or if they accept the Offer for less than ail ofthe Offered Units, the Partnership 
shall not i^ the Offeree Partners of their option to accept the Offer. Conunencing with the date of 
delivery of said notice, the Offeree Partners shall have the option far a period of tbif^ (30) days to agree 
in writing Io purchase all or any portion ofthe Offered Units as to which Elder and the Partnership have 
not exercised their respective options upon the terms set forth tn the Proposal, subject to the remaining 
provisions of this Section. The OfTerec Partners shall have the right to exercise said option in such 
proportions as they agree upon among themselves or, in the absence of any such agreement, in proportioo 
(0 the respective Percentage Interests, measured as of the date of the Partnership's notice to the Offeree 
Partners, of those Offeree Partners exercising such option to purchase. 

(e) If Elder, the Partnership ^d/or any of tbe Offeree Partners elect to purchase al! 
or any portion of the Offered Units, a closing of all such purchases and sales shall be held on or before 
that date which is the later of: (i) the date that is sixty (60) days after the date ofthe Partnership's notice 
to the Offeree Paitners pursuant to paragraph (d) above, or (ii) die date set out for closing under the terms 
of the Proposal. At the closing, the Offering Partner will transfer the Offered Units to be sold to Elder, the 
Partnership and/or the Remaining Partners, as the case may be, free and clear ofany encumbrances (other 
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than any encumbrances to betakea subject to or assumed under the tenns ofthe Propc^al). 

(f) Notwitlistaoding anylhing in this Section 6 to the contrary, it̂  at the end ofthe 
option periods described above, the Offer has not beeo exercised by Elder, the Partnership and/or the 
Remaining Partners to purchase all ofthe Offered Units, then the right to exercise sucb options shall 
e.xpire and Offering Partner shall be free for a period of forty (40) days after die expiration ofthe Offeree 
Partners' option period pursuant to paragraph (d) above to se?l all, hut not less than all, nf the Offered 
Units to the prospective purchaser (but not more than one purchaser) named in (he Proposal ai the price 
and upon the terms and conditions set forth ia the Propo.<;al, subject to the remaining terms hereof Ifsuch 
Offered Units are not so sold within the aforesaid forty (40) day period. Seller shall not be permirred to 
sell such Offered Urtits without again complying with this Section. Seller and any Person who purchases 
Offered Units under this Section (other than an existing Partner who purchased pursuant to his right of 
first refusal rights as set out above) shall comply with lhe applicable rcqub"ements set forth in tbe 
Partnership Agreement relaoiug to Transfers of Units (including, without linrutation, tbe provisions of 
Sections 6.6 and 6.8 thereof) and shall, as a condition to such purchaser's purchase nf the Offered Units, 
provide die Partnership such infcirmatioa and certifications as the Partnership may request to confirm thai 
sucb purchaser fs a O^^hfj'iag Purchaser. 

6.3 Option on Occurrence of Operative Event. 

(a) Upon the occurrence of an Operative Bvent with respect to any Partner (other 
than Elder whoso Partnership Interest shall not be subject to this provision). Elder shall have the option to 
acquire, upon the terms set out in this Section 6.3, all or any part ofthe Parmership Interest then held by 
such Partner; provided that as set forth in Section 6.4, upon tennination of the marital reiatioaship of a 
Partner, such Partner shall have the first option to purchase all or any pari of a Partnership hiterest 
obtained by the former spouse. Upon the occurrence of any such Operative Event, the Partner subject to 
such Operative Event (and/or its representative(s), former spouse or the trustee in bankruptcy, if 
applicable) (such Partner, its represeutative(s), former spouse and/or the trustee io bankruptcy being 
herein referred tu as the "Subject Partner'"), shall submit a written offer to sell such Partnership Interest to 
Elder by United States Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, which ootice shall refer to tJic 
provisions ofthis Section 6.3. Elder shall have an exclusive option for a period of ninety (90) days af^er 
its receipt of such notice to elect to purchase all or any part of said Partnership tnteresl. The aggregate 
purchase price for the Partnership Interest elected for purchase shall be an amount equal lo the Agreed 
Price ofsuch Partnership Interest as ofthe date ofsuch Operative Event less the expenses ofappraisal, if 
any, and any disposition costs, which shall be borne by the Subject Partner (the 'Thircbase Price"). The 
Purchase Price shall be paid over a period of foiu" (4) years in five (5) equal annual installments, with the 
first such installment being on the closing date of such purchase and sale and the remaruing four (4) 
installments being paid on the following four consecutive anniversary dates of such closing date, and 
there shall be no penalty for prepayment; unpaid principal balances shall bear interest at a variable rate 
per annum equal to the prime rate of interest published from time to time in tbe Walt Street Journal, 
Southwest Edition, or its successolcs, in effect from time to time, plus 1%, limited (o the maximum lawful 
rate. If Elder elects to exercise its option to purchase all or any part ofthe Subject Partner's Parmership 
IntBTcst, a closing shall occur at the offices ofthe Partnership on or before thirty (30) days afler tbe later 
of (i) flie date of e.xcrcise ofsuch option or (ii) the final determination of the fair Maricet Value, or at such 
other time and place as the parties may agree. The above nolvs'ithslanding, in the event that the Operative 
Event result from the l«rmination of the Subject Partner's employment or engagement with the 
Partoership for Cause at any time, or such Subject Partner resigns his employcuent or engagement with 
the Partnership on or before December 31, 2009. or the Operative Event arises from tbe Subject Partner's 
material breach ofthis Agreement, tlie Purchase Price shall be paid in ten (10) equal annual installments 
over a period of rune (9) years after the closing of the sale rather than four (4) years (with the first 
installment due upon the closing of such purcha-ie aod the remaining paymetits oo each subsequent 
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anniversary thereafter). At such closing, the Subject Partner and/or the trustee in bankiuptcy (if 
applicable) shall deliver such instruments of transfer as Elder may reasonably requli-c so as to transfer the 
Subject partner's Partnership Interest to Elder in exchange for Elder's agreement to pay die Purchase 
Price herein provided. Elder shall ^-ant the Subject Partner a security interest in the Subject Partner's 
Partnership Interest purehased by Elder, to be evidenced by a security agreement in a form reasonably 
acceptable to Elder and tbe Subject Partner. The payment to be made to the Subject Partner or its 
representative pursuant lo this Section 6.3 shall be in complete liquidation and satisfaction ofall the rights 
and interest of the Subject Partner (and ofall Persons claiming by, through, or under the Subject Partner) 
in and in respect ofthe Partnership, Lacluding, without limitation, such Partnership Interest, any rights in 
specific Partnership property, and any rights against the Partnership and (insofar as the affairs of tbe 
Partnership are concerned) against the Partners. Elder shall have tbe right to assign his rights hereunder 
to any other Person. 

(b) In the event that 'Elder does not elect to exercise the option upon the occurrence 
ofan Operaiive Event pursuant to this Section 6.3 within such ninety (90) day time period or elects to 
e.xercise such option, but does not elect to purchase all ofthe Subject Partner's Partnership Latercst, then 
the Partnership sliall have the option to acquire, upon fhe terms set out in this Section 6 J , all or aoy part 
ofthe Partncr.ship Interest ofthe Subject Partner oot elected tor purchase by Elder. Upon the expiration 
of sucb ninety (90) day time period as provided in Secrion 6.2(a) or upon the earlier receipt of written 
notice from Elder that he has cither elected not to exerctse his option pursuant to Section 6.3(a) or elected 
lo purchase less than all ofthe Subject Partner's Partnership Interest, the Subject Partner .̂ hall submit a 
wrirten offer to sell the Partnership Interest not elected for purchase by Elder to the Partnership by United 
States Certified Mail, Retum Receipt Requested, which notice shall refer to tiie provisions of this Section 
6-3. The Partnership shall have an exclusive option for a period of sbdy (60) days after receipt of such 
notice to elect to purchase all or any part ofthe Partnership Interest not elected for purchase by Elder. The 
aggregate purchase price for the Partnership Interest being purchased by tiic Partntnihip shall be an 
amount equal to the Punchase Price ofthe Partnership Interest being purchased by the Partnersliip. The 
Ftirchase Price shall be paid in five (5) equal annual instaltnient'; over a period of four (4) years (oc ten 
(10) equal annual installments over a terra of nine (9) years in tbe event such purchase is in connection 
with the Subject Partner resigning on or before December 31, 2009 or beiog terminated for Cause at any 
time), witli the first such installment being on the closing date of such purchase ajid sale and the 
remaining four (4) instalkncnts being paid on the following four consecutive anniversary dates ofsuch 
closing date, and there shail be no penalty for prepayment; unpaid principal balances shall bear interest at 
a variable rate per acuimn equal to the prime rate of interest published from time lo time io the Wall Street 
Journal, Southwest Edition, or its successors, in effect from time to time, plus 1%. limited tn the 
maximum lawful rate. If the Partnership elects to exercise its optica to purchase the Subject Partner's 
Partnenilzip Interest, a closing shall occur at the offices of the Partnership on or before thirty (30) days 
af^er tbe later of (j) the date of exercise of such option, or (ii) the final determuiation of Fair Market 
Value, or (iii) at such other time and place as the parties may agree. Al such closing, the Subject Partner 
and/or tbe trustee in bankruptcy (if applicable) shall deliver such instniments of transfer as Partnership 
may reasoaahly require so as to ttansfer the Subject Partner's Partnersbip Interest to the Partaership in 
exchange for the Partnership's agreement to pay the Purchase Price herein provided. The payment to be 
made to the Subject Partner or its representative pursuant to tJiis Section 6 3 shall be in complete 
liquidation and satisfaction ofall the rights and interestof die Subject Partner (and ofall Persons claiming 
by. through, or under the Subject Partner) in and in respect of the Partnership, including, without 
limitation, such Partnership Interest, any rigiits in specific Partnership property, and any rights against the 
Partnership and (insofar as the affairs of the Partnership aie concerned) against the Partners. The 
Partaership shall have the right as detennined by the General Partner, fo assign its rights hereunder to any 
Other Person. 
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(c) In rhe event that Elder and fhe Partnership do oot elect to exercise the oprion 
upon the occurrence ofan Operative Event pursuant to tiiis Secrion 63 within the applicable time periods 
or elect to exercise such option, but do not elect to purchase all of tiie Subject Partner's Partnership 
Interest, then tiic remaining Partners (the '"Nonsubject Partners'") shaJl have rhe oprion to acquire, upon 
the terms set out in this Section 6.3, all or any part ofthe Partnership Interest of the Subject ParUicr not 
elected for purcha.se by Elder and the Partnership. Tlie purchasing Nonsubject Partners shall have the 
right to exercise said option iu such proportions as they agree upon among themselves or. in the absence 
ofany such agreement, in proportion to their respective Percentage Interest as refiected by the Partnership 
books on the date the Partnership's oprion expires. Upon the expirjfinn ofsuch sixty (50) day time period 
as provided in Section 6.3(b) or upon the earlier receipt of written notice from the partnership that it has 
either elected not to exercise its option pursuant to Section 6.3(b) or thai it and Elder elected to purchase 
less than all ofthe Subject Partner's Partnership Inlcrest, the Subject Partner shall subnriit a written offer 
to sell the Partnership Interest not elected for purchase by the Partnership and Elder to the Nonsubject 
Partners by United States Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, which aotice shall refer to the 
provisions ofthis SecUon 6.3. The Nonsubject Partners shall have an exclusive oprion for a period of 
sixty (60) days after receipt ofsuch notice to elect to purchase all or any part ofthe Partnership Interest 
not elected for purchase by Elder and the Partnership. The aggregate purchase price for the Partnership 
iaterest being purchased by the Nonsubject Partners shall fae an araount equal to the Purchase Price, with 
each Nonsubject Partner paying an amount equal to his proportionate share of Che Purchase Price (based 
upon the respecrive portion ofthe Partnership Interest being purcha.<;ed by such Nonsubject Partner). The 
Purchase Price shall be paid over a period of four (4) years (or ten (JO) ..innual instaJiroents in the event 
such purchase is in connection with the Subject Partner resigning on or before December 31, 2009 or 
being temuDated for Cnuse at any time) in equal annual installments, with the first such iJtsfaJlment being 
on the closing date of such purchase and sale and the remaining four (4) installments being paid on the 
following four consecutive anniversary dates ofsuch closing date, and there shall be no penally for 
prepayment; unpaid principal balances shall bear mterest at a variable rate per annum equa/ to the prime 
rato of interest published from time to time in the Wall Street Journal, Southwest Edition, or its 
successors, in effect from time to time, plus 1%, limited to the maxiinum lawful rate. Ifthe Nonsubject 
Partners elect to exercise their optiun to purchase the Subject Partner's Partnership Interest, a closing shall 
occur at tbe offices ofthe Partnership on or before thirty (30) days after the later of (i) the date of exercise 
ofsuch option or (it) the determihatitm ofthe Fair Market Value ofthe subject Partnership Interest, or at 
such other time and place as the parties may agree, At such closing, the Subject Partner and/or the trustee 
in bankruptcy (if applicable) shall deliver such instniments of transfer us the Nonsubject Partners may 
reasonably require so ds to transfer the Subject Partner's Partnership Interest to the Nonsubject Partners in 
exchange for the Non.<;ubject Paitners' agreemeot to pay tijc purchase price hereiin provided. Tbe 
Nonsubject Partners who elect to exercise their option to purchase the Subject Partner's Partnership 
Interest shall grant the Subject Partner a security interest in the Subject Partner's Partnership Interest 
purchased by such Subject Paituer, to be evidenced by a security agreement in a fonm reasonably 
acceptable to lhe Genera] Partner, such Nonsubject Partners and tbe Subject Partner. TTie payment lo be 
made to tbe Subject Partoer or its representative pursuant to this Section 63 shall be in complete 
liquidation and satisfaction of all the rights and interest ofthe Subject Partner (and ofall Persons claiming 
by, through, or under the Subject Partner) in and in j-espect of the Partnership, including, without 
limitation, soch Partnership Interest, any rights in specific Partnership property, and any rights against the 
Partnership and (insofar as the affair; ofthe Partnership are concerned) against the Partners. 

(d) Prior to or upon the occurrence of any Operative Event which sbal! cause, or 
threaten to cause, Che involuntary disposition ofany Partner's Partnership Interest (or any portion tfiereof 
or interest therein), the Partner subject thereto (oc his or her representative) shall send written notice 
dbereof to tiie Partnership, by certified or registered mail, retum receipt requested, disclosing in frtll the 
nature aod details ofsuch actual or threatened involuntary disposition, and the provisions ofSection 6 3 
shall apply; provided, chat the option ofthe Partnership pursuant to 'Section 6.3 shall extend for sixty (60) 
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days from the later ofsuch involuntary disposition Or the sending of such notice. 

(e) In the event of an Operative Event and less than ail of the Stibject Partner's 
Partnership Interest is purchased pursuant to thi.s Sectioo 6.3, the Partnership Interest shall remain subject 
to the transfer restrictions contained in Secdon 6.1. 

(f) NotwithstaQdtQg any provision hi this Sectioo 6,3 to the contrary, if lhe Subject 
Parmer fails to timely submit a v/ritten offer to Elder, U\c Partnership or Ihe Nonsubject Partoefs, as the 
case may be, under this Section 6.3, and Elder, the Partnership or the Nonsubject Partaers become aware 
of events that obligate the Subject Partner to make such an offer. Elder, the Partnership or the Nonsubject 
Partners, as the case may be, may send the Subject Partner notice of such failiu-e to comply herewith and 
rhe Subject Partner shail be deemed to have made the offer to sell .such Partnership Interest io accordance 
wiib ihi.s Section 6.3. 

6.4 Option Upon Termination of Marital Relationship. Jf the marital relationship of a 
Partner is terminated by death or divorce antl such Partner does not succeed to his or her .spouse's 
comraunity interest in the Partner's Partnership Interest (or any part thereof), such Partner shall have (he 
first option to purchase all or any part of his or her .spouse's iotoresl in such Partnership Interest, and, 
upon such Part/ier's election to exerci.se such option, his or her spouse or the executor or administrator of 
such .spouse's estate shflli be obligated fo scU the Partnership Interest elected for purchase to such Partner. 
The price at which such interest shall be purchased shail be an amount equal to the Purchase Price as 
would be determined as provided in Section 6.3 hereof, as if an Operative Event had occurred (and for 
purposes of determining the "Agreed Price," such Partner's spouse shall be deemed the "Subject Partner" 
and such Peutner shall be deemed the "Nonsubject Partner"). The Purchase Price shall be paid over a 
period of five (5) years in equal annual installments, with the first such installment being on the date that 
is one (!) year after the closing date ofsuch purchase and sale, and there shall be no penalty for 
prcpaymenf, unpaid principal balances shaJl bear interest at a variable rate per annum equal to the prioie 
rate of interest published from time to time in the Wall Street Journal, Southwest Edition, or its 
successors, in effect from time to time, plus 1%, Jimited to tiie maximum law^l rate. Such option mu.<it 
be exercised witbin ninety (90) days after such death or divorce. Should such Partner foil to exercise such 
option within such ninety (90) day period, such failure shall constitute an Operative Event hereunder, and 
the provisions of Section 6.3 shall apply; provided, hovvever, the failure of Elder to purchase such 
Partnership Interest from his spouse shall not constitute an Operative Event hereunder-

6.5 Certain Representations and Covenants of Partners. Each Partner that is acquiring a 
Partnership interest in connech"on with the execution and delivery ofthis Agreement, by execution ofthis 
Agreement, and each assignee or transferee of a Partner by acceptance of the rights and interests of his 
assignor or transferor in the Partnership, represeots, warrants to, covenants and agrees with tbe 
Partnership and the Partners as follows: 

(a) Such Person or his representative has extensive knowledge and experience in 
investing in ventures similar to that ofthe Partnership and Is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of 
an investment io the Partnership. Such Person is able to bear the ecooomic nsk of aa investment in fhe 
Partnership, including the risk of holding indefinitely any Partnership Interest acquired by such Person. 

(b) Such Person has relied on his or its own representatives (including appropriate 
professional advisors) for legal^ t3.\ and tnvestnaent advice in evaluating an bveslment in the Partnership 
and has not refied on another Partner for such advice. SucJi Person or his representative has beeo afforded 
full access to the Partnership's records and affairs for purposes of investigating an investment in the 
Partnership, and all ioforraation requested fay such Pwson or his representative concerning tbe Partnership 
lias been supplied. 
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(c) Such Person recognizes that the Partnership is engaged in an enterprise of high 
and inherent risks and that no governmental agency has made any finding, investigation or determination 
relating to the fairness of this Agreement or the suitability for any purpose of an investment in the 
Parinership. 

(d) Such Persoo is acquiring its Partner.<ihip Interest for his own account, for 
investment, and aol with a view to resale or assignment or subdivision thereof Notwithstsadtng any 
other provision of this Agreetnedf to the apparent contrary, such Person .shall not sell or assign any 
Partnership hiterest in the absence ofan effective registration staiemenl under the Securities Act of 1933. 
as amended (the ''Securities Act"), which is not contemplated, oran opinion of counsel satisfactory to the 
Genera! Partner that atiy such proposed sale or assignment docs not violate the Securities Act or the 
registration provisions ofany securities law, state or federal, applicable thereto. 

Bach Partoer or such Person agrees to indemntfy ynd hold harmless the Partnership and the other Partners, 
their respective agents and representatives, and the controlling Persons ofeach ofthe foregoing, from and 
against any and alt loss, claims, damage or liability directly or indirectly related to, arising from or 
incurred in connection with any breach of the foregoing reprcseniations and warranties (including any 
misrepreseutation or omission related thereto, whether existing on the date hereof or subsequent hereto) 
by such Person. In the event ofany rescission ofthe sale ofa Partnership Interest (o a Partner, the Capital 
Contributions or any other funds ofsuch Partner held by the Partnership ur its agents rnay be retained and 
applied io satisfaction ofsuch indemnification obligation. 

6.6 Additional Covenants ConcernintJ Transfers. In the event of any Transfer of a 
Partnei'ship Interest in accordance with the provisions of this Article 6, each Partner agrees to cooperate 
fbUy with the Partner making such Tiansfer in order to facilitate such Transfer. Such cooperation 
includes, without limitation, the execution of ail appropriate instruments or documents as the Gencml 
Partner may reasonably require to evidence such Transfer or such Partner's consent thereto. Except as 
otherwise required by the General Partner, the Partner making such transfer shall deliver to the General 
Parmer a legal opinion, in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the General Partner, ot counsel 
reasonably acceptable to the Genera] Partner, to the effect that registration under the Securities Act or tiic 
securities laws of any state is not required for sucb Transfer, or such other evidence that may be 
satisfactory to the General Partner to the effect that any such Transfer will not be in violation of the 
Securities Act or other applicable federal or state securities laws, or any rule or regulation promulgated 
thereunder, and such other opiiiious as the General Partner may reasonably require. 

6.7 Effect of Change in Partners. Subject to all of the provisions of this Agreement, 
admission ofany new Partner or the withdrawal, death, incapacity, dissolution, liquidation, bankruptcy or 
stibstitution ofany Partner shati oot interrupt the coaLinuity otor cause the termination ofthe Pairtnership. 

6.8 Admission as Additional LimJled Partner. The General Partner may admit one or more 
Additional Limited Partners to the Partneiship upon such terms as the General Partner may determine, 
and no Limited Partner shall have any preemptive rights or other rights to acquire any Units .sold by the 
Partnership as contemplated In this Section 6.8. Without limiting the generality ofthe foregoing, in order to 
raise additional capital for the Partnership or to attract qualified personnel or to reward personnel 
(collectively, "Key Personnel"), the General Partner is authorized to admit AdditioaaJ Limited Partners 
and to sell (or with respect to Key Persoimel, in exchange for services), additional Units or grant options 
to acquire additional Units, under such terms and conditions as may be determined by the GeneraJ Partner 
consistent with the General Partner's fiduciary duty to the Partnership. Incident to admitting additioaal 
Eiauted Partners and notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to tbe contrary, the terms of this 
Agreement may be amended by the Genera! Partner without the consent uf the Limited Partners in <irder 
to provide for the rights, preferences and duties ofsuch additional Units and such Addrtionai Limited 

24 50 

2omos.li 

http://2omos.li


Partners, 

6.9 Admission as Substituted Limited Partuer. Any Partnership Interest acquired purstiant (n 
any provision of this Article 6 shall constitute a limited partoership interest foUowrng the Traosfer, 
provided that the Person acquiring such limited partnership interest .';hall oot becoroe a Sub.- t̂ituted 
i.jmited Partner except upon the wrilttio approval ofthe General Partner The GeneraJ Partner shall also 
have the discrerion as to whether or not to admit, as a Substituted f.lmited Partner, any successor-in-
interest of an insolvent Liouted Partner. Prior to being admitted to the Partnership as a Substituted 
Limited Partiier, a transferee or successor-JQ-interest of î Limited Partner shall not have any consent or 
approval rights otherwise enjoyed by the Limited Partners under this Agreement (indudiog, without 
liraitalion, under Section 2.2), Any Person admitted to the Parmership a;; a Substituted Limited Partner 
sbajf, prior to such admission, execute and deliver copies ofthis Agrcement as then constituted. Upon 
admission, such Person shall be subject to all provisiun.s ofthis Agreemeot in the place ofits transferor as 
if originally a party hereto. Any Partnership Interest transferred pursuant to any provision ofthis Article 
6 shall fhereafter remain subject to all the provisions ofthis Article 6 and thi.s Agreement. 

6.10 Voluntary Withdrawal. Except in the case of a Traosfer of all or any part of Its 
Partnership Interest as permitted by the foregoing provisions of this Article 6, the General Parmer 
covenants and agrees that it will not voluntarily withdraw from tlie Partnership a:S a Partner without the 
prior written consent ofeach of fhe other Partners. 

6.11 Covenant of Confidentiatily: Mon-Disparagement; Noncompetition. 

(a) Prior to a Partner's withdrawal as a Partner fi-om the Partnersliip, and thereafter 
for a period of three (3) years, such Partner shall not knoNvingly divulge, furnish, or make available to 
any third person, whether a natural person or ao entity, or use for his tiwn account or for the benefit of 
any thirtt party, witiiout the prior written consent ofthe General Partuer (which cooseut may be giveo or 
withheld in its sole and absolute discretion), any trade secrets or other coTifidential or proprietary 
information concenilng the PartncRhip or aoy Paitner of the Partnership, or auy business of the 
foregoing (whether such Partner has such information in his memory or embodied in writing or other 
physical form) (collectively, the "Confidential Infonnation"), Including, without limitation, (i) 
information concerning the operations, systems, services, personnel and financial affairs of tho 
Partnership, (it) computer software, forms, contracts, agreements, titerature or other documents 

-designed, developed or written by, for, with or on behaJf of the Partoership, (iii") the strategy and the 
methodology and processes used by fhe Partnership or (iv) any and all notes, analysis, compilations, 
studies, summaries, and other material prepared by or for the Partnership or containiag or based, in 
\vhoIe or in part, on any other Confidential Information. Any covenant made pursuant to this Section 
6.1 1(a) shall be subje<:l to the terms and conditions ofany separate agnsecoent between the Partner and 
the Partnership relating to employment and the provisions of services to the Partnership. 
Nohvithstandiog Hie foregoing, nothing herein shall prevent a Partner who becomes legally coiopelled lo 
disclose such confidenti'al infomiation by a legal authority liaving competent jurisdiction over sucb 
Partner (by special deposition, interrogatory, request for documents, subpoena, civil investigative 
demand or similar process; each such process, a "demand") from responding to such demand without the 
General Paftner^s prior wrirten coaseat; provided, however., that such individual Partner shall have given 
tbe Partnership written notice of aoy such demand promptly after the receipt thereof Each Partner 
agrees to deliver to the Partnership any time requested including without limitatioo, upon withdrawal as 
a Partuer all Confideutiai Infonnation in whatever form the Confidential InfonnatioD exists ss well as 
deliver any other information relatiog to die Confidential Infonmation in the Partner's possession or 

control. 

The Partners aclcaowlcdge and agree that tbe eogaglng in rlie activities prohibited in Section 6.'iHc) 
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below while such Partner is a Partner ofthe Partnership or during the one (I) year period following the 
transfer of all of such Partner's Partnership Interests in accordance with Article 6 (fhe "Kestriclion 
Period") is prima facie evidence that the Partner is using Contidential hifurrnation in violation ofthis 
Secrion 6.11(a) and the burden of proof io any proceeding to restrict such activity shall be on such Partner 
ro provide evidence that such activity did not result In tbe unauthorized use of (he Confidential 
Information. 

(b) Prior to lhe withdrawal of a Partner from the Partnership, and tliereafter for a 
period of two (2) years, such Paitner shall not dispaiage or def îme the Partnership or the Genera! Partner, 
or any of their respective curreut or former officers, directors, shareholders, partners or members, in 
coimmiaications with investors, clients, potential clients, competitors, the media, or other Persons with 
whom any ofthe above do business or may do business. 

(c) Prior to the withdrawal ofa Partner from the Partnership, and for a 12-month period 
fiom the date of such withdrawal thereafter, unless otherwise conser\tcd to or waived in writing by the 
General Partner or as Ret forth in a Unit Designation, such Partner shall not directly or indirectly, on 
behalf ofsuch Partner or any other Person: 

(i) compete with, invest in, own, manage, operate, fiaancc or control, or 
participate in the ownership, management, operation, fmancing, or control of, or be in any 
manner connected with any Person that is engaged or plans (o engage in any activities that are in 
competition with the Core Business, or any related business that the Partnership is then engaged 
or has plans to engage, in any state in which the Partnership then conducts business, UT then has 
affinnative plans to conduct business. Tlie foregoing provision shall not apply to investments in 
shares of slock ofa corporation traded on a national securities exchange or on the national over-
the-counter market which shall constitute less thyti one percent (1%) of the outstanding shares of 
such stock ofsuch corporation; 

(ii) induce or attempt to induce to leave his or her eoxphymeni or engagement 
with fhe Partaership, or employ or otherwise engage, any ofthe Partners, employees, consultants, 
agents or independent contractors of the Partnership (for this purpose the terras "employees," 
"coosuliants," '"ageuts," and "independent contractors" shall include any persons having such 
status with regard to the Partnership at any time during the six (6) mooths preceding any 
solicitation (direct or indirect) in question); and 

(iii) solicit or attempt to solicit, or endeavor to entice any customers or 
prospective customers, suppliers, licensees or other business relations ofthe Partnership, cither 
directly or indirectly, to divert their business to any Person away frotn, or to cease doing business 
with, the Partnersliip or in any way interfere or attempt to interfere with the relationship between 
any such customer or prospective customer, supplier, licensee or business relation and tbe 
Partnership (for this purpose the terras "customer," "supplier," "licensee" and "other busLoess 
relation'' shall include any Persons having such status with regard to the Partnership at any time 
during die twelve (12) months preceding any solicitation (direct or indirect) in quesrion and 
"prospecrive customer" means any Person that, as ofsuch time, the Partnership has identified 35 a 
potential customer). 

Each partner agrees that this covenant in Section 6.) l(cj is reasonable with re.spccf to its 
duration, geographical area, and scope. Further, the provisions set forth in Sections JO.2 and 103 ure not 
oppressive to any Partner nor injurious to the public 

Any covenant made pursuant to this Section 6.11(c) shall be subject to the terms and 
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CQtiditions ofany separate agreement between the Partner and tbe Partnership relating to employment and 
the provisions of services to rhe Partnership thai may be entered into concurrent with or after the 
execution ofthis Agreement. 

(d) Each Partner acknowledges that the material breach or attempted or tfncatened 
breach by it ofany provisions ofthis Section 6.11 would cause irreparable injury to the Partnership not 
compensable in money damages and that tbe Partnership shall be enritied, in addition to all other 
applicable remedies, to obtain a temporary and a pcnnanent injunction and a decree for specific 
perfonnance of this Section 6.11 without being required to prove damages or fumish any bond or other 
security. The provisions ofthis Section 6,11 shall survive the termination ofthis Agreement. 

(c) Notwithstanding anything in this Agreeroent to the contrary, each Partner (and 
each employee, representative, or other agent of such PcUtncr) may disclose lo any and all persons, 
without limitation ofany kind, the tax treatment and tax sfructure of'(i) the Partnerslup and (ii) any of its 
transactions, and all materials ofany kind (including opinions or other tax analyses) that are provided, to 
such Partner relating to such tax treatment and tax siruciure. 

(f) Jf a Partner fails to comply with any of the provisions of Section 6.1 E, the 
Partnership and the other Partners shall be entitled to cease any further paymeots under Article 6 (with 
respect to tbe payment of auy Purchase Price from the sale ofthe Partnership Inlerests) or otherwise under 
this Agreemenf notwithstanding any finding that the provision which was violated was prohibited by law. 
invalid or unenforceable; provided, however, no party shall exercise its right to cease paynients hereunder 
unless and until litigation has commenced with respeoi to such Partners obligations under this Section 
6.n. 

(g) NotEvithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the contrary, tbe Partners 
agree that tlie General Partner shall have the r i ^ t to reawnabiy restrict the Partners acce.<;s to the books 
and records ofthe Partnership. 

AKTICLE 7 
TERMINATION. WINDING UP AND TERMINATION 

7.1 Causes. 

(a) In General. Each Partner expressly waives any right which if might otherwise 
have to terminate the Partnership except as sel forth in this Section 7.1. The Partnership shall be 
terminated only upon the occurrence ofany ofthe following events: 

(i) the withdrawal, Bankruptcy as defined in Section 7.1(b), termination or 
tiquidation ofthe Geoeral Partner; 

(ii) the agreement of a Required Interest to tenniaatc the Partnership; 

(iii) the occurrence ofany other circumstance which, by law, would require 
the Partnership to be tertninatcd. 

Nothing contained in this Sectioo 7.1 is intended to grant to any Partner tbe right to terminate the 
Partnership at will (by wnthdrawaj or otherwise), or to exonerate any Partner from liability to the 
Partnership and the remainiDg Partners if it temfiinates the Partnership at will. Any termination at will of 
the Partnership shall be in contravention ofthis Agreement forpurposes ofthe Act 
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(b) Danicmptcy. The 'bankruptcy 'ofa Partnershall be deemed to have occurred tor 
purposes ofthis Section 7.1 upon Che occurrence ofany ofthe following: 

(i) conuneaccmeDt by such Partner of any proceeding seeking relief under 
any bankruptcy or insolvency law, including but not limited to a reorganization, 
arrangement, readjustment of debt, recei\^ership, trusteeship or liquidation (hereinafter 
referred to as "Baokruplcy Proceedings"); 

(ii) acquiescence by s\icb Partner to any Bankruptcy Proceeding commenced 
or brought against such Partner by any other party or parties, it being deemed thai such 
Partner has acquiesced to any such Bankruptcy Proceeding that is not dismis.sed within 
sixty (60) days after the commencement thereofor ifsuch Partner, by action, inaction or 
answer, approves of, conscofs to. adrnits the materia) allegations ofany perition :tijed in 
connection therewith ur defaults in answering any such petition; 

(iii) final adjudication of such Partner to be bankrupt or insolvent; 

(iv) expiratiou of sixty (60) days without temunatioa. dismissal or discharge 
of the appointmeal of a trustee, receiver or liquidator, witii or without such Partner's 
consent for all or any substantial port of tbe property of such Parlner, whether or nor 
including such Paitner's Partneisbip InferesL; or 

(v) exectitionby such Partner of an a.ssignraent for the benefit of creditors. 

(c) Limited Partner. 7'bc Bankruptcy, death or di.ssolution and liquidation of a 
Liraited Partner shall not result in the termination of the Partnership, but the rights of such Limited 
Partner to share in revenues and expenses and to receive distriburions of Net Cash flow shaU, upon the 
happening ofsuch an event, devolve upon such Litnited Partner's legal representative or successors-in-
inierest, as tbe case may be, subject to this Agreemem, and the Partnership shall continue as a limiled 
partnership. The Lixniced Partner's legal reprwentative or successors-in-interest shall be liable for all of 
the obligations ofthe Limited Vartner. Io no event shall the legal i-epresentative or successors-LU-ialerest 
become a Substituted Limited Partner except in accordance with Article 6. 

(d) K.econstiturion. If tiie Partnership terminates pursuant to Section 7.1(a)(i) as a 
result ofthe withdrawal, Bankruptcy, teanination, dissolution or liquidation ofany General Partner (the 
"WithdrBwing General Partner"), and if ihei-e is a General Partner in addition to the Withdrawing General 
Partner, the Partnership shall be reconstituted, the business ofthe Partnership shall be conrinued In the 
reconstituted Partnership and the interest of the Withdrawing General Partner shall be converted to a 
liouted partner interest If there is QO General Partner in addition lo the Withdrawing General Partner, the 
Partneiship shall be reconstituted and the interest ofthe Withdrawing General Partner shall be converted 
to a Umrteti partner interest if the Limited Partners holding the Required interest, within thirty (30) days 
af^er the date ofsuch event oftermination, elect to continue the Partnership and appoint, effective as of 
the date ofthe event of termination, an additional general partner who shaU succeed as General Partner 
hercunder. Ifthe Partnership is reconstimied, tbe Unit ownership ofthe Withdrawing General Partner 
shall uDl be affected by the conversion ofthe Withdrawing General Partner's interest to a limited partner 
interest, and all of the allocations in Sections 4.1 and 4.3 shall continue to apply to the Witlidrawing 
General Partner. 
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7.2 Liquidator. 

(a) In General. If the Ptulnership ss terminated, the General Partner (or in the event 
that the General Partner has withdrawn, or has Itqitidated or terminated or become Bankrupt, or has 
wrongfiilly tennjnated the Partnership, a Limited Partner or a liquidator selected by the Limited Partners) 
shall commeace to wind up the affairs of the Partnership and to liquidate and sell its assets. Tbe party 
actually conducting such liquidation in accordance with the foregoiag sentence, whether the General 
Partner, a Limited Partner or a liquidator, is herein referred to as the '"Liquidator" The Liquidator (if 
other than the General Partner or a Liraited Partner) shall have sufficient business expertise and 
competence to conduct the Witiding Up imd termination ofthe Partnership and, in the course thereof^ to 
cause tbe Partnership to perform any contracts which the Partuersbip has or thereafter enters into. The 
Liquidator shall ha^e firil right and unlimited discretion to determine the time, manner and tenns ofany 
sale or sales of Partnership property pursuant to such liquidation, having due regard for the activity and 
condition ofthe relevant market and general financial and economic cooditions. The Liquidator (other 
than the General Partner) appointed as provided herein shall be eotitied to receive such reasonable 
compensation for ik .services as shall be agreed upon by the Liquidator and 3 Required Interest 

(b) Succe?;sor Liquidator. The Liquidator may resign at any time by giving fifteen 
(15) days' prior written notice and. if tiic Liquidaiorjs not the Geaeral Partner, may be removed at any 
time, with or without cause, by written notice of removal signed by the Litniced Partners holding a 
majority of tiie Percentage Interests held by the Limited Partaers. Upon the death, dissolution, recooval or 
resignation of the Liquidator, a successor and substitute Liquidator (who shall have and succeed to all tiic 
rights, powers and duries ofthe original Liquidator) will, within thirty (30) days thereafter, be appointed 
by the Limited Partners evidenced by written appoinlmeat and acceptance. The right to appoint a 
successor substitute Liquidator in the manner provided herein shall be recurring and continuing for so 
long as the functiotis and services of the Liquidator are authorized to continue under the provisions 
hereof, aud every reference herein to the Liquidator will be deemed to refer also to any such successor or 
substitute Liquidator appointed in the manner herein provided. 

(c) Powers. The Liquidator shall have and may exercise, without fiirther 
authorization or consent ofany ofthe parties hereto or their legal repre.*ientatrves or successors-in-tnteresf, 
all of the powers conferred upon the General Partner under the terms of this Agreement to the extent 
necessary or desirable in the good faith judgment of the Liquidator to perform rts duties and function.':. 
The Liquidator (if not the General Partner or a Limited Partner) shall not be tiable as a general partner to 
the Limited Partners and sliall, while acting in such capacity on behalfofthe Partnership, be entitled to 
tbe indemnification rights. 

7.3 Court Appoiptment of Liquidator. Jf, vvithia ninety (90) days following the date of 
termination a Liquidator or successor Liquidator has not been appointed in the manner provided herein, 
any interested party shaJI have the right to make application to tJic then senior United States redera! 
Distinct Judge (in his individual and not judicial capacity) for that Federal District of Texas in which the 
Partnership Office is situated for appointment ofthe Liquidator or successor Liquidator, and the Judge, 
acting as an individual and not in his judicial capacity, shall be faily authorized and empowered to 
appoint and designale the Liquidator or successor Liquidator who shall have aJ] tlic powers, duties, rights 
and authority ofthe Liquidator herein provided. 

7,4 Liquidation. 

(a) Procedures, In the course of the Winding Up and terminating the business and 
affairs of the Partnership, its assets (other than cash) shall be sold, it-; liabilities aud obligations to 
creditors (including any loan made by Partners) and all expense.̂ ; incurred in its liquidation shall be paid. 
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and all resulting revenues and expenses shall be credited or charged to fhe Capital Accounts of the 
Partners in accordance with Article 4, All Paitnership property shall be sold upon liquidation of the 
Partnership and no Partnership property shall be disuibuted in kind to the Partners except by agreement of 
the Partaers. Jf the interest ofthe Partnership in the assets is to be distributed in kind, the Liquidator shall 
determine fhe fair market value ofsuch Partaership property and the Capital Accounts ofthe Partners 
shall be adjusted for the gain or loss that would have been recognized if fhe Partnership property to be 
distributed had been sold by the Partnership for such fair market value. 

(b) Distribution. TTie net proceed,'? from .such sales (after deducting all selling costs 
and expenses in connection therewith), together with (at the expiration of tiie peiiod referred to ia Section 
7.5) the balance in the reserve account referred to in Section 7.5 and any Partnership property that is to be 
distributed in kind shati be distributed among the remaining Partners in the following order and priorities: 

(i) Partnership assets shall be distributed to the General Partner for any 
compensation, fees or unreimbursed cost.-̂  and expenses owed by the Partnership to the General 
Partner; 

(ii) Partnerslup assets shall be distributed to the Partners ia an amount 
sufficient to discharge completely the principal and accmed interest owing to such Partners 
pursuant to any loans made to Che Parlnership by such Partners; and 

(iii) Subject to the terms ofany Unit Dcsi^atton(s) covering any Units then 
outstanding. Partnership assets sliall be distributed among the Partners in accordance with and to 
the extent oftheir positive Capital Account balances, as determioed after fakiug into account all 
Capital Account adju.stmerrts for the taxable year ofthe Partnership during which tbe liquidation 
of the Partnership occurs, and thereafter any remaining assets shall be distributed arnong the 
Partners in accordance with Percentage Interests. 

(c) Negative Canttal Accounts. >0o Partner shall be required to restore any deficit 
balance existing on its Capital Account upon the liquidation and tennination ofthe Partnership. 

(d) Miscellaneous. The Liquidator shall be insUuctcd to use all reasonable efforts to 
effect complete liquidation ofthe Partnership within one (1) year after the date tbe Partnership is 
dissolved. Each holder of a Partnership Interest shall look solely fo the assets of the Partnership for all 
distributions and shall Imve no recourse therefor (upon termination or otherwiise) against the Partnership, 
the General Partner orthe Liquidator Upon the curopletion ofthe liquidation of fhe Partnership and the 
distributioo ofall Partnership funds, the Partnership shall tenninate and the General Partner (or a Limiled 
Partner or the T.,iquidator, as the case may be) shall have the authority to execute and record all document'^ 
required to effeccuatc the termmation ofthe Partnership. 

7.5 Creation of Reserves. After making payment or provision for payraeot ofall debts and 
liabilities of the Partnership and alt expenses of liquidation, the Liquidator may set up, for a period not to 
exceed ooe (I) year after the date of termination, sucb cash reserves as the Liquidator may deem 
reasonably necessary for any contingent or unfore.seen liabilities. or obligations of the Partnership; 
provided, however, that any unused portion of the reserves shall be distributed to the Partners within four 
(4) years ofthe date on wdiichsuch reserves were created. 

7.6 Final Audit. Wrthin a reasonable time following the completion ofthe liquidation, the 
Liquidator shall supply to each of lhe Partners a slatement, certified by the Partnership's independent 
certified public accountants ifthe Limited Partner's holding a Required Interest shall so request, which 
shall set forth the assets and the liahilities ofthe Partnership as ofthe date of complete liquidation, each 
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Partner's pro rata portion of distributions pursuant to Section 7.4, and the amount retained as reserves by 
the Liquidator pursuant to Section 7.5. 

APTia .R 8 
STANDARD OF CARP.: EXCULPATION: I N P E M N I F J C A T I Q N 

8.1 Standard of Care. En the performance of its duties under this Agreement, and with 
respect to any acrion taken on behalf of or with respect to the Partnership, the General Partner shall use 
reasooahle efforts to conduct the bu.siness ofthe Partnership in a manner it believes is io the best interest 
ofthe Partnership. 

8.2 Hxcutpation. None ofthe General Partner, any Related Party of the Geoeral Partner or 
any Liquidator (each a "Covered Person") shall be liable ro the Partnership or any Partner under aay 
tiieory of law. including tort, contract or otherwise (INCLUDING A COVERED PERSON'S OWN 
NEGLIGENCE) for any loss, damage or claim incurred by reason ofany act or omission by such Covered 
Person in good faith on behalf of the Partnership and in a manner reasonably believed to be within the 
scope of authority' conferred on such Covered Person by this Agreement, including any sucb los.s, damage 
or claim attributable to errors in judgment, negligence orother fault of such Covered Person, except thai a 
Covered Person shall be liable for any such loss, damage or claim incurred by reason of Culpable Acts of 
such Covered Person. A Covered Person shall be fully protected in relying in good faith upon the rcconis 
of tbe partnership and upon such iuformation, opinions, reports or statements presented to the Partnership 
by any Person as to matters the Covered Person reasonably believes are within such other Person's 
professional or expert competence and who has been selected with reasonable care by or on behaJf of the 
Partnership, including information, opioions, reports or statements as to tfac value and amount of the 
assets, liabilities, profits, fosses or any other facts pertinent to the cxisience and amount of assets from 
which distributions to Partners might properly be paid. 

3 J Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, each Covered person 
shall be entitled to indemniflcatioc from (he Partnership for any loss, daojiige or claim incurred by such 
Covered Person by reason of any acl or omission performed or omitted by such Covered Person in good 
faith on behalfofthe Partnership and in a maimer reasonably believed to be within the scope of authority 
conferred on such Covered Person by this Agreement, except that no Covered Person shall be eotitied to 
be indemnified in respect of any loss, damage or claim incurred by reason of Culpable Acts of such 
Covered Person; provided, however, that any indemnity under this Article 8 shall be provided out of and 
to the extent of Partnership assets only, and no Covered Person shall have any personal liability on 
account thereof THE FORJEGOING INDEMNrPY IS tNTCKT:>ED TO INDEMKfPY EACH 
COVERED PERSON fOR HIS OWN ACTS OF NEGLIGENCE ANU SHALL APPLY 
IRR£SPECTrVT; OF ANV CLAIM OF CONCURRENT OR CONTRIBUTORY NEGLIGENCE ON 
THE. PART OF SUCH COVERED PERSON. 

8.4 Expenses. To the ftillest extent permitted by applicable law. e?qienses (inqludiug legal 
fees) incurted by a Covered Person to defending any claim, demand, action, suit or proceeding for which 
indemnity is s o u ^ t under this Agreement shall, from time to time, be advanced by the Partnership prior 
to the final disposition ofsuch claim, demand, action, suit or proceeding upon receipt by the Partnership 
ofan undertaking by or on behalfofthe Covered Person to repay such amount: ifit shall be determined 
that the Covered Person is uot entitled to be indemnified as authorized under this Article 8. 
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ARTICLE 9 

MERGER AND CONVERSION 

9-1 Merger and Conversion, (a) Pursuant to the Act, and with the prior writteu conseot of 
the General Partner and the Required Interest as contemplated in Section 2.1, the Partnership may adopt a 
plan of merger or plan of conversion and may merge with, or convert into, one or more domestic or 
foreign limited partjicrships, corporations, general partnerships, limited liability companies, associations 
or other legal entity organized pursuant to fhe laws ofthe .<rtate of Texas or any other state to tbe extent of 
.such laws or the cx>nstitucnt documents ofsuch entity would permit such entity to enter ioto a merger with 
the Partnership. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the approval ofthe Limited Peutners shall not be required 
to approve such merger orcooversion, so long as all ofthe holders of Units of any class orseries receive, 
subject to Section 9.1(b) below, the same form and amount of consideration per Unit (or if any holders of 
any such class or series of Units are given an option as to the form and amount of consideration to be 
received, all such holders are given the same option). Further, no approval ofthe Limiled Partners shall 
be required for a transaction to convert the Partnership to a limited liability company or a corporaiion 
(whether by virtue of merger. cooversJOQ or other trausaclion), whether such converted entity is taxed as a 
partnership, "C" corporarion or "S" corporation, which is consummated primarily for the purpose of 
changiag the form of entity used to conduct the business uf the Partnership, so long as the Limited 
Partners have the same or substantially the same relative rights, obligations and interests in the new enrity 
as they enjoyed as Partners ofthe Partnership immediately prior thereto (other than r i ^ t s , obligations and 
interest witli respect to the taxation of such entity or with respect to voting rights as contemplated in 
Section 9.1(b) below). In the event any transaction pursuant to this Section 9.1 results in the termination 
ofthe Partnership, each Partner will receive, incident to such merger or other transaction, share.'; ofstock 
or other equity interests in the successor entify in proportion to each Partner's then current respective 
Capital Account balance, as adjusted by treating the Partnership as having liquidated aod gains and losses 
.lilocated in accordance with this Agreement 

(b) The Partners acknowledge and agree that the General Partner controls the 
Partnership and generally has the right and authority lo take all actions except for tbe Major Decisions. 
without the approval ofthe Partners. Accordingly, the votingtights ofthe Limited Partners are limiled. 
The Partners agree that upon any conversion of the Partnership, the converted entity shall be controlled by 
the General Partner (or the owners of the Genera! Partner). Accordingly, each Pajtsier (other than the 
General Partner and J!21der and any non-employee iavesiors designated by the General Partner) may 
receive non-voting stock and each Partner shall execute a Stockholders Agreement, in a form approved by 
the General Partner, containing voting agreements (which will include tlic grant of a proxy to the Geueral 
Partner or Elder for the right to vote the subject shares of such Partoer), transfer restrictions, drctg-along 
rights, lock-up provisions and other provisions reasonably required by the General Partner consistent with 
this Agreement or otherwise customary; provided, however, tiie Partners contemplate that upon an initial 
public o.ffering of the stock ofsuch converted entity, such Stockholders Agreement would provide thai 
such provisions of the Stockholders Agreement which are not customary for a publicly-traded company 
(with ownership and capitalization similar to the converted entity) would expire or would no longer be 
applicable upon such initial public offering. 
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AKTICLE 10 
MISCELLANEOUS 

10.1 Certificale Requirements. The General Partner shall (i) sign, swear tn and file, from tisnc 
to time in said office, all such writings to further amend the Certificate as are required by the Act for the 
carrying out nf the leans and provisions ofthis Agreement; and (ii) upon winding up ofthe Partnership, 
shall sign and file in said office the writing required by the Act to cancel the Certificate as tlierctofore 
amended. 

10.2 Notices and Approvals. All notices, requests, statements, offers, acceptances or other 
matters required or permitted to be given or furnished hereunder to any Partner shall be deemed 
sufficientiy given or fiimished if in writing and person.'dly delivered to such Partner, or deposited LQ Ihc 
United States mail, in a sealed envelope, certified mail with retum receipt requested, with postage 
prepaid, or delivered via overnight courier, or delivered by facsimile transmission, al the addresses ofthe 
Partners set forth in Exhibit 1, or at such other address as such Partner shall have previously designated 
by the giving of fifteen (15) days' written notice to the Partner giving such notice, request, statement, 
offer, acceptance or other writing. For purposes ofthis AgreemeJit, (he date ofthe giving of notice shall 
be the date of tlic facsimile tran.smission if the original ofsuch tran.^missioo is personally delivered, 
dehvered by certified mail or delivered by ovemight courier within fwo (2) busiuess days following (he 
date of the facsimile transmission, aod, if facsLoiUc transmission is not used, tbo date of the giving of 
notice shall be the date of delivery, if personally delivered or delivered by ovemight cowier, orttircc (3) 
business days after the date deposited tn the mail if delivered by certified mail. 

10.3 Force Maicure. tf, as a result of force majeure (including and without limitation any and 
all events and circumstances not within or subject to a party's reasonable control), the General Partner is 
unable to carry out, wholly or in part, its duties and obligations under this Agreement, then the duties and 
obligations of the General Partner, so far as it is affected by the force majeure, shall be suspended during 
the continuance ofthe force majeure. The General Partoer shall use all reasonable diiigencc to remove 
the tbrce oaajeure as quickly as reasonably possible. The requirement that any force majeure shall be 
remedied with all reasonable diligence shall not require tbe settlement of strikes, lockouts or other labor 
difficulty suffered, but resolution ofall such difficulties shall be entirely within the di.scrction of tho party 
concerned. 

10.4 Applicable Law. THIS AGREEMENT IS EKTERKD INTO AND SHALL BE 
CONSTRXneu A N D E N F O R C E D I N ACCORDANCE WITH THE AJL'PX.ICABLE l ^ W S OF 
THE STATE OF TEXAS WTTHOUT REGARD TO CONFLfCT OF LAWS RULES. Tliis 
Agreement shall be subject to all valid applicable laws and official orders, rules and regulations, and, in 
the event tliis Agreement or any portion thereof is, or the operations contemplated hereby arc, found to be 
inconsistent with or contraiy to any such laws or official ordere, rules and regulations, the latter shall be 
decmod to control, and ihJs Agreement shall be regarded as modified accordingly, and, as .<;o modified, 
shall continue in full force and effect; provided, hovvever, that nothing herein contained sliall be construed 
as a waiver ofany right to quesrion or contest any such law, order, rule or regulation in any forum having 
jurisdiction in the premises. 

10.5 WAIVER OF JT7RY TRIAL: Venue. 

(a) EACH OF THE PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT WAIVES ANY HlGBT TO 
TRIAE BY JURY OF ANY DISPTJTE OF ANY NATURE WHATSOEVER THAT MAY ARISE 
BETWEEN THEM, INCLTnDING, BUT NOT LCVUTED TO, THOSE DISPUTES R E t ^ T r N G TO 
OR GWOLVING, IN ANY WAY THE CONSTRUCTION, PERFORMANCE OR BREACH OF 
THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY OTHER AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES, THE 
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PROVISIONS OF ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAE LAW, REGULATION OR ORPINANCE 
NOTWTTHSTANDiNG- By execution ofthis Agreement, each ofthe parties hereto acknowledges and 
agrees that such party has had an opportunity to consult with legal counsel and that such party knowingfy 
and volontarUy waives any right to a trial by jury ofany dispute pertaioing to or relating in any way to the 
transactions contemplated by this Agreement, the provisions ofany federal, state or local law, reguUtiou 
or ordinance notwithstanding. 

(b) Witlioui Utniting the enforccabitity or scope ofthis Section 10.5, the parties to 
this Agreecaent agree that if a controversy or claim between tiiem arises out of or relates to this 
Agreement and results in litigation, thecouits of Harris County, Texas, orthe courts of the United States 
of America IocaU;d in Harris County, Texas, shall have jurisdiction to hear and decide sucb matter, and 
such parties hereby submit to the jurisdiction ofsucli courts. 

1 0.6 Succe-ssors and Assigns. This Agreement shail be binding upon the Partners, their heirs, 
executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors aud assigns, any or aU of whom shall exticutc 
and deliver all necessary documents required to cany oul the terms ofthis AgreemenL 

10-7 Amendments. This Agreement may be amended, modified and restated from time to 
time by agreement ofa Required loterest, as well as (he General Partner may, without fhe approval ofa 
Required Interest, make such amendments (o this Agreement as cuay be necessary to admit an Additional 
or Substituted Limited Partner in accordance v^lh the provisions of Article 6, to adopt any Unit 
Designation as provided herein or as otherwise provided herein, further, additional requirements for the 
approval of any amendment or modification of this Agreement may be set forth in any Unit Designation. 
Any amendment, modification or restatenjent ofthis Agreement shall be in writing and shall be signed by 
the General Partner and such Limited Partners, if any, as may be required under the foregoing provisions. 

10.8 Bntire Agreement. This Agreement, together with the agreemeuts referred to herein and 
any confidentiality and/or noncompetition agreements that such Partners may liave entered into with the 
Partnership in connection with tlicir employment, embody the entire agreement and understanding among 
the Paitners relating to the subject oiatter hereof and shall supersede all their prior agreements and 
understandings relating to such subject matter. 

10.9 Waiver of Partition. Notwithstandifig any statute or principle of law to tlie contrary, each 
Partner hereby agrees that, during the tenn of the Partoership. it shall have no right (and hereby waives 
any right that il might otherwise have had) to cause any Partnership property lo be partitioned and/or 
disfribirted in kind (except as permitted by Section 7.4). 

10.10 GendgT and Number. Whenever required by the context, as used in this Agreement, the 
singular namber shall include the plural and the neuter shall include the masculine or feminine geader, 
aod vice versa,, 

10.1 J Captions. The Article and Section headings appealing in this Agreement arc for 
convenieooe of reference only and are not iatendcd, to any extent or for any purpose, to limit or define the 
text ofany Arvit̂ Ie or. Section. 

10.12 Counterparts- This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of 
which shall be an original, but all ofwhich shall coosfitutc but one and the same document. 

10.13 Spouses' Community Interest Subiecl to Agreement. The respective spouses of the 
individual Partners join in the execution of this Agreement to evidence that the respective community 
interests ofeach, ifany, in and to any ofthe Parbiers' Partnership Interests is subject to the terms and 
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provisions ofthis Agreement in all respects as ifsuch spouses were a Partner hereunder with respect to 
such community interest. Any option to purchase a Partner's Partnership Interest pursuant to this 
Agreement shall include any interest therein owtied by the spouse ofsuch Partner. 

10. M CoDstructiori. This Agreement has beeo freely aud fairly negotiated among the parties. Jf 
an ambiguity or question of intent or interpretation arises, thi.s Agreement wj/j be construed as if drafted 

jointly fay the partjes and no presumption or burden of proof will arise favoring or disfavoring any party 
because of die authorship of any provision ofthis Agreement. 

10-15 Rcpncsenfatiou by Counsel and Ta.̂ c Advice. Lach party acknowledges that Cox Smith 
Matthews Incorporated has represented .lolin D. folder HI io connection with the negotiation and execution 
of this Agreeroent and has aot represented any other party hereto, including without limitation, the 
Partnership or the Genera] Partner. Each parly further acknowledges (hat it has been encouraged to 
seek legal coonsel and tax advice to represent such party's interest in fhe negotiation and execution 
of fhis Agreement and analyze the tax consequences to such parly, and each party has either had 
such represenfafioD or voiuntarlfy decUoed fo have such representation. 

A * t * * • ) » 
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AMENDED AND RESTATED 
AGREEMENT OF LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

OF 

THE LEGACY CMS GROUP, LTD. 
(a Texas Limited Partnership) 

fCOtJNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE] 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the General Partner and the Limited Partners have executed tins 
Agreement effective as ofthe date Rrst set forth above. 

GENERAL PARTNER: 

Legacy >CMS Management, LLC 

iQtnoui 
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A-18 - Secretary of State Registration 

See the enclosed. 
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DATE; D o e u M ^ p c^gsfgsiifin îî N . 
01/28/2010 20100.12700619 i^i^'S^:ili3tS(',^P'F0RE)@fiau,MlTBP 

PAf?T̂ J•Ej?SH(P.(L̂ f5F) 

FILING 
125,00 

E K l ^ 
.00 

PENALtY 
-00 

CB^T 
.00 

COPT 
.00 

Reiceipt 
This is-not a bill. Please do nor remil,payment. 

ATT^:il^^|Si-li<2); 
887- S-tlAH^HiMHlWiB^ 

1^0962:8 

It is hereby ceiti-^:^d. tfe^t>%^.S;eGre.tafy''oi-.-Btate,pf GhitJ.h o f t k e busines.s records for 

an:(|l|̂ t̂-h#-f§?î .bg§;i35.-es5-.̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂  of: 

DoGument(s).: Po:eyme-nt N.o(s).: 

20T6i)2#)0^9 

^-.v 
;,s.̂ i*).f̂ ^a^§..§nd tJie seal of the 

S'e:̂ |;̂ ta'̂ -©.':̂ -:St# .̂..at CdrfenBte,, ©hio 
thi«.^i!k#d;ay'-0f f w a r y , .A,.©. 20i-0. 
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^c^j^i!^B>|j^pfti^{^^b:jf;thje/ 
Vl^a)rr^i#;tp;^i!f^^o"ffhe"t0ttowrng; 

Mexo^dite P'O Box 1390 
• Cp̂ lurOhij&. OH 43216 

•^ftei30f,f:gi^-.af\»adb<|fertal'ree .c?f.:̂ "i<JO * ' " 

., , p MoR?§i(&:edrte P,(!J. B.ox.;67-0 

..'..., . ..,.,.• £mife%Si.' i3:yr!J;321-6 . 

- V T T ^ ^ ^ A t f T A j T l O n W f a V 

^ j ^ K i p ^ l H I P 

Name c)fyiih>iti?;dp/(^I#'p;|^ 

Narrie;uh#r\>§ifttfi,hstW^0t"#j|,^^^ 

"L<imil^a,RgCfneSns-ft'lp." " L , P , , " •tfmlled.^- or "L id , " 

• J"M H g d t p t l ^ ' •o.P'F!3F:@.ail.b;R: 

Oate:ofRorinatiorl: 

imm 

'^0000 
f f ; 

!:22U Ii#MA|^ni. i5^'^Ef-g^tr^Ef 1,0" 

Ti^ 7?;0.io 

ells'. 

N | {Ti'iejan.y,#<i,̂  i^s?/^0^i^^,ti:i)^t)|%t.#g:^"e;r 

St̂ 'ie Zi'̂ -̂SoiSg 

C/3 

•;..,. c 

Fprrn-53t8 Page 1 of 5 Last^ee.yjis'ed: : l ^^p j [7?2008 
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i^^^m&^i!^[0i!^K^^m^n^ 

The,-iiOl̂ ,e!.r9[gri;e:(̂ |̂i;Mth6n2 .̂:'repi*.Q!̂ ^^ 

i'^h^^.9i'f^i^t^^%ti\ii^:9^^0i^p 

demand req.uired 
The name and 

OSC- .t,a,v^.^.cs-iloe.e|^g':i:^,tJS6t§'#^ice (Coiporation:5:erv-ice Coj^aaj^).. 

A.l^nti'iy.^f*!^''"'' 

5,0;p6s.t?BrpAd.,S.t);6$t,.:SUW? i ^ 

Gb;!unib.i4,s 

eicî  
Phjg 
•State. 

43.2 J 5 

Zip Cod,e 

nee 

iiWiZ'Hi^^Vx^i I F ^ ^ ' 

MP$l$M^ TX 77040 

pQcm s m Pagev2 ofS. .bast Revi5:e.d: 12/01/2008 
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^-^Igfiiirig^^fi^J sy,&mXttip,0:''t(̂ !.§ '̂̂ #n^ thai 
tw Of she \^si};\e/r-0^iii&it^'^>j.^^.l&-^^^ 

a;otfi.g.^ji.g'?itM 

least, ofiie. 
gef>efal;pa,rtner 

/MM> 
Date 

);^Lji^lJtI^I;-'MtM;ig:R 0F^01?MC^I.A:P-^ENB!f!;0YrMANi/̂ OEM£NT, LLC 

Sig'rtattjf^' 

PrintWia^© 

Si^pttif©::" 

P ^ ^ k ^ " ' V 

Sii|pJ#; 

"p i lPW 

Date 

Date 

D00 

•ROfmiSSIB •pageiî -.pfS. Last Revised: 12/01/2008 
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* 201002700688 * 

CWTE; 
Ql,'25/2010 

Docuf.©-rr)0 
201002700688 

E5ESC«Fno.M 
REG. OF POR. PftCS^ LPA LV^B CO. 
( L f n 

fim-iG 
125,00 

EXFED 
,00 

pa^^\.T^• 
oo 

ceRT 
,00 

COPY 
,00 

Receipt 
This is OM a bill. Please do not remH pa/jncnt 

CORPORATION SERVICE COMPAr'JY 
ATTN; LISA VAIDO 
887 SOUTH HIGH STf^ET 
COLUMBUS. OH 43206 

S T A T E OF O H I O 
C E R T I F I C A T E 

Ohio Secretary of State, Jennifer Brunner 

19096,27 

It is hereby certified that tlie SecrsUir>' of Slate of Ohio has cusiody ofthe business records for 

ACCLAIM E^^eRGV MANAGTiNiEN'!', LLC 

and, tliat said businesfi records show the filing and reeordiug of: 

Document's)'. 

REG. OF FOR- FROTfT LJM. L I A B . CO. 

Uŵ o<i Siatss of AjTicdĉ  
StsK of Ol»io 

Office of U'e Scxrctary of State 

Ducument No(s): 

20l(M)2700o8S 

Witness my hand and the seal of the 
Secnstar/ of Scate at Columh'JS. Ohio 
this 2Jsiday of-lanuary, A.D. ^010-

Q̂ *.*-—*̂  

Ohio Secretarv of State 
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i^rescj ibed by : 
The Ohio ScccfiLiry c-f S'AXC 

Central Ol i io : f6M)'?66-39l0 
T o l l Frte: l -Sr7-S05-nLB {I-S?7^fcJ.3453> 

e-mgii: bussen/Qsos.slste.o^^.fs 

de'.p^i'x '""'poeiw'Vsso' 
Columb'js. OH. 4;-.2i6 

•'• Requires jn ft*):t»n»i ((« stSiCff-* 

0 >ion Exf̂ dite PO Sox 670 
Colutnbus. OH 43316 

REGISTRATION OF A FOREIGN 
LIMtTED LlABfLCTY COMPANY 

FHing Fee S125,00 

r u e ONOeRSJGNED OESIR'MG TO FILG .A, 

{Cfi£CKOtJLYONe^(1^B0XJ 

Li9iii:<ty Company 

0«le Qf Poimstion 

-rexAS 

4/14/2003 

(2( 0=legi3f atkirt of a Foreign Ncxiprofrt 
i.irr4fed Us&itty Cccnpany 

flOS-LPA) 

Staie of O.-ga(''ra;:0n 

03;e of .'^c-maiion 

Name o* tirrriied EabBilv company ut its stata of organizsifcfi. ACCLAfM ENeRCV MANAGBM.ENT, LLC 

Name ufKfet w^<3i i?ie foreign t imi»d ! iabi% cO(Tipar:y •ieiwes toVarisactb-iSifiass )r>Obk> (<( dil^arsrn from .is »>orT:e-siats 
namej te: 

HaKX tnuU iicfojSa cfte trf Ova fs«c->*n9 ^-^fCi 0( abt«:<(4'̂ re-, l̂̂ n-•«« •iHtHA-; cQ.To»ni," 'limlLea.- LLC.' 'L.t-.C ," "̂ W,," ce- '̂ W 

D Cfrecicfiere (f adtSitfonsl provis ions pre sttacfisd 

Trw sddeess lo \vt»ic?i ifltarested persons fr>ay dlraci requests fot copies of tbe l-rre[e<J lisbifily company's opefsiing 
agr€Bf«s.nt, ti/i?we, Of other chartej- d0ci/rr«nu of th^ compar.y is: 

EU&.\ a KA?LAN 
Narpo 

1221 LAMAR STRHGTSUrre 510 

HOUSTON TX 770 !0 

S33e P"0ge 1 of; L5St P.evi^&d e-'?3/2008 
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The lifnted flabiriJy tomp^fy t^erabf/ appoifils the ly'lcwing as. i\h a^ent upor^ whoni proce-js aga-n?! the {im:>.eQ liaW'riv 
company fTw»v 6e Stf''ve3 in 'he stale o( QJiio. Tna rjaf?-* anC corriotele atidress of ihs age'ii 'S' 

CSC-Lewyc-rs tncorporaling Sc.-'/iw;(Corpora(iun S€»>'t;t Conipsnx) 

Hame 

$0 SVe?t grparfStfccf SiiiW 1500 

Columbus OMJO A1.2)5 
Ciy 5(?--t lijjCcde 

Q tf 1tie agem fs an indivVdiwi atxi using a P.O. B*>:̂ , cffcck this box lo c&nKy Vie agerrt (3 a 
resident of the stale ot Ohio. 

Tr>e IfTiife^) fsabifrf/compan/ irrevCiab-YConsefUs (c-service of p/ocesa c>n tJ;e egpnt.lislad aboye,?? loryg as 
(.lie authorirv cf in.e agert C'lotbiyes. a M (o sen'ice of proces-i upon ihe OHIO S6CRdT/i,F»v Of= S T A T S i/: 

R£OU1ReO 
Arfc^ea end Ofvgifvs! 
appointrrvefil o< e^stM 
iTfljsi iw {BignodJ by e 
msmber, fn&r^ag^r or 

an egenl is noi 3pp0:nfe<l, or 
an ag?*it is appointed but ffie 3HUior;ty ol (hgt ej^^of .^as t'een revoked, or 
t^e agenl csnnol De focrvd Of j irsTjJ she: the e>»<Cise of rsasoriabJe diligence. 

• ^ A i J ^ 
/Data 

JOHN O. ELDER 1)1. MEMBER 
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B-1 - Jurisdiction of Operations 

Acclaim Energy, Ltd and its affiliates are currently licensed or registered to provide retail natural 
gas or retail electric aggregation, brokerage and consulting services in the following jurisdictions; 

In-
Texas Not required 

} I U f L i r 

Yes 
California Not required Not required 
Connecticut Not required Yes 
District of Columbia Yes Yes 
Delaware Not required Yes 
Illinois Not required Yes 
Massachusetts Yes Yes 
Maryland Yes Yes 
Maine Yes Yes 
New Jersey Not required Yes 
New Mexico 
New York 
Oregon 
Pennsylvania 

Not required 
Not required 
Not required 
Not required 

N/A - Regulated 
Not required 
Not required 
Yes 
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B-2 Experience and Plans 

Acclaim Energy, Ltd. is a full-service energy consulting and brokerage firm acting exclusively on 
behalf of its clients. The Company has been in existence since 2003, however. Its consultants 
and risk managers possess numerous years of experience in the energy industry as illustrated 
by the following: 

Ryk Holden 

Richard Zdunkewicz 

Trish Collins 

John D. Elder III 

Alberto RIos 

Over 29 years of energy industry experience as an energy trader and 
risk manager with Shell, Enron and the company. 
Over 21 years of energy industry experience as transaction originator 
and structure with Pennzoil, Enron, Sempra Energy and the Company 
Over 16 years of energy industry experience as transaction originator 
and structure with Enron, Suez Energy and the company 
Over 8 years of energy Industry experience as an Executive Officer 
with the company 
Over 15 years of energy industry experience as trader and structure 
with Sempra Energy, Williams Energy and the company 

The Company acquires and manages client relationships on both a direct basis and through its 
channel partners. The channel partners are typically large, national consulting firms which do 
not possess the deep energy expertise that the Company possesses. The targeted clients are 
typically large, multi-facility national accounts, such as big box and in-line retailers and mid­
sized to large manufactures. The Company currently has the staff, systems and resources to 
adequately manage its current client base and anticipated growth. The company will add 
future staff to accommodate the grovrth in its client base as necessary to provide the highest 
quality of services to Its clients. The Company does not Intend to act as a physical supplier of 
energy In the future. 



B-3 - Summary of Experience 

The following table illustrates the Company's experience in providing the services for which it is 
seeking to be recertified. The Company provides its services in numerous markets and 
jurisdictions across North America. 

Natural Gas 

. 

Commercial 
Industrial 
Governmental 
Other 
Total 

.•"AiuhiK'r-' 1 -\VL">IJ-M;\' . 

4,000 
10 
20 

5 
4,035 

Electricity 

M^^^^^^^^^^S. 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Governmental 
Other 
Total 

^^^^^^^^S^^S 
6,000 

400 
2,150 

375 
8.925 
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B-4 - Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations 

There are no existing, pending or past rulings, judgments, contingent liabilities, revocations or 
authority, regulatory investigations or any other matters that could adversely impact Acclaim 
Energy Ltd.'s financial or operational status or the ability to provide the services the company is 
seeking to be certified to provide. 
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C-l - Annual Reports 

Not applicable. Acclaim Energy, Ltd. is a privately-held company and does not produce annual 
reports, only financial statements. Historic financial statements are included in C-3. 

75 



C'2 ' SEC Filings 

Not applicable. Acclaim Energy, Ltd. and its affiliates are private companies. 
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C-3 - Financial Statements 

Please see the enclosed. 
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HEIN Hein & Associat'Ji LLP u-\i'w,heificpa,com 
500 Dallas St., Suite 2500 p 7 U . 8 5 O . 9 S T ) 
Houston, Texas 77002 F 713,850.0725 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Partners of 
Acclaim Energy, Ltd.: 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the financial statements of Acclaim Energy, Ltd. (the Partnership), which comprise the balance sheets as of 
December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of operations, partners' capital and cash flows for the years then ended 
and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these fmancial statements in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of 
intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these fmancial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in 
accordance with auditmg standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves perforaaing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of die risks of material misstatement ofthe 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal confroi 
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the fmancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the cfrcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the ^propriateness of accounling poHcies 
used and the reasonableness of the significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation ofthe financial statements. 

We believe the audit evidence that we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit 
opinion. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

The Partnership granted common unit options and resfricted common units to officers, key employees and members ofthe Board 
of Dkectors during the year ended December 31, 2013. The Partnership recorded the cost ofthese grants in its statements of 
operations based on the estimated fair value of these awards over their respective vesting periods. We were unable to detennine 
the estimated fair value ofthe common unit options and resfricted common units on the date ofthe grant. Consequently, we were 
unable to determine whether any adjustments to share-based compensation were necessary. 

Qualified Opinion 

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described In. the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph the financial 
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position ofthe Partnership as of December 31, 
2013, and the results ofoperations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Intemational Fmancial Reporting 
Standards (IFRS) as issued by the Intemational Accountmg Standards Board OASB). 

Yi-SX'Vs Q-A-^^^^^^^-^^^ ^ ^ ^ 

Houston, Texas 
May 14,2014 
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A C C L A I M ENERGYy L T D . 

BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash 
Current accounts receivable 
Other current accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses, deposits and other cuYTent assets 

Total current assets 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS: 

Property and equipment, net 
Long-term accounts receivable 
Software development costs, net 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' CAPITAL 

CURRENT LIABILITIES; 
Accounts payable 
Accrued commissions 
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt 

Total current liabilities 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: 
Long-term accrued commissions 
Long-term debt, net of current portion 

Total liabilities 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

PARTNERS' CAPITAL 

Total liabilities and partners' capital 

NOTES 2013 

1,594,153 

2012 

3.e 
3.f,7 
15 

3.h, 8, 10 
3.f, 7 

3.g,9, 10 

$ 

$ 

545 
2,340,014 

100,637 
31,183 

2,472,379 

192,725 
1,957,027 
110,705 

4,732,836 

% 

$ 

118,018 
1,088,685 

22,593 

1,229,296 

54,303 
3,140,012 
141,584 

4,565,195 

3.1 
3.m 

n 

$ 230,993 
791,064 
157,931 
414,165 

$ 329,414 
327,565 
134,609 
883,153 

,674,74; 

3.! 
18 

17 

13, 14 

661,593 
1,869,036 

4,124,782 

608,054 

$ 4,732,836 

944,771 
1,529,886 

4,149,398 

415,797 

$ 4,565,195 

See accompanying notes to these financial statements. 
- 2 -



ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD. 

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

NOTES 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 

2013 2012 

REVENUES, net 

COST OF REVENUES 

Gross profit 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Selling, general and administrative 
Depreciation and amortization 

Total operating expenses 

INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 

INTEREST EXPENSE, net 

3.0,5 
3.d 

Income (loss) before provision for state 
income tax 

PROVISION FOR STATE INCOME TAX 

Net Income (loss) 

3.j 

4,036,631 
1,364,002 

2,672,629 

$ 2,558,747 
979,847 

1,578,900 

2,233,699 
50,847 

2,284,546 

388,083 

177,326 

210,757 

18,500 

$ 192,257 

2,499,070 
243,586 

2,742,656 

(1,163,756) 

152,029 

(1,315,785) 

10,384 

$(1,326,169) 

See accompanying notes to these financial statements. 
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ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD. 

STATEMENTS OF PARTNERS* CAPITAL 

F O R THE YEARS ENDED D E C E M B E R 31,2013 AND 2012 

BALANCE, at December 31, 2011 $ 1,741,966 

Net loss (1,326,169) 

BALANCE, at December 31, 2012 415,797 

Net income 192,257 

BALANCE, at December3l, 2013 $ 608,054 

See accompanying notes to these financial statements. 
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ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD. 

STATEMENTS O F CASH F L O W S 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Net income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconciie net income (loss) to net cash provided by 

(used in) operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities; 

Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 
Accounts payable 
Accrued commissions 
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Additions to software development costs 
Purchases ofproperty and equipment 

Net cash used in investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Payments on capital leases 
Proceeds from debt borrowings 
Repayments on debt borrowings 

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities 

NET CHANGE IN CASH 

CASH, beginning of year 

CASH, end of year 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 

Cash paid for interest 
Cash paid for income taxes, net of refunds 
Property and equipment acquired via capital lease 
Accrued interest added to related party notes payable 

2013 

50,847 

(4,000) 

2012 

$ 192,257 $ (1,326,169) 

243,586 

(168,981) 
(8,590) 

(98,421) 
180,321 

23,323 

170,756 

(4,000) 

268,496 
(6,978) 

86,708 
371,109 
(87,421) 

(450,669) 

(148,920) 
(10,000) 

(158,920) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

(27,134) 
10,845 

(267,940) 

(284,229) 

(117,473) 

118,018 

545 

128,419 

9,832 

154,391 

37,731 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

708,000 
(210,574) 

497,426 

(112,163) 

230,181 

118,018 

90,012 

9,527 

44,303 

See accompanying notes to these financial statements. 
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ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS 

Acclaim Energy, Ltd. (the "Partnership") was established in 2003 as The Legacy CMS 
Group, Ltd. before renaming itself in 2009. The Partnership, which is headquartered in 
Houston, Texas, provides services including advising clients to help reduce the financial 
uncertainty of unpredictable energy costs by creating a tailored procurement and risk 
management strategy for each client. The Partnership provides energy procurement, 
energy price risk management, contract management and energy reliability solutions to 
enable better management of its clients' energy expenditures. The Partnership serves 
primarily the retail markets for electricity and natural gas within deregulated and regulated 
energy markets across the United States and Canada. 

2. LIQUIDITY 

During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Partnership had net income of $192,257 
and positive cash flows from operations of $170,756. In addition the Partnership's 
working capital improved from a deficit of $(445,445) to positive working capital of 
$878,226 at December 31, 2013. 

Additionally, during 2014, the Partnership extended $343,171 of related party notes 
payable to March 31, 2015, including accrued and unpaid interest and converted $348,005 
of related party notes payable including accrued and unpaid interest to common units, and 
obtained a loan from Allegiance Bank in the amount of $110,000. 

The Partnership anticipates that it will be able to support its liquidity and capital 
requirements in 2014 through operational cash flows from increased sales revenues, driven 
primarily by growth in its Energy Management Services, and limited external financing. 

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

a. Statement of compliance with IFRS 

The fmancial statements of the Partnership have been prepared in accordance with 
Intemational Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") as issued by the International 
Accounting Standards Board ("lASB"). The financial statements have been prepared 
using accounting policies specified by those IFRS's that are in effect at December 31, 
2013 and 2012. The significant accounting policies that have been applied in the 
preparation of these financial statements are summarized below. These accounting 
policies have been used throughout all periods presented in the financial statements. 
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ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

b. Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements 

The preparation of financial statements requires management ofthe Partnership to make 
a number of estimates and assumptions relating to the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
financiai statements and the reported amounts added to and deducted from the 
Partnership's equity during the reporting period. Significant items subject to such 
estimates and assumptions include the carrying value ofproperty, plant, and equipment; 
valuation allowance for receivables; and provision for contingencies. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

c. Revenue Recognition 

The Partnership earns revenue through Energy Rate Optimization services. Energy 
Management services, and certain Consulting and Energy Price Risk Management 
services. Revenues are recognized by the Partnership when all ofthe following criteria 
are met: the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; it is probable that the 
economic benefits related to the contract will flow to the Partnership, the stage of 
completion of the service at the end of the reporting period can be measured reliably; 
and the Partnership's costs incurred to complete the service can be measured reliably. 

Energy Rate Optimization services include broker services whereby the Partnership 
obtains competitive bids and negotiates supply contracts for a client's future electricity 
or natural gas needs through retail energy providers ("REPs") from which the 
Partnership receives a fee from the contracted REP. The Partnership has formal 
contracts in place with each REP from which it solicits bids that sets forth the terms 
pursuant to which the fee is to be paid and the details each REP is to provide to the 
Partnership concurrent with any future fee payments. As there is no future obligation 
upon the execution of the contract between the REP and the customer, the Partnership 
recognizes the full contract value as revenue upon execution ofthe contract. The value 
ofthe contract is estimated based on historical usage ofthe customer and the brokerage 
rate with the REP. The Partnership reviews and adjusts, if necessary, the estimated 
contract value at least annually based on actual and projected customer energy usage. 
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ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Discounts taken on amounts billed to customers are recorded as contra revenues and are 
reflected in the caption revenues, net in the statement ofoperations. 

Energy Management services include commissions as the agent for sales of generators 
to clients, and payments from third parties to actively induce clients to curtail electricity 
usage during periods of high-demand and potential stress on the electricity grid, which 
is commonly referred to as demand response. The Partnership recognizes Energy 
Management services revenue when the services are provided and the above criteria are 
met. The Partnership's branded service for demand response-related services is 
DL0365. 

Consulting and Energy Price Risk Management services include fee-based assistance to 
clients in the various facets of energy management, including the procurement of energy 
and the analysis of energy consumption and expenditures. The Partnership recognizes 
Consulting and Energy Price Risk Management services revenue when the services are 
provided and the above criteria are met. 

d. Cost of Revenues 

Cost of revenues is comprised primarily of the direct personnel and third-party agent 
sales commissions costs associated with aligning clients with REPs, and assisting clients 
with their energy management. At the time the underlying contract is executed the 
Partnership estimates and recognizes all of the direct costs incurred, including 
salesperson commissions. 

e. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Partnership considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months 
or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. There were no cash equivalents at 
December 31, 2013 or 2012. 



ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

f. Accounts Receivable and Credit Policies 

Accounts receivable are uncollateralized client obligations due as a result of 
commissions eamed or services provided. Client obligations for Energy Rate 
Optimization commissions are generally due over the term of the underlying contract, 
which typically exceed one-year. Accounts receivable expected to be collected over the 
next twelve months are classified as current, while the remaining portion is classified as 
long-term. Client obligations for other services are invoiced when complete and 
generally due within 30 days of issuance. 

Payments received on accounts receivable are allocated based on the underlying 
contract for which the commission was eamed or the specific service invoice identified 
on the client's remittance, or if unspecified, are applied to the earliest unpaid invoice for 
that client. 

The carrying amount of account receivables is reduced by a valuation allowance that 
reflects management's best estimate of the amounts that are not likely to be collected. 
Management periodically reviews all trade receivables balances and based on an 
assessment of current creditworthiness, estimates the portion, ifany, ofthe balance that 
may not be collected. As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, the valuation allowance 
balance was approximately $36,000 and $0, respectively, and presented net with trade 
receivables in the accompanying balance sheets. 

g. Software Development Costs 

Software development costs consist primarily of (a) salaries and related personnel costs, 
including costs associated with share-based payment awards related to the Partnership's 
development of new software and database functionality, (b) payments to suppliers for 
design and consulting services, (c) costs relating to the design and development of new 
energy management applications, services, and products and enhancement of existing 
energy management applications, services and products, (d) quality assurance and 
testing and (e) other related overhead. Costs incurred in research and development are 
expensed as incurred. 
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ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

The Partnership capitalizes software development costs that it expects to be recoverable 
from future sales and that provide future economic benefits to the Partnership. 
Following initial recognition, the assets are carried at cost less any accumulated 
amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. Software development costs are 
amortized over their useful economic lives and assessed for impairment whenever there 
is an indication that the asset may be impaired. 

Assessing a software development asset for impairment requires the Partnership to 
make an estimate of the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is 
the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. Where the 
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered 
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the 
estimated future cash flows take into account the risks specific to the asset and are 
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current 
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. No 
impairments were recorded in 2013 or 2012. 

h. Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment are recorded at cost and depreciated over the estimated useful 
life of each asset. Costs include ancillary costs directly attributable to bringing the asset 
into operating condition. Ordinary maintenance and repairs are charged to expenses. 

Expenditures which extend the physical or economic life of the assets are capitalized. 
Gains and losses on the dispositions of assets are recognized in the statement of 
operations, and the related assets and accumulated depreciation accounts are adjusted 
accordingly. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the 
estimated useful life ofthe assets. 

i. Stock-Based Compensation 

Equity-settled partners' unit-based payments to employees and others providing similar 
services are measured at the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date. 
Details regarding the determination of the fair value of equity settled partners' unit-
based transactions are in Note 13. 
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ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

The fair value determined at the grant date ofthese payments are expensed on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period, based on the Partnership's estimate of equity 
instmments that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in partner's capital. 
At the end of each reporting period, the Partnership revises its estimate of the number of 
equity instruments expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original 
estimates, ifany, is recognized in profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects 
the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the equity-settled employee 
reserve. 

j . Income Taxes 

The Partnership is not subject to federal income taxes. The holders ofthe Partnership 
units report their respective share of taxable eamings or losses in their personal tax 
retum. The Partnership remains liable for certain state taxes. The income tax provision 
in the statements ofoperations relate to the Texas margin tax. 

Accounting for uncertainty in income taxes prescribes a minimum threshold and 
measurement methodology that a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax 
retum is required before being recognized in the financial statements. It also provides 
guidance for derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accoundng for interim 
periods, disclosure and transition. The Partnership records estimated interest and 
penalties related to uncertain tax positions as a component of income tax expense. The 
Partnership does not have any uncertain tax liabilities at December 31, 2013 and 2012. 
The Partnership's margin tax retums are open to examination from 2010. 

Taxes in the State of Texas are calculated on the basis of an entity's "margin." The 
Partnership has reflected a provision for this tax amount in the accompanying 
statements ofoperations as income tax expense. 

k. Disclosure of Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

The Partnership's financiai instruments mainly consist of cash and cash equivalents, 
accounts receivable, accounts payable and debt obligations. The carrying amounts ofthe 
Partnership's cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and accounts payable 
approximate their fair value due to the short-term nature of these instruments. The 
Partnership's debt instruments approximate fair value as the underlying interest rates are 
commensurate with debt instmments carrying similar credit risk. 



A ccLAiM ENERGY, L TD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

1. Accrued Commissions 

The Partnership recognizes the cost of any sales commissions at the time the sale is 
recognized. These commissions are paid as cash is collected from the customers or 
energy suppliers. 

m. Accrued Expenses and Other Current Liabilities 

Accmed expenses and other current liabilities consist of employee payroll taxes, 
bonuses, other benefit costs, and other miscellaneous costs incurred for which the 
Partnership has not been billed. 

n. Financial instruments 

(i) Classification and measurement 

Financial instmments are measured at fair value on initial recognition of the 
instrument. Measurement in subsequent periods depends on whether the financial 
instrument has been classified as "fair value through profit or loss", "loans and 
receivables", "available-for-sale", "held-to-maturity", or "financial liabilities 
measured at amortized cosf as defined by IAS 39, "Financial Instmments; 
Recognition and Measurement." 

Financial assets and financial liabilities at "fair value through profit or loss" are either 
classified as "held for trading" or "designated at fair value through profit or loss" and 
are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in the statement of 
operations. Transaction costs are expensed when incurred. The Partnership has 
designated cash and cash equivalents as "held for trading." 
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A CCLAIM ENERGY, L TD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Financial assets and financial liabilities classified as "loans and receivables", "held-
to-maturity", or "financial liabilifies measured at amortized cosf are measured at 
amortized cost using the effective interest method of amortization. "Loans and 
receivables" are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments 
that are not quoted in an active market. "Held-to-maturity" financial assets are non-
derivative investments that an enfity has the positive intention and ability to hold to 
maturity. "Financial liabilities measured at amortized cosf are those financial 
liabilifies that are not designated as "fair value through profit or loss" and that are not 
derivatives. The Partnership has designated accounts receivable as "loans and 
receivables" and bank debt and accounts payable and accmed liabilities as "financial 
liabilifies measured at amortized cost". 

Financial assets classified as "available-for-sale" are measured at fair value, with 
changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income. Available-for-sale 
fmancial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not 
classified in any ofthe other categories. 

(ii) Partners' capital instruments 

Common and preferred units are classified as partners' capital. Incremental costs 
directly attributable to the issuance of the Partnership's units are recognized as a 
deduction from partners' capital, net ofany tax effects. 

(iii) Impairment 

The Partnership assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective 
evidence that financial assets, other than those designated as "fair value through profit 
or loss" are impaired. When impairment has occurred, the cumulative loss is 
recognized in the statement of operations. For financial assets carried at amortized 
cost, the amount of the impairment loss recognized is the difference between the 
asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, 
discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. When an available-
for-sale financial asset is considered to be impaired, cumulative gains or losses 
previously recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to the 
statement of income in the period. Impairment losses may be reversed in subsequent 
periods. 
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ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

0. Reclassifications 

Certain amounts reported in prior year have been reclassified to conform to current year 
presentation with no effect on net income (loss). 

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDED STANDARDS 

The Partnership adopted all applicable amendments and revisions to IFRS standards and 
interpretafions. The applicafion of these standards, amendments to standards and 
interpretafions did not have a material impact on the financial statements. 

At December 31, 2013, the most significant standards and interpretations published by the 
I A S B but not yet effective include: 

REFERENCE TOPIC DESCRIPTION 

MANDATORY 
APPLICATION FOR 
THE PARTNERSHIP 

Amendment to IAS 32 
IFRS 7 
IFRS 9 (2009) 
IFRS 9 (2010) 

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities January 1, 2014 
Financial Instruments: Disclosures January I, 2015 
Financial Instruments January 1, 2015 
Financial Instruments January 1,2015 

REVENUE, NET 

Revenue, net for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 was as follows: 

Energy rate optimization services 
Energy management services 
Consulting and energy risk management services 
DLO 365 

2013 

$3,215,784 
196,349 
523,845 
100,653 

$4,036,631 

2012 

$1,967,117 
244,582 
347,048 

$2,558,747 
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ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

6. INFORMATION ABOUT MAJOR CUSTOMERS 

For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Partnership had approximately 600 
customer contracts with approximately 30 REPs. Five of those REPs were responsible for 
approximately 50 percent ofthe customer contracts. During 2013 and 2012, these five 
FLEPs accounted for approximately 64 and 52 percent of the Partnership's revenue, 
respectively. At December 31, 2013 and 2012, outstanding receivables for these five 
REPs accounted for approximately 39 and 67 percent of the Partnership's account 
receivable balance, respectively. 

7. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable consisted ofthe following at December 31, 2013 and 2012: 

2013 2012 

Accounts receivable - current 
Accounts receivable - noncurrent 

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts, current 

The fair value of these assets does not differ materially from the carrying amounts 
recognized. 

The Partnership's clients are located throughout the United States, with facilities in both 
the United States and Canada. The Partnership performs ongoing credit evaluations of the 
financial condition of its clients and generally does not require collateral. Although the 
Partnership is directiy affected by the overall financial condition ofthe energy industry as 
well as global economic condhions, the Partnership does not believe significant credit risk 
exists as of December 31, 2013 and 2012. The Partnership generally has not experienced 
any material losses related to accounts receivable. The Partnership maintains an allowance 
for doubtful accounts based on accounts past due and historical collection experience. 
Due to these factors, no additional credit risk consideration beyond amounts provided for 
collection losses is believed to be necessary. 

$ 2,340,014 
1,957,027 

4,297,041 

$ 4,297,041 

$ 1,088,685 
3,140,012 

4,228,697 

$ 4,228,697 
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ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

7. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (continued) 

The following table shows the future estimated customer payment terms on the 
outstanding receivables as of December 31, 2013: 

2014 $ 2,340,014 
2015 942,804 
2016 550,990 
2017 251,968 
2018 90,482 
Thereafter 120,783 

$ 4,297,041 

8. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consisted ofthe following at December 31: 

Office equipment and furniture 
Computer equipment 
Leasehold improvements 

Accumulated depreciation 

Property and equipment, net 

ESTIMATED USEFUL LIFE 
(YEARS) 

3 
2 - 5 

Lesser ofthe useful life or 
original lease term 

$ 

$ 

2013 

31,761 
217,868 

24,099 
273,728 
(81,003) 

192,725 

$ 

$ 

2012 

31,761 
82,668 

20,099 
134,528 
(80,225) 

54,303 

Included in computer equipment for 2013 was $198,899 and $42,936 of assets under 
capital leases as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 

- 16-



A CCLAIM ENERGY, L TD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

9. SoFTv^ARE DEVELOPMENT COSTS 

Capitalized software development costs as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 consisted of 
the following: 

ESTIMATED USEFUL 
LIFE (YEARS) 2013 2012 

Capitalized software development 
costs 3 $ 1,203,541 $ 1,203,541 

Accumulated amortization (1,092,836) (1,061,957) 

$ 110,705 $ 141,584 

10. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

There was $19,968 and $0 depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2013 
and 2012, respectively. Amortization expense for 2013 and 2012 related to the 
amortization of software development costs was $30,879 and $243,586, respectively. 

- 17-



A C C L A I M E N E R G Y , L T D . 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

11. L O N G - T E R M D E B T 

2013 2012 

First term note with Independence Bank, due in November 
2016, collateralized by all assets ofthe Partnership, annual 
interest rate of prime plus 2.75 percent (prime rate was 
3.25 percent at December 31, 2013 and 2012), payments of 
$13,762 including principal and interest due monthly. $ 478,610 $ 619,132 

Second term note with Independence Bank, due in December 
2017, collateralized by all assets ofthe Partnership, annual 
interest rate of prime plus 2.75 percent (prime rate was 
3.25 percent at December 31, 2013 and 2012), payments of 
$16,508 including principal and interest due monthly. 748,420 902,971 

Subordinated notes payable to the Partnership's Chief 
Executive Officer, to be repaid after term loans, annual 
interest rate of 10 percent. 140,000 140,000 

Unsecured notes payable to related parties, annual interest 
rates of 9%, due on various dates in 2013. In April 2014, 
these notes were extended to March 31,2015 or converted 
to equity. 

Capita! lease, AT&T, 3 year term 

Total long-term debt 
Less: current maturities 

Long-term debt, less current maturities 

The term loans with Independence Bank are partially guaranteed by the US Small 
Business Administration (the "SBA") as SBA 7(A) Guaranteed Loans. The SBA 
guarantees 90 percent of the loans. In addition, the loans owed to Independence Bank are 
personally guaranteed by the Partnership's Chief Executive Officer. 

745,731 

170,440 

2,283,201 
(414,165) 

$ 1,869,036 

708,000 

42,936 

2,413,039 
(883,153) 

$ 1,529,886 



ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

11. LONG-TERM DEBT (continued) 

The following table shows the future scheduled principal payments on the long-term debt 
as of December 31,2013: 

2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

NOTES 

PAYABLE 

$ 350,101 
1,123,269 

386,657 
204,405 
48,329 

CAPITAL LEASE 

OBLIGATIONS 

$ 64,064 
66,753 
39,623 

-
-

TOTAL 

$ 414,165 
1,190,022 

426,280 
204,405 
48,329 

Total minimum scheduled payments $ 2,112,761 $ 170,440 $ 2,283,201 

Capital Leases 

The Partnership leased certain equipment under agreements classified as capital leases. 
The leases expire at various dates and are payable in monthly installments ranging from 
$1,367 to $3,135. As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, the capitalized cost and 
accumulated depreciation related to the equipment under the capital leases are as follows: 

2013 2012 

Capitalized cost $ 218,090 $ 42,936 
Less: accumulated depreciation (19,191) ^ -

Capitalized cost, net $ 198,899 $ 42,936 
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ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

12. PARTNERS' CAPITAL 

The Partnership includes a general partner and limited partners. The partners' interest in 
the Partnership includes Common and Series A Preferred units. The limited partners have 
no recourse against the general partner in connection with a dissolution or an otherwise 
liquidating event. Each partner's liability is limited to their initial investment. The 
holders of the Common and Series A Preferred units vote together as a single class on all 
matters ofthe Partnership. 

The Series A Preferred units are entitled to a liquidation preference that subordinates 
common \}nit holders and holders ofany other junior units, as defined. Upon a liquidation 
event, holders ofthe Series A Preferred units are to be repaid their initial investment ($10 
per preferred unit) prior to any distributions to other unit holders. After the preferred unit 
holder's investment is repaid, they share in remaining distributions in a pro rata manner 
with other unit holders. 

The following tables show the units outstanding at December 31, 2013 and 2012: 

DECEMBER 31,2013 

Common units 
Series A preferred units 

DECEMBER 31,2012 

Common units 
Series A preferred units 

GENERAL 
PARTNER 

1,000 

GENERAL 
PARTNER 

1,000 

LIMITED 
PARTNERS 

1,236,000 
150,000 

LIMITED 
PARTNERS 

1,029,000 
150,000 

TOTAL 

1,237,000 
150,000 

1,387,000 

TOTAL 

1,030,000 
150,000 

1,180,000 
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ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

13. EQUITY-BASED COMPENSATION 

The Partnership has an equity incentive plan (the "Plan") which provides for the granting 
of common units and common unit options to officers, key employees, consultants and 
members ofthe Board of Directors. Effective March 1, 2013, the Plan was terminated and 
options outstanding were forfeited. During 2013, the Partnership issued and the major unit 
holder ofthe Partnership assigned a total of 375,549 restricted common units to officers, 
key employees, and consultants and issued 20,000 common unit options to members of the 
Board of Directors. 

The Partnership records the cost of these grants in its statement of operations based upon 
the estimated fair value of those awards over their respective vesting periods. 

The following table summarizes common unit option activity for the years ended 
December 31, 2013 and 2012. 

Outstanding at January 1,2012 
Granted 
Exercised 
Forfeited 
Expired 

Outstanding at December 31, 2012 
Granted 
Exercised 
Forfeited 
Expired 

Outstanding at December 31, 2013 

Exercisable at December 31, 2013 

NUMBEROF 
UNITS 

UNDERLYING 
OPTIONS 

25,200 
— 
— 
— 
— 

25,200 
20,000 

— 
(25,200) 

-

20,000 

-

WEIGHTED 
AVERAGE 
EXERCISE 

PRICES 

$ 5.29 
— 
— 
„ 

— 

5.29 
10.00 

— 
(5.29) 

-

$ 10.00 

$ 

WEIGHTED 
AVERAGE 

GRANT DATE 
FAI 

$ 

$ 

$ 

RVALUE 

3.96 
— 
— 
— 
— 

3.96 
-
— 

(3.96) 
-

— 

-
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A CCLAIM ENERGY, L TD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

13. EQUITY-BASED COMPENSATION (continued) 

The following table summarizes restricted common unit activity for the year ended 
December 31, 2013. 

UNVESTED, January 1, 2013 
Granted 375,549 
Forfeited (20,000) 
Vested (164,350) 

UNVESTED, December 31,2013 191,199 

During 2013 and 2012, respectively, the Partnership recognized $0 of equity-based 
compensation expense. There is no unrecognized equity-based compensation expense at 
December 31, 2013 and 2012. 

14. WARRANTS 

During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Partnership issued eight promissory notes 
for a total of $708,000 to private lenders. The promissory notes were accompanied by 
participation rights agreements and common unit purchase warrants. The participation 
rights agreements provide the investors with the right to participate in an equity raise at a 
15 percent discount of the offering price of the next equity raise of the Partnership. 
Similariy, the common unit purchase warrants provides the investors with the right to 
purchase common units at an exercise price of $10.5932 per unit, subject to adjustment in 
certain limited circumstances. A total of 13,367 shares ofthe Partnership's common stock 
are available for purchase by the warrant holders. The fair values of these warrants were 
determined to be immaterial to the financial statements of the Partnership taken as a 
whole. 

-22-



A CCLAIM ENERGY, L TD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

15. RELATED PARTIES 

In addition to the note payable to the Chief Executive Officer disclosed in Note 11, during 
the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Partnership repaid approximately $0 
and $10,000, respectively, of previous notes payable to the Chief Executive Officer and to 
another executive ofthe Partnership. The Partnership incurred approximately $69,936 and 
$45,100 ofinterest expense on these notes payable during 2013 and 2012, respectively. 

During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Partnership made sales commission 
advances to the Chief Executive Officer in the amount of $100,637. In association with 
these commission advances, the Chief Executive Officer executed a Commission Program 
Agreement with the Partnership pursuant to which the outstanding commission advances 
would be amortized based on sales closed by him during 2014 at the rate of twenty (20%) 
percent of the Gross Margin value realized by the Partnership. These advances were 
outstanding at December 31, 2013 and are reported as other current accounts receivable in 
the accompanying financial statements. 

The remuneration of key management personnel during 2013 and 2012 was as follows: 

2013 2012 

Short-term benefits including payroll, bonuses, and current 
commissions $ 601,023 $ 604,601 

Other long-term benefits including long-term commissions 54,066 45,392 

Total $ 655,088 $ 649,993 

16. EMPLOYEE SAVINGS AND RETIREMENT PLAN 

The Partnership has established a 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan and Trust (the "401(k) Plan") 
covering substantially all employees. Once the employees have met the eligibility and 
participation requirements under the 401(k) Plan, employees may contribute a portion of 
their earnings to the 401(k) Plan to be invested in various savings alternatives. During 
2013, the Partnership matched employee contributions at various percentages in an effort 
to induce employee contributions so as to avoid the penalties related to the various 
compliance tests required by the federal government. Management ofthe Partnership feels 
that it must offer a 401(k) Plan competitive with larger employers in an effort to retain key 
employees. 
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ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012 

17. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Partnership leases its office facilities and certain equipment under non-cancelable 
operating leases, which expire through 2017. Certain ofthe Partnership's operating leases 
contain escalating rent payments. The Partnership has accounted for its rent expense under 
these operating lease arrangements on a straight-line basis. As of December 31, 2013 and 
2012, the deferred rent balances are included in other liabilities in the balance sheets and 
were not material. The majority of the office leases require payments for additional 
expenses such as taxes, maintenance, and utilities. Certain of the leases contain renewal 
options. 

At December 31, 2013, future minimum lease payments for operating leases with non-
cancelable terms ofmore than one year at inception were approximately as follows: 

2014 $ 68,000 
2015 68,000 
2016 67,000 
2017 34,000 

Total minimum lease payments $ 237,000 

Rent expense amounted to approximately $107,000 and $94,000 during the years ended 
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 

18. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

The Partnership has evaluated subsequent events through May 14, 2014, the date which 
these financial statements were available to be issued. 

The Partnership extended certain notes payable to related parties totaling $343,171, 
including accmed and unpaid interest, to March 31, 2015, and converted certain notes 
payable to related parties totaling $348,005, including accrued and unpaid interest, to 
common units in 2014. See Note 11, long-term debt. 

Effective January 1, 2014, the Partnership switched its 401(k) Plan matching scheme to a 
Safe Harbor Plan. Under a Safe Harbor Plan the Partnership must make matching 
contributions to eligible employees. The Partnership made this change in an effort to offer 
employees competitive compensation and retain key employees. 
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C-5 - Forecasted Financial Statements 

Please see the enclosed. 
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Acclaim Energy, Ltd. 

Pro Forma Balance Sheet & Income Statem 

BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 

Equipment 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Notes Payable - Bank 

Commissions Payable 

Other Notes Payable 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES + EQUITY 

INCOME STATEMENT 

Revenues 

Cost of Sales 
Net Margin 

Operating Expenses 

Operating Income 

Interest Expense 

Net Profit before Taxes 

2015 

566,076 

3,818,345 

176,859 

4,561,279 

543,510 

1,320,420 
' — — 

1,903,553 

' 2,657,726 

4,561,279 

2015 

5,324,680 

1,214,291 

4,110,389 

3,414,270 

696,118 

48,539 

647,579 

snt 

^ 

2016 

969,495 

3,492,850 

206,662 

4,669,007 

187,618 

1,544,948 
-

1,732,566 

2,936,441 

4,669,007 

2016 

8,237,614 

3,334,741 

4,902,872 

4,130,364 

772,508 

23,256 

749,252 

-^ -^ 

2017 

2,687,167 

3,420,045 

261,855 

6,369,066 

-

1,589,049 
-

1,589,049 

4,780,017 

6,369,066 

2017 

14,310,115 

7,219,587 

7,090,529 

4,936,573 

2,153,955 

6,203 

2,147,752 



C-6 - Credit Rating 

Not applicable. Acclaim Energy, Ltd. and its affiliates are private companies with no public debt. 
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C-7 - Credit Report 

Please see the enclosed. 
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Acclaim Energy, Ltd. 

Dashboard 

Company info 

2 Riverway Fl 8h 
Houston, TX 77056 

Phone: (713)524-0250 

DUNS; 15-155-3588 

DBA's : 
ACCLAIM ENERGY ADVISORS 

Recent Alerts 

J^̂ *̂̂ ^̂ ^ 01/12/15 D&B Rating Change 

12/14/14 Delinquency Predictor 
Score Declined 

01/10/15 Financial Stress Score 
Improved 

12/14/14 Financial Stress Score 
Declined 

Inquiries 

Most Recent 

i''*S'^^^''^ii^^sSS&M\ir-'--^^^^^^ 

Services 

Finance, Insurance and 
Real Estate 
Finance, insurance and 
Real Estate 
Transportation, 
Communications, 
Electric, Gas and 
Sanitary Services 
Transportation, 
Communications, 
Electric, Gas and 
Sanitary Services 

Comprefiensive Report 

Delinquency Predictor Scoring 
Report 

I Delinquency Predictor Scoring 
I Report 

Delinquency Predictor Scoring I}. 
Report i 

Delinquency Predictor Scoring 
Report 

Top 5 Inquiries by SIC /Sector (12 Months) 
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PAYDEX® 

78 • 
3 Month PAYDEX® 

80 
3 days beyond terms 

The D&B PAYDEX® is a unique, dollar weighted indicator of payment performance based on 
payment experiences as reported to D&B by trade references. 

Recent Payments 

Total (Last 12 Months): 10 
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Uy Company (78) Industry Median: (80) 

Based on payments collected over the last 4 quarters. 
• Current PAYDEX® for this business is 78, or equal to 3 days beyond terms 
• The present industry median score is 80, or equa! to generally within terms. 

Q3 
2014 

Delinquency Predictor Score 

Score Class 

534 • 
Percentile 

74% 
Moderate risk of severe payment 
delinquency over next 12 months 

&g M,rSppre. 

The D&B Delinquency Predictor (formerly the Commercial Credit Score) predicts the likelihood that 
a company will pay in a severely delinquent manner (91 + days past term) over the next 12 months, 
seek legal relief from creditors, or cease operations without paying all creditors In full over the next 
12 months based on the Information in D&B's database. A severely delinquent firm is defined as a 
business with at least 10% of its dollars 91+ days slow. 

Incidence of Delinquent Payment: 

Among Companies with this Classification: 2.50% 

Factors Affecting Your Score: 

Higher risk industry based on delinquency rates for this industry 

Recent high balance past due 

Proportion of past due balances to total amount owing 

Kfiv 
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This Business 

78% 
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industry 
BUSINESS. 

LEGAL 
AND 

ENGINEERING 
SERVICES 

52% 

Industry + Region 
WEST 
SOUTH 

CENTRAL 

^ 1 

Indu sirv + Employee 
Range 
10-18 

66% 

Industry + Yew in 
BusinesB 

11-25 

This business has a Credit Score Percentile that shows; 
• Lower risk than other companies in the same region, 
• Lower (1sl< than other companies in the same industry. 
• Higher risk than other companies in the same employee size range, 
• Lower risk than other companies with a comparable number of years in business. 

Financial Stress Score 



I % / % / ^ / %/v / o 

Moderate risk of severe financial 
stress, such as a bankruptcy, over 

the next 12 months 

Hi^h 

Incidence of Financial Stress: 

Among Companies with this Classification: 0.09 (84 per 10000) 

Factors Affecting Your Score: 

Low proportion of satisfactory payment experiences to total payment experiences. 

• The Financial Stress Class Summary Model predicts the likelihood of a firm ceasing business without paying 
all creditors in full, or reorganization or obtaining relief from creditors under state/federal taw over the next 12 
months. Scores were calculated using a statistically valid model derived from D&B's extensive data files. 

Notes: 
• The Financial Stress Class indicates that this firm shares some ofthe same business and financial 

characteristics of other companies with this classification, it does not mean the firm will necessarily 
experience financial stress. 

• The Incidence of Financial Stress shows the percentage of firms in a given Class that discontinued 
operations over the past year with loss to creditors. The Incidence of Financial Stress - National Average 
represents the national failure rate and is provided for comparative purposes. 

• The Financial Stress Nafional Percentile reflects the relative ranking of a company among all scorable 
companies in D&B's file. 

• The Financial Stress Score offers a more precise measure of the level of risk than the Class and 
Percentile. It is especially helpful to customers using a scorecard approach to determining overall business 
performance. 

• All Financial Stress Class, Percentile, Score and Incidence statistics are based on sample data from 
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Based on payments collected over the last 4 quarters. 
• Lower risk than other companies in the same region. 
• Lower risk than other companies in the same industry. 
• Lower risk than other companies in the same employee size range. 
• Lower risk than other companies with a comparable number of years in business. 

Supplier Evaluation Risk Rating 

4v 
Moderate risk of supplier experiencing severe 

financial stress over the next 12 months. 
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Factors Affecting This Company's Score: 

Financial ratios 

Higher risk Industry based on Inactive rate forthis Industry 

Trends 

..Ian 
2014 

My Company (4) 

Credit Limit Recommendation 

Risk Category 

1 
Conservative Credit Limit 

$15k 
Aggressive Credit Limit 

$30k 
Hign 

Low 

D&B's Credit Limit Recommendation is intended to help you more easily manage your credit decisions. It provides 

two recommended dollar guidelines: I 

A conservative limit, vi/hich suggests a dollar benchmark if your policy is to extend less credit to minimize risk. \ 

An aggressive limit, which suggests a dollar benchmark if your policy is to extend more credit with potentially more 

risk. 

The dollar guideline amounts are based on a historical analysis of credit demand of customers in D&B's U.S. ; 

payments database which have a similar profile to your business. I 

D&B Rating® 



I 1A3 

1 1R2 

! 3A1 

\ 3A2 

i 3A3 

j 1R3 

! 1R4 

2013-11-28 

2012-03-26 

2011-04-14 

2011-04-01 

2009-10-05 

2009-09-03 

Factors Affecting Your Score 
# of Employees Total: 19 

Sales: 

As of 12/31/13 

Worth: 

Working Capital: 

$4,036,631.00 

$608,054 

$878,226 

Payment Activity (based on 10 experiences): 

Average High Credit: $1,357 

Highest Credit: $2,500 

Total Highest Credit: $9,700 

Note: The Worth amount in this section may have been adjusted by D&B to reflect 
typical deductions, such as certain intangible assets. 

Inquiries 

I 12 Month Summary 
i Over the past 12 months ending 1-2015,11 individual requests for infonnation on 
! your company were received; this represents a 109.09% decrease over the prior 
[ 12 month period. The 11 inquiries wei^ made by 0 unique companies indicating 

that some companies have inquired on your business multiple times and may be 
monitoring you. Of the tote| products purchased, 7, or 63.64% came from the 
Transportation, Communications, Electric, Gas and Sanitary Services sector; 3, or 
27.27% camefrom the Finance, Insurance and Real Estate sector; 1, or9.09% 
came from the Services sector. 

12 Mo. Total: 11 

12 Mo. Unique Companies: 0 



09/05/14 

07/11/14 

Scoring Report 
Delinquency Predictor 
Scoring Report 
Delinquency Predictor 
Scoring Report 

d-TH 1IIA Delinquency Predictor 
u/ /n/ i4 Scoring Report 

07/11/14 Payment Analysis Report 

07/11/14 Payment Analysis Report 

07/11/14 Payment Analysis Report 

i 07/11/14i Payment Analysis Report 

06/16/14 Comprehensive Report 

03/06/14 Comprehensive Report 

Finance, Insurance and Real Estate 

Transportation, Communications, 
Electric, Gas and Sanitary Services 
Transportation, Communications. 
Elec^ic, Gas and Sanitary Services 
Transportation, Communications, 
Electric, Gas and Sanitary Services 
Transportation, Communications, 
Electric, Gas and Sanitary Services 
Transportation, Communications, 
Electric, Gas and Sanitary Services 
Transportation, Communications, 
Electric, Gas and Sanitary Services 

Finance, Insurance and Real Estate 

Transportation, Communications, 
Electric, Gas and Sanitary Services 

Trends-12 Month 

10 

i *t 

4... 

2014 
Dec 

2014 

Top 5 Inquiries by Report 

Type (12 Months) 

Tionsfsrbfan. 
CDmnuriddb rs. 

Electic. 
Gac 
Old 

Senifcty 
Ssrnces 

- - • • — 

Rnarce. 
hsiXErice 

end 

bsctots 

Top 5 Report Types 

Graph(12 Months) 



•^^J^?^*^'^^ 

D e f n c f i c n ^ 
Pradctor 
Scoring 
fleporf 

ftiffionl 

nepoM 

I r- - , 11 f 

Cotnpmhtsnave 
nepon 

All It-quiies try Industr, and SIC •'Sc-ttor 

j Finance, Insurance and Real Estate 

^ Manufacturing 

! Public Administration 

; Retail Trade 

i Services 

] Transportation, Communications, Electric. Gas and Sanitary 

I Services 

E Wholesale Trade 

Inquiries by Report lyou 

J Business Infomiation Report 

I Comprehensive Report 

i Delinquency Predictor Scoring Report 

I Others 
I 

I Payment Analysis Report 

0 

3 

4 

0 

4 

Payments Currency: Shovi/n in USD unless othenwise indicated 

Payments Summary 

Current 
PAYDEX®: 
industry Median: 
Payment Trend: 

78 Equal to 3 days beyond terms 

80 Equal to GENERALLY WITHIN terms 
•4-* Unchanged, compared to payments three months ago 



Higliest Now Owing: 
Highest Past Due: 

2,500 
NA 

Payments Summary by industiy 

Total (Last 12 Montiis): 10 

: Top Indus^es 

: Radiotelephone commun 

i Telephone communictns 

; Management services 

; Misc business credit 

: Other Categories 

; Cash experiences 

'. Unknown 

'• Unfavorable comments 

i Placed for collections with D&B; 

: Other 

: Totaf in D&B's file 

3 

2 

1 

1 

3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

10 

$4,500 

$3,500 

$1,000 

$500 

$200 

N/A 

$9,700 

$2,500 

$2,500 

$1,000 

$500 

$100 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$2,500 

100% 

86% 

100% 

100% 

_ 

-

" 

" 

~ 

0 

14 

0 

0 

Payments Beyond Terms 

Total (Last 12 Months): 1 

$1,000 $750 $o!~ 1 mo 

All Payments 

Total (Last 12 IWonths): 10 
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Ppt 
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Ppt 

Ppt-Slow 30 

(008) 

(009) 

(010) 

" 

$1,000 

$1,000 

$500 

$2,500 

$1,000 

$1,000 

$50 

$100 

$50 

V — , -

$1,000 

$1,000 

$0 

$2,500 

$0 

$750 

-

-

>. 

T - ' • 

$ 0 1 -

$oU-

$0 i Lease Agreemnt 

$0 -

$ o j -

$ 0 1 -

- i Cash account 

- j Cash account 

-" ' Cash account 

I t 1 3\J 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

~ 

6-12 mos 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

Indications of slowness can be the result of disputes over merchandise, skipped invoices, etc. Accounts are sometimes placed in 
collection even though the existence or amount of debt is disputed. 

The public record items contained in this report may have been paid, tenninated, vacated or released prior to the date this report was 
printed. 

History & Operations Currency: Shown in USD unless otherwise indicated 

Company Overview 

Company Name: 

Doing Business As: 

Street Address: 

Phone: 

Fax: 

ACCLAIM ENERGY, 

LTD. 

ACCLAIM ENERGY 

ADVISORS 

2 Rivenway Fl 8h 

Houston, TX 77056 

(713)524-0250 

NA 

URL: 

Stocit Symbol: 

History: 

Operations: 

Present Management Control: 

Annual Sates: 

NA 

NA 

NA 

profitable 

NA 

$4,036,631 

The following information was reported: 01/14/2015 

Offioer(s): 
JOHN D ELDER III, CEO 
RICHARD ZDUNKEWICZ, SEN VP 
RYK HOLDEN, SEN VP 
PATRICIA COLLINS. SEN VP 

The Texas Secretary of State's business registrations file showed that Acclaim Energy, Ltd was registered as a limited partnership on 
April 14, 2003. 
Business started 2003. 
On January 14, 2015 While this company is a Limited Partnership, the partners have elected to use officer titles to denote the area of 
responsibility. 

EVENTS: 
JOHN D ELDER III. 2003-present active here. 

RICHARD ZDUNKEWICZ. Antecedents are unknown, 
RYK HOLDEN. Antecedents are unknown. 
PATRICIA COLLINS. Antecedents are unknown. 



Business Registration 

We currentiy don't have enough data to display this section. 

Operations 

01/14/2015 

Description: 
Provides business consulting services, specializing in energy conservation (100%). 

Terms vary. Sells to commercial concerns. Territory : United States. 

Employees: 19 which includes partners. 

Facilities: Occupies premises in a building. 

Location: Central business section on well traveled street 

Branches: NA 

Subsidiaries: NA 

Subsidiaries: NA 

Subsidiaries: NA 

Subsidiaries: NA 

Subsidiaries: NA 

SiC & NAICS 

SIC: 
Based on information in our file, D&B has assigned this company an extended 8-digit SIC, D&B's use of 8-digit SICs 
enables us to be more specific to a company's operations that if we use the standard 4-digit code.The 4-digit SIC 
numbers link to the description on the Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA) Web site. Links open in 
a new browser window. 

8748 9904 Energy conservation consultant 

NAICS: 
541690 Other Scientific and Technical Consulting Services 

Public Filings Currency; Shown in USD unless otherwise indicated 

Summary 

The following data includes both open and closed filings found in D&B's database on this company. 
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Judgments 

Liens 

Suits 

UCCs 

0 \ 

0 j 

0 1 

11 1 

-

-

-

08/26/14 

The following Public Filing data is for information purposes only and is not the official record. 
Certified copies can only be obtained from the official source. 

Judgments 

We currentiy don't have enough data to display this Sjctimi. 

We currently don't have enough data to display this section. 

We currently don't have enough data to display this section. 

Government Activity 

We currentiy don't have enough data to display this section. 

Special Events 

We currentiy don't have enough data to display this section. 

Corporate Linkage 

' Parent 

ACCLAIM ENERGY, LTD. 

Headquarters (US) 

I HOUSTON, TEX/VS 15-155-3588 

We currently don't have enough data to display this section. 

us Linkages 
We currentiy don't have enough data to display this section. 

http://www.v....av


C-8 - Bankruptcy Information 

Not appiicable. Acclaim Energy, Ltd. and its affiliates have never filed for bankruptcy protection. 
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C-9 - Merger Information 

Not applicable. 
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D-1 - Operations 

The Company is a full-service energy consulting and brokerage operation. The various 
operational groups and their respective functions are described below. 

Client Development and Consulting - acquires clients and provides client-specific advisory; 
supported by the Mid-Office Operations, the Risk Management and Structuring Operations and 
Client Services Operations, this group is responsible for developing and maintaining relationships 
with the Company's clientele. 

Mid-Office Operations - supports the Client Development and Consulting Group; acquires client-
specific energy load data and manages the "Request for Proposal" process for the Company's 
clientele. 

Risk Management and Structuring Operations - supports the Client Development and Consulting 
Group and the Company's clientele by providing energy market intelligence, including market 
prices and recommendations for procurement and price risk management strategies. 

Client Services Operations - supports the Client Development and Consulting Group and the 
Company's clientele related to contract management, utility bill verification, energy supplier 
transition issues and specific client reporting. This group also supports and maintains the 
Company's web portal and utility reporting technologies. 

Financial Operations - provides accounting, accounts payable and accounts receivable support to 
the Company; this is not a client-facing function. 

Marketing - provides marketing support and competitive intelligence to the Client Development 
and Consulting Group. 
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D-2 - Operations Expertise 

Please refer to the previous exhibit (Exhibit B-2) and the following exhibit (Exhibit D-3) for 
evidence ofour staff's Operational Experience. 
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D-3 - Key Technical Personnel 

Ryk Holden Senior Vice President rholden@acclaimenergy.com 713-524-0250 

Richard Zdunkewicz Senior Vice President, Operations 
& Finance 

rzdunkewic2@acclaimenergy.com 713-524-0250 

Trish Collins Vice President, Principal 
Consultant 

tconins@acclaimenergy.com 713-524-0250 

Alberto Rios Director, Risk Management arios@acclaimenergy.com 713-524-0250 

Ryk Holden 

^^^^ 
Mr. Holden is a 1981 graduate of the University of Illinois, with a degree in Engineering. 
His applicable technical expertise is in the price risk management and the structuring of 
both wholesale and retail natural gas and electricity supply agreements and financial 
hedging instruments. Work experience: Shell North America, 1981 - 1989; Enron Capital 
& Trade, 1989 - 1992; MG Trading, 1992 - 1998; Holden Energy, 1998 - 2005; Acclaim 
Energy Advisors, 2004 - current. 

Richard Zdunkewicz 
Mr. Zdunkewicz is a 1980 graduate of Texas A & M University, with a degree in 
Economics. His applicable technical expertise is in the structuring of retail energy supply 
contracts in most major deregulated markets. Work experience: Enron Energy Services, 
1997 - 2001; Sempra Energy Solutions, 2001 - 2004; Direct Energy Business, 2004 -
2006; Acclaim Energy Advisors, 2006 - current. 

Trish Collins 
Ms. Collins is a 1989 graduate of the University of Arkansas, with a degree in Chemical 
Engineering. Her applicable technical expertise is in the structuring of retail energy supply 
contracts in all deregulated markets across North America. Work experience: Enron 
Energy Services, 2000 - 2001; Nation's Energy Holdings, LLC, 2001 - 2002; Suez 
Energy Resources North America, 2002-2004; LPB Energy Management, 2004 - 2005; 
Acclaim Energy Advisors, 2007 - current. 

Alberto Rios 
MT. Rios is a 1993 graduate of Universidad Iberoamericana in Mexico City, with a degree 
in Engineering and a 1999 MBA graduate of the University of Texas at Austin, McCombs 
School of Business. His applicable technical expertise is in the price risk exposure and the 
structuring of both wholesale and retail natural gas and electricity supply agreements and 
financial hedging instruments. Work experience: Williams Energy, 1999 - 2004; Sempra 
Energy Solutions, 2004 - 2011; Acclaim Energy Advisors, 2011 - current. 
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